LOGICA INFOWAY LTD.
[Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Ltd.]
lD-g lcé"D CIN: L30007WB1995PLC073218

Date: September 20, 2025

To,

Corporate Relationship Department,
BSE Limited

2nd Floor, New Trading Wing,
Rotunda Building, P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001

Scrip Code: 543746
ISIN: INEOBSU01018

Dear Sir/Madam,
Sub: Corrigendum to the Annual Report for FY 2024-25 and Notice of the 30" Annual General

Meeting (“AGM?”) scheduled to be held on Thursday, September 25, 2025 at 12:30 P.M.
through Video Conference (‘VC’)/Other Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM?)

Ref: Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Logica Infoway Limited (the “Company”) had earlier circulated the Annual Report for FY 2024-
25 together with the Notice dated Friday, August 29, 2025, for convening the 30" AGM of the
members of the Company, scheduled to be held on Thursday, September 25, 2025, at 12:30 p.m.
IST through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”). The Annual
Report for FY 2024-25 and 30" Notice of AGM were dispatched to shareholders on Tuesday,
September 02, 2025, in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, applicable rules, and circulars
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
respectively.

This Corrigendum (as enclosed) is now being issued to:

1. Share the duly realigned Annual Report for FY 2024-25 (earlier version had misaligned
pages; no impact on financials/disclosures) (enclosed).

2. Provide additional details in Item No. 3 of the Explanatory Statement, including availability
of the compliance certificate.

This Corrigendum shall form an integral part of the Annual Report for FY 2024-25 and 30™ AGM
Notice dated Friday, August 29, 202 which has already been circulated to shareholders of Company
and from the date hereof, the Annual Report for FY 2024-25 and the 30th AGM Notice shall be read
together with this Corrigendum.

This corrigendum is also being placed on the website of the Company at www.logicainfoway.com,
and can be accessed on the websites of BSE Limited (www.bseindia.com) and NSDL
(www.evoting.nsdl.com).

Regd. Office: 2, Saklat Place, 1 Floor, Kolkata - 700 072 (+91 33 4058 0000
Corp. Office: A-78, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-Il, New Delhi - 110020 (+91 11 4362 8116
D info@logicainfoway.com © www.logicainfoway.com



LOGICA INFOWAY LTD.
[Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Ltd.]
lD-g lcé"9 CIN: L30007WB1995PLC073218

Request you to kindly take the above information on records and to treat the same as compliance with
the applicable provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited]

. Digitally signed by
P”ya n ka Priyanka Gera

Date: 2025.09.20
Gera 22:22:06 +05'30'

Priyanka Gera
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Encl.: as stated above
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LOGICA INFOWAY LTD.
[Formerly: Eastern Logica Infoway Ltd.]
lD-g lcé"9 CIN: L30007WB1995PLC073218

CORRIGENDUM / ADDENDUM TO THE ANNUAL REPORT FY 2024-25 & NOTICE OF THE
30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

We draw the attention of all members of the Company to the Annual Report for FY 2024-25 and Notice of the
30™ Annual General Meeting (“AGM”):

Logica Infoway Limited (the “Company”) had earlier circulated the Annual Report for FY 2024-25 together
with the Notice dated Friday, August 29, 2025, for convening the 30" AGM of the members of the Company,
scheduled to be held on Thursday, September 25, 2025, at 12:30 p.m. IST through Video Conferencing
(“VC”) / Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM?”). The Annual Report for FY 2024-25 and 30" Notice of AGM
were dispatched to shareholders on Tuesday, September 02, 2025, in compliance with the Companies Act,
2013, applicable rules, and circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India.

This Corrigendum is being issued to provide amendments/ additional details as set out below:

1. It has come to our attention that in the Annual Report for FY 2024-25 earlier circulated, certain pages were
misaligned.

Accordingly, the duly realigned Annual Report for FY 2024-25 is now being shared with the shareholders.
This change is only in formatting and has no impact on the financial statements or any disclosures
made in the Annual Report.

The realigned Annual Report for FY 2024-25 is available on the Company’s website at the following link:
https://www.logicainfoway.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/09/Realligned-Annual-Report-2024-25.pdf

2. In Item No. 3 of the Explanatory Statement in the original Notice of AGM shall also include the following
and be read as:

The compliance certificate is available on the Company’s website at the following link:
https://www.logicainfoway.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/01/certificate-1.pdf

The compliance certificate is available on the BSE website at the following link:
https://www.bseindia.com/xml-data/corpfiling/AttachHis/e80e081d-061b-4674-949f-
36f53106eb14.pdf

This Corrigendum shall form an integral part of the Annual Report for FY 2024-25 and 30™ AGM Notice
dated Friday, August 29, 2025. From the date hereof, the Annual Report for FY 2024-25 and the 30" AGM
Notice shall be read together with this Corrigendum.

The same is also available on the Company’s website at www.logicainfoway.com, and can be accessed on the
websites of BSE Limited (www.bseindia.com) and NSDL (www.evoting.nsdl.com).

By Order of the Board
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited]

. Digitally signed by
P ”ya n ka Priyanka Gera

Date: 2025.09.20
Gera 22:2227 40530
Priyanka Gera

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Place: Kolkata
Date: 20/09/2025

Regd. Office: 2, Saklat Place, 1 Floor, Kolkata - 700 072 (+91 33 4058 0000
Corp. Office: A-78, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-Il, New Delhi - 110020 (+91 11 4362 8116
D info@logicainfoway.com ® www.logicainfoway.com
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Chairman's Statement

Ganrav Goel
Chairman and Managing Director

Dear Shareholders,

As we conchude the financial year ended 317 March 2023, 1 am pleased w
present the Annual Report of Logiea Infoway Limited (Formerly; Easten
Logica Infoway Limited.)). FY23 has been a year ol resilience and steady
progress, where despite a dynamic and competitive marke! environment., your
Company sustamed 108 momentum and achieved meanmgliul milestones, By
remamng focused on deepenmng brand partperships, expanding customer
reach, and executing with discipline, we strengthened our operations, delivered
sustainable value, and reinforced stakeholder eonfidence, while laving a solid
foundation for Muiure growth.

Total revenue for the vear grew by 4.5% to $11.149.5 million. Profitability also
strengthened, with EBITIMA nising 32.8% to 12672 mullion and Profit After
Tax imerensing 29.8% o 1051 million. This performance was supported by a
healthier business mix, stronger opemaling leverage, and disciplined cost
management.

The Retail Vertical

The retual vertical recorded outstanding  growth, with revenue rising 52.4%
vear-on-year to 1,736 million. During the vear, we expanded our footprint by
adding 30 new stores, inchiding 10 Samsung Ixperience Stores, bringing the
total to 52 swores spread across 31,901 sq. 0. This vertical continues 1o gain
momentum, supported by strong brand partnerships and innovative retail
formats.

The Distribution Business

The Distribution Business recorded a revenue increase of 4.8%, reaching
5,090 million, supported by 13 warchouses and a strong network of over 3,000
retail pariners,

The E-Commerce Business

The E<«Commerce Business grew by 6.5% Lo 2 844 million, dnven by slrong
partnerships with Amazon, Flipkart, and leading OEMs including OnePlus,
Realme, HP, and Asus. Fulfilment efficiency during national campaigns
remained robust, further strengthening the Company's digital channel
capahilities.

The Exports Business

The Export Business generated revenue of $1,479 nullhon lower than the
previous yveor due lo g conscious decision o scale back and reallocate capital
towards gher-margm domestic opporiunities, particularly in retail.

A key operational milestone duaving the year was the company-wide
implementation of SAP. which has significantly enhanced our ability fo
manage scale, menitor performance, and drive efficiencies across all
verticals,

FY 26 Outlook
For FY 206 we expect:

+ Total Revenue: Growth of 8%—16% year-on-vear, supported by momentum across all four verticals.

»  Retail: Anticipated to be the primary growth driver, with expected revenue growth af 50% - 60% vear-on=year, alongside an increase

in store count from 52 1o 100 and expansion of retail space Lo approximately 60,000 sq. 0

«  Distribution: Projected growth of 8%6—10% year-on-year; maintaining its foundational role in the Company 's revenue mix.

s  E-Commerce: Lxpected Growth of 8%—10% vear-on-year, supported by rising digital adoption and a broader online product
portfolio.

*  Exports: Forecast Growth of 1006-15% year-on-year, focusing on selective, high-margin opportunities.

s  EBITDA margin is cxpected to improve to 2.7%—3_ 0%, reflecting an enhaneed gross margin profile and a higher contribution [rom
the retail vertical.

Long-Term Vision

Owver the next four vears, we aim to scale our retail network to 500 stores, strengthening our presence in both wban and Tier-2 markets.

This expansion, alongside balanced growth across all verticals, will remnforee the Company s position as a preferred distribution and retal

partner for global consumer technology brands in India.

O behalf of the Board, 1 sincerely thank all our stakeholders viz., vendors, clients, employees, lenders, and shareholders for their trust,
confidence, and steadfast support to Logica Infoway Limited. Your continued encouragement inspires us to build with a long-term
perspective, and we remain committed 10 delivering sustainable value year aller year. We deeply appreciale your unwavering supporl

Logica Infoway Limited 30" Annual Repo



ABOUT COMPANY

Founded in 1995, Logica Infoway Limited has grown into one of India’s trusted and
established names in IT and telecom solutions, catering to both B2B and B2C segments
across the country. Under the leadership of Managing Director, Mr. Gaurav Goel, who
brings over three decades of expertise in distribution and retail, the Company has built
strong relationships with leading global consumer electronics brands. Through this,
Logica Infoway offers a comprehensive portfolio of products, including laptops, IT
hardware, peripherals, smartphones, and allied accessories, complemented by software,
networking, and security solutions.

With operations spanning West Bengal, Delhi, Uttar Pradesh, and Haryana, the
Company has steadily expanded its market presence through a robust network of
distribution centres, retail stores, channel partners, e-commerce platforms, and virtual
offices. Over the years, this multi-pronged approach has enabled Logica Infoway to
consistently scale its reach and ensure accessibility to customers across diverse markets.

The business is structured around four key verticals - Retail, Exports, E-Commerce, and
Distribution -providing a well-diversified platform for growth. By securing strategic
retail spaces, enhancing customer visibility, and driving operational efficiency, the
Company has been able to maintain a steady increase in revenue from operations while
also demonstrating sustainable profitability.

Guided by its focus on technology-driven solutions, customer-centric relationships, and
disciplined execution, Logica Infoway remains committed to delivering long-term,
profitable growth and strengthening its position as a key player in India’s evolving
electronics and IT ecosystem.

Retail Market Online Retail
Stores Reach Cities

31901° 17 Registerea

Total Retail Space |l Warehouses States
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OUR JOURNEY

1995-2010

» Launched business in 1995 with a focus on servicing, maintenance, and LAN/WAN
installations.

» Formed distribution partnerships with leading brands such as HP, Samsung, Lenovo, Sony
Vaio and HCL between 1998 and 2010.

» Expanded into retail with our first store in Kolkata in 2002.

» Achieved revenue of INR 50CR in the fiscal year 2007.

2011-2015

» Expanded retail presence with a 6th store in Kolkata in 2011 and diversified into mobile
distribution.

» Launched e-commerce operations in 2013 on platforms like Snapdeal, Amazon, and
Flipkart.

» Achieved revenue of INR 200CR in the fiscal year 2013.

2016-2020

» Expanded our geographical footprint by opening offices in Durgapur, Midnapur, and
Murshidabad in 2016.

» Launched our first retail store in Delhi in 2017, marking our entry into the retail sector
outside West Bengal.

» Commenced business operations in Delhi, Telangana, and Karnataka in 2017, followed by
expansion into Bhiwandi - Maharashtra in 2018.

» Achieved revenue of INR 400 crore in the fiscal year 2018

2021-2025

» Opened a new distribution office in Gurgaon, Haryana in 2021.

» Achieved a significant milestone with a successful Initial Public Offering in January 2023,
followed by listing on the BSE SME platform.

» Expanded operations to Uttar Pradesh by opening an office in Lucknow in 2023

» Achieved revenue of INR 1000 crore in the fiscal year 2024

» Opened 30 new retail stores in FY25, totaling 52 stores.

» Migrated enterprise systems from Tally ERP to SAP in April 2025, enabling real-time data

visibility and scalable business operations.
H——————-—-——-ﬂ
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

TOTAL REVENUE

In FY25, total revenue stood at ¥11,149.5 million, up 4.5% from ¥10,671.2 million in
the previous year.

EBITDA

EBITDA for the year came in at ¥267.2 million, a 325 % increase over last year. This
improvement was led by better operating leverage and improved contribution
margins, particularly in the second half.

EBITDA MARGIN

The EBITDA margin improved by 50 basis points to 2.4% in FY25, up from 1.9% in
FY24, driven by a 100 basis point expansion in gross margin. This improvement was
primarily attributable to a higher revenue contribution from the retail segment,
which operates at superior margins.

PROFIT AFTER TAX (PAT)

Profit after tax grew by 29.9% to ¥105.1 million in FY25, as the benefits of higher
operating income flowed through to the bottom line. The increase also reflects
prudent management of finance costs and a stable tax environment.

PAT MARGIN

PAT margin saw a slight uptick to 0.9%, from 0.8% in the previous year. While
margins remain modest, the improvement is a step in the right direction and

reflects the company's disciplined approach to cost and capital allocation.

Logica Infoway Limited 30" Annual Report [ 4



6000
4000
2000
0
Retail
EBITDA(Rs Mn.)
30000
200 00
01,70
10000
109,90
B
F¥2022 [ ponka] F¥l074

Revenue(Rs Mn.)

12,500.00

10,000.00

7,500.00

5,000.00

6,183.50

2,500.00

0.00

FY2022

B FyY2024 | FY2025

L

Distribution E-commerce

PAT(Rs Mn.)

12500

0 00
270 1

1500

5000

705470

FY2023

Fr2012

10,671.10

FY2024

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Exports

FrIezy

11,149 40

F¥2025

Fr1024 FY2Es

Logica Infoway Limited

30" Annual Report [ 5



ACHIEVEMENTS

« Awarded the Vaio Elite Partner
by Sony.

« Awarded the best Lenovo partner for
overall performance and focus on
premium products.

« Awarded the best Regional
Distributor for business growth &
hygiene by Lenovo.

« Awarded the All-Rounder Award by
Samsung.

« Awarded the Game Changers
award by Lenovo.

« Certificate of appreciation for
best order-to-delivery
performance, shipping from 5
metro cities carrying multi-
brands by Tata Cliq.

« Certificate of appreciation by
Airtel Run for Education, for
support for the fundraiser event
- Run for Education.

« Certificate of appreciation by
Asus India Private Limited for
receiving the Zen Master Award
and the ROG master award for
commitment and dedication.

» Awarded by Amazon Connect,
Amazon Aces - CEPC

+ Awarded the Lenovo Smartphones
Game Changer 2.0 award. Certified
as a platinum provider by Intel
Technology.

« Certificate of appreciation by
Gigabyte.

+ Award of appreciation for achieving
highest sales in monitor category by
Samsung India.

Logica Infoway Limited

R
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ACHIEVEMENTS

Certified as the emerging star
seller of Udaan Electronics
Category(The Ocean).

Certified as the authorised
distributor (Gold) for Lenovo for
the period of April 1, 2020, to
March 31, 2021.

Awarded with the Asus Champion
Award for commitment and
dedication by Asus India Private
Limited.

Awarded the Zen Master Award for
commitment and dedication by
Asus India Private Limited.

+ Awarded membership to the
Realme Royal Club for the
company’s invaluable
contribution.

+ Certified as an Asus Premium
Partner

« Named the authorised brand
catalyst by Zebronics.

« Received the Flipkart award for
the highest grosser in mobile
category in BBD.

Received the Certificate of
Authorisation from Canon for
stocking and selling Canon Inkjet/
Laser Printers.

Certified as a Dell sales affiliate
until January 31, 2023.

+ Obtained Tier -1 National
distributorship of Samsung
Laptops for West Bengal and
NCR in September 2024.

Logica Infoway Limited

QT ——

Awarded Best MBO - Kolkata by HP
India (January 2025)

Awarded Best Super Premium Mix
MBO - Pradeep Roy by HP India
(January 2025)

Awarded Distributor of the Year -
CNB by HP India (December 2024)
Awarded MBO of the Year by HP
India (December 2024)

Awarded Game Partner - Game
Changer Performance - Deepak
Bararia by HP India (April 2025)
Awarded President’s Club - Pioneer
Category by Samsung India
(October 2024)

Awarded Gaming & Al PC
Leadership - Top RD Gaming Tier
1/2 by Lenovo India (May 2025)
Awarded Recognition for Excellence
in V50 Sales by Vivo India (Feb-Mar
2025)

30" Annual Report [ 7
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Our Brand and Channel Partners
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SAMSUNG
(Distribution)

During FY 2024-25. Logica Infoway Limited entered into a strategic partnership with Sa
National Distributor for West Bengal and the National Capital Region (Delhi NCR). Uni
arrangement, the Company took on the responsibility of supplying Samsung laptops and notebooks
[T and Tier-111 distributors in these key markets, thereby strengthening its role as a eritical link in Samsung's
supply chain.

This development marked a significant milestone in Logica's distribution business, further strengthening its
portfolio with one of the world's most respected technology brands. The tic-up enhanced market competitivencss.
improved pricing flexibility, and created new growth opportunities within the IT hardware segment.

Through this association, Logica was able to:

»  Ensure timely availability of Samsung's latest laptops and notebooks for channel partners in high-demand
markets.

+ Strengthen customer satisfaction and loyalty through dedicated support and after-sales service.

* Introduce targeted promotions, channel schemes, and incentive programs to drive sales and partner
engagement.

¢ Utilize pan-India network to enhance pricing flexibility, improve working capital, and scale future growth.

The Samsung tie-up has already started contributing positively to Logica's market competitiveness by enabling it
to cater to a broader and more diversified customer base. 1t also positioned the Company as a preferred partner for
global technology leaders seeking to expand their penetration in India's rapidly evolving digital ecosystem.

This collaboration supported Logica's strategy of scaling high-growth categories through global brand partnerships.
By combining Samsung's brand strength with its distribution expertise, the Company strengthened its leadership
and profitability in India's IT hardware and mobility market.

ANDROID
SMARTPHON

AN I




Logica Infoway Limited

Industry Outlook

Indian Smartphone Market Size by Channel (USD Bn)

100 B Online

B Others

B Speciality Store
Fetalls

B CEM Storas

75 B Ofine

0

801

16.04

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 207E  2028E 20BE 2030 NANE  203:E

India's Smartphone Market: Accelerated Growth & Evolving Distribution
Landscape

From $40.8B in 2022 to $51.6B by 2025, India’s smartphone market has grown
at a strong 8.12% CAGR, fueled by rising digital inclusion and rapid smartphone
penetration. Going forward, the market is expected to continue expanding to
$88.9B by 2032 at a healthy 8.11% CAGR, backed by increasing upgrades and
affordable 5G adoption.

The distribution landscape is evolving—while offline and retail remain
significant, online channels are gaining momentum and are expected to lead
growth. OEM stores, specialty outlets, and hybrid formats are also contributing
to a more dynamic retail ecosystem—offering multiple high-growth avenues
for modern mobile retailers.a

30" Annual Report [ Tl



Industry Outlook

India's IT Hardware Market: A Growing Opportunity

India’s IT Hardware market is projected to grow from USD 21.17 billion in 2025 to USD
29.84 billion by 2030, expanding at a CAGR of 7.3%.

This growth is fueled by rising digital adoption across sectors, increased government
and enterprise IT spending, and a shift toward hybrid work models. For IT retailers, this
presents a robust demand environment across consumer, enterprise, and government
segments—offering significant room for expansion in both product categories and
regional reach.

indian IT Hardware Market Size (USD Billion)
7.3%

n

20

2025 2026E 2027E 2028E 2029E 2030

India’s Smartphone Shipments: Resilient Base, Strong Growth Outlook
India’s smartphone shipments declined 8% YoY in Q1 2025, reflecting short-term
softness driven by inventory correction and cautious consumer spending. However,
the market remains fundamentally strong, with a robust base of over 275 million units
expected by 2033, implying a healthy CAGR of 6.6% from current levels.

Indian Smartphone Shipments
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Industry Outlook

India - Growth Drivers in Smartphone

Affordable Smartphone Demand

India is a price-sensitive market with growing demand for budget-
friendly smartphones that offer reliable performance and camera
capabilities.

Expansion of Rural and Tier-2 Markets

Rising smartphone penetration in semi-urban and rural areas, aided
by improved mobile connectivity and government digital initiatives
like Bharat Net.

5G Expansion

The nationwide rollout of 5G is driving consumer upgrades, with a
surge in demand for entry- and mid-range 5G smartphones priced
under ¥20,000.

Youth-Driven Consumption

A young, tech-savvy population is fueling smartphone sales,
especially in gaming, social media, and video consumption
categories.

E-commerce and Omnichannel Distribution

Online platforms and retail-tech models are boosting smartphone
reach across underserved geographies, supported by easy financing
options and trade-in programs.

India - Growth Drivers in IT Hardware Segment

MSME & Startup Digitization:
The rapid formalization and digitization of India’s MSME ecosystem are
contributing to rising demand for entry-level and mid-tier IT devices.

overnment-Led Digitalization Initiatives: Policies like Digital India, Make in India, and the PLI scheme are
encouraging local manufacturing of laptops, tablets, and accessories

Educational Sector Demand: The pandemic-led pivot to online education has made digital access essential,
creating a long-term base of demand across schools and households.

Local Assembly and Component Ecosystem: Growth in domestic PCB assembly, semiconductor packaging,
and display manufacturing is improving margins and shortening supply chains.

Enterprise IT Infrastructure Investment: BFSI, healthcare, and IT/ITES companies are investing in
computing infrastructure to enable remote work, cybersecurity, and cloud migration.

Logica Infoway Limited 30" Annual Report [13



Retail Business

Expanding Retail Footprint - Driving Growth from the Ground Up

During FY25, the Company expanded its retail footprint with the addition of 30 new stores,
including 10 brand-exclusive Samsung Experience Stores averaging 1,000 sqg. ft. each. This
growth extended operations to Gurgaon, Noida, Faridabad, Ghaziabad, Moradabad, and
multiple Tier-2 cities in West Bengal.

As of 31 March 2025, the network comprised 52 stores across four states, covering a total
retail area of 31,901 sq. ft., with 22,878 sq. ft. added during the year. The store portfolio
includes Multi-Brand Outlets, HP World stores, and Samsung Experience Stores, serving
diverse customer segments.

Retail operations are anchored by exclusive partnerships with global brands such as
Samsung, HP, Vivo, and Realme, backed by direct billing arrangements and differentiated
store formats. The migration to SAP Business One in April 2025 further strengthened
operational control, enabling real-time inventory tracking, performance monitoring, and
data-led decision-making.

The retail business remains a core growth engine, contributing significantly to the
Company’s position in India’s consumer technology distribution landscape.

Revenue Total Retial Space
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BEYOND DIGITAL

(THE IRREPLACEABLE HUMAN TOUCH)

Why Brick-and-Mortar Still Matters
Despite the rapid growth of digital commerce, physical retail stores continue to deliver
unique value that online platforms simply cannot replicate. At the core of this resilience are

five key strengths:

Personalized Service & Trust: In-store staff offer tailored advice and build customer
relationships that foster long-term loyalty and confidence in purchase decisions.
Seamless After-Sales Support: Customers enjoy the assurance of immediate help, returns,

and service without the delay or complexity often associated with online support.

Tangible Experience & Marketing: Being able to physically interact with products allows
customers to evaluate quality, features, and usability—something no digital image or video

can fully convey.

Flexible Financing Options: Physical stores can offer instant financing approvals, multiple
schemes, and personalized solutions that cater to diverse customer needs on the spot.

Extensive Product Assortment: A curated, readily available product mix at retail locations

offers customers both variety and immediacy, encouraging walk-in purchases and

discovery.

Logica Infoway Limited 30" Annual Report /18



OTHER VERTICALS

DISTRIBUTION

Distribution: Engine Powering Scalable Growth

Our distribution business is on track to close FY25 at 5090 Mn, with a clear growth path.
This momentum is driven by our expanding Tier-l and Tier-Il partnerships with global
brands including HP, Samsung, Dell, Asus, Lenovo, Infinix, and Brother.

In FY25, we were appointed as a Tier-| distributor for Samsung Note PCs across West
Bengal, Delhi, Uttar Pradesh, and Haryana, and for Brother printers in West Bengal. We
also secured exclusive distribution rights for Infinix in Gurgaon, covering smartphones,
wearables, tablets, and TVs.

We currently operate across 11 states, supported by 15 warehouses, and service a network
of 3,000+ retail partners. Our operational strength lies in a deep regional footprint across
North and East India, and the ability to deliver at scale with efficiency.

Distribution Revenue

(Rs Mn)
4
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E-COMMERCE

Scaling Digital Commerce: Our E-Commerce Edge

Our e-commerce business delivered 2844 Mn in revenue in FY25, driven by expanded
brand alignments, improved fulfillment capabilities, and deeper integration with national
marketplaces.

In FY25, we maintained strong partnerships with leading platforms including Amazon and
Flipkart, actively participating in key national events such as Big Billion Days, Great
Republic Day, and Prime Day. Our performance during these events has reinforced
Logica's position as a reliable and high-efficiency fulfillment partner.

We continued our strategic alignments with OnePlus and Realme in smartphones and
with HP, Asus, and Lenovo in the IT category. Our e-commerce model is centered on
category depth, fulfillment speed, and efficient serviceability backed by our 13-
warehouse infrastructure.

E-Commerce Revenue (Rs Mn)
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EXPORT

From Volume to Value: Shifting Gears from Export to Domestic Retail Expansion

Our export business, which contributed ¥2006 Mn in FY24, was consciously scaled down
to 1479 Mn in FY25 as part of a strategic realignment.

While the vertical played a valuable role in expanding our geographic footprint—primarily
through smartphone and laptop exports to the Middle East—we have chosen to prioritize
high-return, capital-efficient segments like domestic retail.

The export model, though revenue-generating, required higher working capital cycles and
offered comparatively lower return on capital employed (ROCE). By reallocating resources
towards expanding our retail footprint—where we control customer experience, pricing,
and inventory turnover—we are driving long-term value creation with stronger margins
and operational control.

Export Revenue

Al

FYl2
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CSRINITIATIVE’S

Tailoring training

Community welfare
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Board of Directors

Mr. GAURAV GOEL

Chairman Cum Managing Director

Age
55 years

Date of Appointment
December 2, 2002

Experience

= Over 20 Years of Leadership Experience
in IT and mobile phone distribution.

* Board Member since 2002, re-appointed
as Managing Director in 2024

+ Founded and Scaled the company to
become a recognized industry leader.

= Expertise in technology integration,
retail expansion, and service excellence.

Mr. RAKESH KUMAR GOEL

Non-Executive Director

Age
81

Date of Appointment
July 14, 2014

Experience

+ 58 Years of Extensive Engineering &.
Industrial Experience

« Leadership Roles at Prestigious
Engineering Firms

= Specialist in Greenfield Project
Development

+ Expert in Ml System Implementation

+ Multidisciplinary Managerial Expertise

Logica Infoway Limited

Mrs. SHWETA GOEL

Whole - Time Director

Age
51 years

Date of Appointment
Decembear 2, 2002

Experience

= Over 20 Years of Board-Level Leadership
in the IT Sector.

* Expert in Academic & Psychological
Counselling.

* Driving Force Behind the Company’s CSR
& Social Impact Programs.

« Operational Strategist with a Focus on
Market Responsivenass
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Board of Directors

Mrs. VINITA SARAF
Independent Director

Age
35 years

Date of Appointment
August 29, 2022

Experience
= Independent Director with 8 Years of

Corporate Legal & Governance Experience.

* Educational Background in Commerce
and Securities Market.

= Hands-on Experience in Investor Relations
& Corporate Communication

= Involved in Corporate Governance and
Board-Level Functions

iy

Logica Infoway Limited

b

Mr. NIL KAMAL SAMANTA

Independent Director

Age
73 years

Date of Appointment
August 26, 2022

Experience

« Nearly Four Decades of Banking
Experience (39 Years)

« Senior Leadership at Bank of India

» Expert in Branch & Administrative
Banking Operations

= Strong Academic Background in Law,
Science & Banking

Y

Mr. DINESH ARYA
Independent Director

Age
69

Date of Appointment
July 1, 2022

Experience

= 37 Years of Extensive Corporate
Governance & Compliance Expertise.

» Former Vice President & Head-Legal at
Titagarh Wagons Ltd

= Dual Professional Qualifications in
Company Secretarial & Cost Accountancy.

= Rich Experience in Listed Company
Management & Investor Relations.

|

r
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Key Managerial Personnel

——

Mr. SUNDEEP MISHRA Ms. Priyanka Gera

Chief Operating Officer Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Age Age

69 33

Date of Appointment Date of Appointment

May 6, 2007 September 24, 2024

Experience Experience

* 48 Years of Experience in Retail & * Qualified Company Secretary with an
Distribution Industry LLBE degree

» Serving as Chief Operating Officer * & years of combined experience in
since July 2022 corporate secretarial, legal, & compliance

» Commerce Graduate with Practical functions Across Public & Private Sectors
Business Acumen. = Associate Member of ICSI

A

Mr. DEEPAK KUMAR JHA Mr. ANKUR BHUTANI

Chief Financial Officer Chief Operating Officer (North)

Age Age

43 45

. Date of Appointment Date of Appointment
July1,2022 July 18, 2023
Experience Experience
.+ 22 Years of Experience in Accounts & = 22+ Years of Experience in Global Sales

Financial Management & Business Dovelopment

» Chief Financial Officer since July 2022 * Technology Graduate with Strong

» Commerce Graduate from Calcutta Commercial Acumen
University (2003) - Worked with Leading Global MNCs like-

HP, Toshiba, Dell, Lexmark, and Samsung
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

i. Audit Committee

1 Dinesh Arya Chairman
2, Gaurav Goel Member
3 MNil Kamal Samanta Member

ii. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

L Vinita Saraf Chairperson
.4 Dinesh Arya Chairman
3 Rakesh Kumar Goel Member

1. Stakeholders® Relationship Committee

1. Nil Kamal Samanta Chairman
2. Gaurav Goel Member
3. Shweta Goel Member

iv. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

1. Shweta Goel Chairperson
7.7 Rakesh Kumar Goel Member
£ Dinesh Arya Member

v. Internal Complaints Committee (1CC) — POSH

1 R Presiding Dt‘ﬂccr - Senior Woman
Employee

2 Prerana Bothra External Member - Legal Expert in POSH

3. Deepak Kumar Jha Internal Member - CFO

4 Ankur Bhutani Internal Member - COO North

COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Changes during the Year

* Ms. Priyanka Gera (Appointed w.e.f. September 24, 2024)
s Ms. Privanka Baid (Resigned w.e.f. September 23, 2024)

CONTACT INFORMATION

Regd. Office: 2, Saklat Place, 1* Floor, Kolkata - 700 072;
(+91 33 4058 0000

Corp. Office: A-78, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1I, New Delhi — 110020;
(+91 11 4362 8116

4] info(@logicainfoway.com
Ol www logicainfoway.com
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AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITOR SECRETARIAL AUDITOR INTERNAL AUDITOR

R. Rampuria & Co. Vaskar Das & Associates Punit Pandey & Associates
Chartered Accountants Practicing Company Secretary ~ Chartered Accountants
Kolkata (FRN: 325211E) (Mem. No.: 9311 Kolkata (FRN: 333246E)
COP Number: 4467)

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

M/s. KFin Technologies Limited
(CIN: L72400TG2017PLC117649)
SEBI Regn. No.: INR000000221

Add: Selenium Building, Tower B,

Plot No- 31 & 32, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally,
Hyderabad, Rangareddi, TG - 500 032
Tel No.: +91 406716 2222

Email: easternlogica.ipo@kfintech.com

LISTING
Listing on Stock  BSE Limited (SME Platform)
Exchanges 25" Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001
Scrip Code 543746
Serip ID ELIL
ISIN INEOBSUO1018
OTHER INFORMATION

¢ The Half yearly and Annual Results of the Company are available on the website of the
Company www.logicainfoway.com.The Half-Year Results and Annual Results of the
Company are regularly submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing
Agreement.

¢ The ‘Investors’ section on the Company’s website keeps the investors updated on material
developments 1n the Company by providing key and timely information such as Financial
Results, Annual Reports etc. Members also have the facility of raising quenes/making
complaints on share related matters through a facility provided on the Company’s website. The
Company has a dedicated help desk with email ID: investor.relations@logicainfoway.com in
the Secretarial Department for providing necessary information to the investors.
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NOTICE OF 30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF THE
MEMBERS OF LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED [FORMERLY: EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY
LIMITED] WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2025 AT 12:30 P.M. THROUGH
VIDEOQ CONFERENCING (“VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (*OAVM™), AND THE
VENUE OF THE MEETING SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY SITUATED AT 2 SAKLAT PLACE, 1ST FLOOR, KOLKATA- 700072 TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INCLUDING THE BALANCE SHEET, STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AND CASH
FLOW STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,
2025 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ATDITORS
THEREON

2. TO RE-APPOINT MR. RAKESH KUMAR GOFL (DIN: 00320923), WHO RETIRES BY
ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. TO PLACE THE PCS CERTIFICATE FROM M/S. NAVAL THAKUR AND ASSOCIATES,
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY, DATED JANUARY 15, 2025 CERTIFYING
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER V —-PREFERENTIAL ISSUE OF SEBI
(ICDR) REGULATIONS, 2018.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
ORDINARY RESOLUTION

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Regulation 163(2) of the SEBI (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (*ICDR Regulations™) - Chapter V — Preferential
TIssue, the members of the Company hereby take note of, approve and ratify the certificate dated January
15, 2025, issued by M/s. Naval Thakur and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary. certifving
compliance with the provisions of Chapter V of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, in relation to the
preferential issue of shares approved by the Members at the Extra-Ordinarvy General Meeting of the
Company held on February 0o, 2025,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director or the Company Secretary of the Company be and
are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be necessary or
expedient to give effect to this resolution,”

4. TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

To consgider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
ORDINARY RESOLUTION

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seetion 204 and all other applicable provisions, if any.
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 24A of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
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Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, pursuant 1o
recommendations ol the Audit Comumitlee and the Board of Directors of the Company, (he consent of the
Members be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of M/s. Vaskar Das & Associates, Practicing
Company Sceretaries, Kolkata (Mem. No. 9311 & PCS No. 4467). who have contirmed holding a valid
Peer Review Certificate issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, as the Secretarial Auditors
of the Company for a first term of five (5) consecutive financial years commencing from FY 2025-26 to
FY 2029-30. at a remuneration of Rs. 10,000/~ (Rupees Ten Thousand Only) plus applicable taxes and
reimbursement of reasonable, actual out-o[-pockel expenses.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including any Committee thereof) or the
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby empowered to finalise and vary the terms and
conditions of appointment, incloding remuneration, and to take such steps as may be necessary or expedient
to give eftect to this resolution.”

5. TO APPROVE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION LIMITS WITH SPECIFIED
RELATED PARTIES FOR FY 2025-26

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
ORDINARY RESOLUTION

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI LODR Regulations™), SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HOISDISD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2(025/95 dated June 26, 2025 prescribing Industey Stamdards on minimum
information to be provided for Related Party Tramsactions, the Company’s Policy on Related Party
Transactions, and subject to such approvals, consents and permissions as may be necessary, the consent of
the Members of the Company be and is herebv accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company. to enter
into/continue to enter into transactions, contracts, arrangements or agreements with the following Related
Parties during the financial year 2025-26. which may exceed the materiality threshold of 230 Crore.
whether individuvally and/or when aggregated with previous transactions, in the ordinary course of business
and on an arm’s length basis, on such terms and condilions as may be mutvally agreed between the
Company and the respective Related Party(ies), up to the maximuom limits as specified below:

Name of Related Party Proposed Limit (T in crore)
| Sonartari Tradelink Private Limited | 300.00 |
| Himadri Dealcom Private Limited | 150.00
| Logica Systems & Peripherals Private Limited | 60.00

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as
‘Board”™ which term shall be deemed 1o include the Audit Commiitee of the Company and any duly
constituted/to be conslituted Committee of Directors thereof lo exercise its powers including powers
conferred under this resolution) be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, decds, matters and things
as it may deem fit at its absolute discretion and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection
including fmalizing and executing necessary contract(s). scheme(s). agreement(s) and soch other
documents as may be required. seeking all necessary approvals to give etfect to this resolotion. for and on
behalf of the Company and settling all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts whatsoever that may
arise and to take all such decisions from powers herein conferred to, without being required to seek further
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consent or approval of the Members and that the Members shall be deermed to have given their approval
thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers
herein conferred to any Director{s) or Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretarv or any other
Officer(z)/Authorised Representative(s) of the Company, to do all such acts and take such steps, as may be
considered necessary or expedient, to give effect to the aforesaid resolution(s).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter referred to
or contemplated in this resolotion, be and are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.™

By Order of the Board
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
|Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited|

Sd/-
Privanka Gera
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29/08/2025

Registered OfMfice:
2, Saklat Place, 1 Floor,
Kolkata - 700072,
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NOTES:

1. An Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) setting
out the material facts and reasons for the proposed Resolutions pertaining to Special Businesses, is
annexed hereto.

2. TPursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) and circular issued by SEBI vide circular no, SEBL HO/ CFDY CFDPoD-
2/ P/ CIRS 2024/ 133 dated October 3, 2024 (“SEBI Circular”) and other applicable circulars and
notifications issued (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force and as amended from time to time, companies are allowed to hold AGM through
Video Conferencing (VC) or other andio visual means (OAVM), without the physical presence of
members at a common venue. In compliance with the said Circulars, AGM of the Company is being
held through VC/OAVM and the Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through
YVC/OAVM.

3. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08. 2020, the facility to appoini proxy to attend
and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However. in pursuance of Section 112
and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President
of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and
cast their votes through e-voting. Since the AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, the Route
Map, Attendance Slip, and proxy form are not attached to this Notice.

4. The Notice of AGM and Annual Report will be sent to those Members / beneficial owners whose
name appears in the Register of Members [ list of beneliciaries received from the Depositories as
on Friday, August 29, 2025,

5. Tnaccordance with Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI) read with Guidance/Clarification dated April 15, 2020 issued by ICSI,
the proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the
Company 2, Saklat Place, 1* Floor, Kolkata — 700 072, which shall be the deemed venue of the
AGM.

6. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for all the
Members and they can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the
Notice.

7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel . liable to retire by
rotation at the Meeting, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of
the Company recommend his re-appointment. Details as per regulation 36(3) of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and
Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (“55-2") as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India related to Directors retiring by rotation /seeking appointment / re-appointment at this
Meeting are provided in the “*Annexure to the Notice™.

9. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014 {as amended) the Secret arial Standard
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on General Meetings (S5-2) issued by the ICST and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs from time to time the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company
has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating
voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a
member using remote e-Voting system as well as e-voting on the date of the AGM will be provided
by NSDL.

10. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circolar No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www logicainfoway.com, The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange
i.e., BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting
facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

11. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013 read with MCA_Circulars and SEBI Circulars issued from time 1o time,

12. Tn the case of joint holders. the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of the
names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the meeting,.

13. As all the shares of the company are held in dematerialized form Book closure is not required.
Members are requested to quote their client ID number and their DPID number in all the
correspondence with the company.

14. The Company has designated an exclusive email address, investor.relations{@logicainfoway.com
to enable members to post their grievances and monitor their redressal. Any member having any
grievance may post the same to the said email address for quick redressal.

15. In terms of circulars issued by the Secorities and Exchange Board of India (SEBIL). it is now
mandatory to furnish a copy of the PAN Card 1o the Registrar and Share Transler Agent in case ol
ransfer of shares, delelion of name. transmission of shares, and transposilion of shares.
Shareholders are requested to furnish a copy of the PAN card for all the above-mentioned
transactions.

16. The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on Friday, August 29, 2025 have appointed CS Altab
Uddin Kazi (M. No.: FCS-12581 and CP No.: 27662), Proprictor, Altab Kazi and Associates,
Company Secretaries to act as Scrutinizer for conducting the voting and e-voting process in a fair
and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count
the votes cast at the meeting and thereafier unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make. not later
than two working days of the conclusion of the AGM. a consolidated serutinizer report of the total
votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who
shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

17

"

The results declared, along with the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.logicainfoway.com. the website of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, the website of NSDL
www.evoting.nsdl.com, and simultaneously communicated to the Stock Exchange ie., BSE
Limited www.bseindia.com.
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18. In conformity with the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,
and the Securities and Exchange Board of India, the Notice of this AGM and the Report and
Accounts 2024 are being sent only throngh electronic mode to those Members who have registered
their e-mail address with the Company or with the Depositories.

19. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after the
dispatch of the notice and holds shares as of the cut-off date. 1.e., Friday, September 19, 2025,
may obtain the login [1? and password by sending a request (o the [ssuer/RTA.

20. A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to attend the AGM.

21. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising their right to vote through remote e-
voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

22. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equily share
capital of the Company as on the cut-ofT date, i.e., Friday, September 19, 2025,

23. The remote e-voting period will commence on Monday, September 22, 2025, at 9:00 A.M. and
end on Wednesday, September 24, 2025, at 5:00 P.M. Upon closure, the e-voting module shall
be disabled by NSDL. Once a vote is cast, it cannot be changed subsequently.

24, The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding vnder Secfion 170
of the Act, the Register of contracts with related party, and contracts and bodies ete. in which
Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection through
electronic mode during the AGM, for which purpose Members are required to send a request to the

Company Secretary at cs@logicainfoway.com

25. Special window: The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated that securities
of listed company can be transferred only in dematerialized form w.e.f. April 1. 2019, Accordingly.
the Company has stopped accepling any fresh lodgement of iransler ol shares in physical form. In
view of the above and to avail various benefits of demalerialization, members are requested 1o
dematerialize shares held by them in physical form. Further, SEEI vide Circular No. SEBI/
HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoDD/P/CIR/2025/97 dated 2nd July, 2025, decided to open a special window
for a period of six months, from 7th July, 2025 to 6th Janvary, 2026 only for re-lodgement of
transter deeds, which were lodged prior to April 01, 2019 and rejected/returned/not attended to due
to deficiency in the documents/process/ or otherwise. Eligible shareholders are requested to contact
the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent (*RTA’) i.e., M/s. KFin Technologies Limited at
gasternlogica ipo{kfintech.com, Tel: +91 40 6716 2222 or the Company at
es@logicainloway.com for further assistance.

26. The AGM proceedings will be available on BSE Limited www.bseindia.com and also be made

available on the Company’s website at www.logicainfoway.com

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING ARF AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Monday, September 22, 2025 (09:00 AM. IST) and ends on
Wednesday, September 24, 2025 (05:00 P.M. IST). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by
NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial
Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Friday, September 19, 2025, may cast their vote
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electronically during remote e-voting period and during the AGM. The voting right of shareholders shall
be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital ol the Company as on the cui-ofl date
being Friday, September 19, 2025.

How do I vote clectronically nsing NSDL e-Voting system?
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists af "Two Steps” which are mentioned

below:

Step 1: Access 1o NSDL e-Voling system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual sharehold holdin

securities in demat mode

Tn terms of SEBT circular dated December 9. 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies.
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Deposilories and Depository Participanis. Shareholders are advised (o update their mobile
number and email Td in their demat accounts in order (o access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Tndividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. For OTP based login you can click
Shareholders on hiips:/feservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin jsp. You  will
holding have to enter your 8-digit DP 1D, 8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code
securities in and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile namber
demat mode and click on login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
with NSDL. NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company

name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDIL for casting yvour vote during the remote e-Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voling during the meeting,

2. Existing IDeAS user can wisit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
hitps:/feservices nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile, On the
e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login™
which is available under *IDeAS® section . this will prompt vou to enter vour
existing User TD and Password. After successful authentication, yvou will be able
to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting™ under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voling during the meeting.

3. If vou are not registered for [DeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
hitps:/feservices nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click
al hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/TdeasDirectReg. jsp

4. Visil the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: hitps://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login™ which is available under *Shareholder/Member® section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (Le. your sixteen digit demat
accommt number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
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shown an the screen. Afler successful authentication, you will be redirected 1o
NSDL Depository site wherein vou can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting vour vote during the remote -Voting period
or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede™
facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting

EXPErience.
N5DL Mobile App is available on
i

@& App Store B Google Play
Individoal 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest [acility, can login through their
Shareholders existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
holding page without any further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are
securities in requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
demat mode New System Myeasi Tab and then user vour existing my easi username &
with CDSL password,

(]

. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoling option, the vser will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voling service provider for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers’ website directly.

3. [ftheuser is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL

website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and

then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on
wivw.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the
evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the svstem of all e-Voting
Service Providers.
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Individual Y ou can also login using the login credentials of vour demat account through vour
Shareholders Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon
{holding logging in, you will be able (o see e-Voting option, Click on e-Voting option, you
securities in will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication,
demat mode) wherein vou can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting
login through service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of
their depository NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
participants meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User
TD and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Sharcholders holding securitics in demat mode for anvy technical isswes
related te login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CIDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
in demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

avﬂtmg@nsd].cgm or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members [acing any technical issve in login can confact
in demat mode with CIDSL CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk evoting@edslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800-21-09911

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtnal meeting for shareholders other than

Individaal shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding secarities
in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

I.  Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:/fwww evoting. nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile,

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system iz launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available
under *Shareholder/Member® section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, vour Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS. you can log-in at
hitps eservices.nsdl comd with vour existing IDEAS login. Once vou log-in fo NSDL eservices after
wsing your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed fo Step 2 ie. Cast your vole
electromically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.c. Demat Your User ID is:
{NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
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a) For Members who hold shares in & Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client [T}

For example it vour DP 1D is IN300%**
and Client 1D is 12%#%#%%% then vour user
ID is IN3QQ*** ] 2%+ %%%%

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

demat account with CDSL. For example if vour Beneficiary TD is
li**#*********** ﬂlE]’l }'GUI user ID is
‘I 2**3*****3*****

¢) For Members holding shares in EVEN MNumber followed by Folio
Physical Form. MNumber registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 *%*

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then yon can nser your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

b} If vou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the “initial
password® which was communicated to you. Once you relrieve your “initial password”, you
need to enler the “initial password” and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve vour “initial password™?

(i) Ifyouremail ID is registered in your demat account or with the company. vour *initial
password® is communicated to you on your email LD. Trace the email sent to vou from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file.
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client I for NSDL
account, last § digits of client [D for CDYSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form, The .pdI file containg your “User ID* and your “initial password’,

(ii) Tfyour email TD is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those sharcholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password™ or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?"(If vou are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com

b} Physical TJser Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting(@nzdl.com mentioning vour demat account number/folio number, your PAN, vour
name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the
e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password. tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on the check
box

8. Now, vou will have to click on “Login™ button.

9, After vou click on the “*Login™ button. Home page of e-Voting will open.
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Step 2: Cast vour vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Votine system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDT, e-Voting svstem?

1. After successful login at Step 1, vou will be able to see all the companies “EVEN™ in which vou
are holding shares and whose voting cvele and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN" of company for which vou wish to cast vour vote during the remote e-Voting period
and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, vou need to click
on “VC/OAVM™ link placed under *Join Meeting™.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which vou wish to cast vour vote and click on “Submit™ and also “Confirm"™ when
prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, vou will not be allowed to modify your vote

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Imstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI elc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDE/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete. with attesied
specimen signatore of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are aothorized to vote, to the
Scrotinizer by e-mail to fesaltabkazi@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting(@nsdl.com.
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution /
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. Ttis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep vour password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to kev in the correct password. In such an event, vou will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password?™ or “Physical User Reset Password?™ option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-voling user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www .evoting nsdl.com
or call on.; 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr. Pritam Dutta, Assistant Manager at
pritamd(@nsdl.com / evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depaositories for procuring
user id and password and registration of ¢ mail ids for e-voting for the resalutions set out in this
notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card).
AADHAR. (selfl attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@logicainfoway.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPTD-CLID (16 digit DPTD + CLID ar 16
digit beneficiary TD), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
(es@logicainfoway.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.
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you are requested (o refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-
Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting(@nsdl.com for procuring user id
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demal mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile number and email [ID correctly in their demat account in order to
access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ¢-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS
UNDER:

1. The procedure [or e-Voling on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above
for remote e-voting,

2. Only those Members! shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so. shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who mayv be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for
e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remaote e-voting,

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE
AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL
e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to
NSDL e-Voting system. Aller successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM" placed under
“Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link
placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member
login where the EVEN of Company will be displaved. Please note that the members who do not
have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User TD and Password may
retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid
last minute rush.

=]

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

4, Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
regpeclive network. It is therefore recommended (o vuse Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
(cs@logicainfoway.com). The same will be replied by the company snitably.

6. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions with respect to the businesses of
the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending an e-mail to the Company Secretary
at cs{@logicainfoway.com from their registered e-mail address, mentioning their name, DP ID &
Client [}/ folio number and mobile number, Only those Members who have registered themselves
as speaker by 5:30 p.m. (IST) on Friday, September 19, 2025 will be able to express their views
{ ask questions / seek clarifications at the meeting. The Company reserves the right 1o restrict the
number of questions and / or number of speakers, depending upon availability of time, for smooth
condoct of the AGN.

Further. Members who would like to have their questions / queries responded to during the AGM
are requested to send such questions / queries in advance to the Company Secretary at
cs(@logicainfoway.com within the aforesaid time period.

By Order of the Board
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited]

Sd/-
Priyanka Gera
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29/08/2025

Registered Office:
2, Saklat Place, 1* Floor,

Kaolkata - 700072,
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EXPLANATARY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 AND RULES RELATED THERETO:

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), the following Explanatory Statement sets
out all material facts relating to the business mentioned in the Notice:

Item No. 3:

TO PLACE THE PCS CERTIFICATE FROM M/S. NAVAL THAKUR AND ASSOCIATES,
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY, DATED JANUARY 15, 2025 CERTIFYING
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER V - PREFERENTIAL ISSUE OF SEEI
(ICDR) REGULATIONS, 2018.

The Members of the Company had, at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting (“EGM™) held on February 06,
2025. approved the preferential issue of shares. In terms of Regulation 163(2) of the SEBT (Tssue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 {*ICDR Regulations™), a certificate from a Practicing
Company Secretary (“PUS") certifying compliance with the applicable provisions of the ICDR Regulations
is required to be placed before the shareholders at the meeting considering the preferential issue,

The Company had duly obtained the certificate from s, Neval Thakur and Associates, Practicing
Compar Secrefory, dated January 15, 20235, However, due to an inadvertent oversight, the =said certificate
was not placed before the Members at the abovementioned EGM.

It may be noted that the certificate was already submitted to BSE Limited as part of the In-Principle
Approval and Listing Application for the preferential issue and is also available on the Company s website
at the Tollowing link:

To comply with the requirements in both letter and spirit, the said certificate is now being placed before the
Members for their ratification at this Annual General Meeting.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolufion. This statement may also be regard as an appropriate
diselosure under the Listing Regulations.

The Board recommends the resolution set out in [tem No. 3 of the accompanying Notice for approval of
the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Item No. 4:
TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

Members may note that pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant
rules thereunder, read with Regulation 24 A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™), every listed company is required to annex with its Board’s
Report a Secretarial Audit Report issued by a Practicing Company Secretary.

The Board of Directors of the Company had earlier appointed M/s. Vaskar Das & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries. Kolkata, as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for FY 2024-25. They have
issued their Secretarial Audit Report, which is annexed to the Board’s Report as part of the Annual Report.

SERL, vide its notification dated December 12, 2024, amended the Listing Regulations to mandate that the
appointment of Secretarial Auditors requires the approval of shareholders, in addition to approval by the
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Board of Directors. Further, such Secretarial Anditors must be peer-reviewed company secretaries and Tree
from any disqualifications as specified by SEBI.

Ln line with the amended requirements, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on May 30, 2025, based
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee. approved the appointment of M/s. Vaskar Das &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Kolkata (Mem. No. 9311 & PCS No. 4467) as the Secretarial
Auditors of the Company tor a first term of five consecutive financial years commencing from FY 2025-

26 to FY 2029-30, subject to the approval of the Members.

M/s. Vaskar Das & Associates, led by Mr. YVaskar Das (FCS, PCS). has been in full-time practice as a
Company Secretary since 2001, providing services in corporate law, doe diligence, secretarial andits, and
compliance management. The firm has handled assignments for reputed companies incloding Howrah Mills
Ltd., Bharat Jute Ltd., Maithan Ispat Ltd., Danieli India Ltd., Sika India Pvt. Ltd., GTPL, and Logica
Infoway Ltd. Mr. Das brings over three decades of professional experience, having previously served in
senior finance and secretarial roles with Burn Standard Co. Ltd., AMRI, and Skol Breweries Ltd. The firm
has extensive experience in conducling secrelarial audits, handling NCLT/IBC matters, and providing
statutory certifications under various corporate laws.

M/s. Vaskar Das & Associates has further confirmed that they hold a valid Peer Review Certificate issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, are not disqualified from being appointed as Secretarial
Auditors, and have no conflict of interest with the Company.

The remumeration payable for FY 2025-26 is proposed at Rs. 10,000/~ (Rupees Ten Thousand Only) plus
applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses. In addition to the Secretarial Audit, the
Company may also oblain {rom the Secretarial Anditors various certifications required under applicable
laws, which will be remunerated separately on mutually agreed terms.

The Board of Directors (or any officer duly authorised by the Board) shall be empowered to alter, vary, or
revise the terms and conditions of appointment, including remuneration. in such manner and to such extent
as may be mutually agreed with the Secretarial Auditors.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution. This statement may also be regarded as an
appropriale disclosure under the Listing Regulations.

The Board recommends the resolution set out in Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice for approval of
the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Tiem No. 5:
6. TO APPROVE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION LIMITS WITH SPECIFIED
RELATED PARTIES FOR FY 2025-26

The Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (“SEBI™), vide its SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2025 dated March 28. 2025, introduced new provisions
relating to Related Party Transactions (“RPTs"), applicable to SME-listed entities with effect from April 1,
2025.

Under the amended framework, a transaction with a related party is considered material iT the {ransaction(s),
either individually or when aggregated with previous transactions during a financial year, exceed ¥50 Crore
or 10% of the annoal congolidated turnover of the listed entity, whichever is lower, based on the last
audited financial statements.
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Further, SEEI, vide its Circular No. SEBLHO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/F/CIR/2025/93 dated June 26, 2025,
has prescribed “Industry Standards on minimum information to be provided to the Audit Committee
and Sharcholders for approval of Related Party Transactions™, effective from September 1, 2025,

Accordingly. listed entities are required to disclose standardized imformation m their explanatory statement
to shareholders while seeking approval for material related party transactions.

In line with the above regulatory framework and considering the business operations of the Company, the
Audit Commitiee at its meeting held on August 29, 2025, reviewed and recommended omnibus approval
for certain repetitive RPTs that are in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. The
Board of Directors, after considering the recommendations of the Aodit Committee, approved the proposal.
subject to approval by the Members of the Company.

Accordingly, approval of the Members is being sought to enable the Company to enter into
transactions/contracts/arrangements with the following Related Parties, up to the limiis specified below.
during FY 2025-26:

Name of Related Party Proposed Limit (¥ in crore)
| Sonartari Tradelink Private Limited | 300.00 |
| Himadri Dealcom Private Limited | 150.00
| Logica Systems & Peripherals Private Limited | 60.00

Disclosures as required under SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/F/CIR/2025/93

Industry Standards)

Particulars Related Party Details
: : g Sonartari Tradelink | Himadri Dealeom Logica Systems &
[Name of Related Party Pvt Ltd Pvt Ltd Peripherals Pyt Ltd
Name of Director(s) / KMP(s) Mr. Gm.:&rav Goel Mr. Ga.ugl“:av Goel Mr. Gal';av Goel
i Mrs. Shweta Goel IMrs. Shweta Goel Mrs. Shweta Goel
Promoters and Promoters and Promaoters and Directors
Nature of relationship Directors of the Directors of the of the Company
Company Company
Purchase & Sale of || Purchase & Sale of |Purchase & Sale of]
Mobiles, Smart Mobiles, Smart  |Mobiles, Smart
phones, Tablets & IT || phones, Tablets & 1T | phones, Tablets & 1T
products at arm’s Products at arm’s ([Products at arm’s
length price. length price. length price,
WNature, material terms, and
particulars of the|| There is no specific | There is no specific |Rent & reimbursement
contract/arrangement duration of coniract | duration of contract |of expenses.
and the coniract take | and the contract take
place as and when place as and when There is no specific
sitmation ariscs at situation arises at duration of contract
fair market value, fair market value. || and the contract take
place as and when
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Particolars ” Related Party Details |
situation arises at fair
market value.
Value of proposed transactions 2300 Cr 150 Cr 60 Cr
Jlimit for FY 2025-26
% of Company’'s annual 2.70% 1.35% 0.54%
consolidated turnover
Tenure of the transaction |  FY 2025-26 FY 2025-26 FY 2025-26
Whether in ordinary course of Yes Yes Yes
business and at arm’s length
¢ Procurement & || » Purchase and sale| ® Supports operational
trading of mobiles,|| of IT hardware.| and infrastructure
smartphones, networking needs through
tablets & IT|| equipment, and | purchase/sale of IT
products for|| related peripherals.| products at  fair
Justification for the transactionl| CPETAtiONs; ensures required 1 for|| market valve.
timely supply at|| Company’s *Rent and expense
prevailing market|| projects; reimbursements on
prices. ® ensures cost | arm’s length basis, as
efficiency and | and when required
operational {no fixed duration).
continuity
Auodit Committee and Board Yes Yes Yes
Approval
|Any other relevant information|| N.A. | N.A. | N.A, |

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Gaurav Goel, Mrs. Shweta
Goel (to the extent of their shareholding/interest in the entities concerned) and Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel
(related directly/indirectly) are deemed to be concerned or interested in this resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 5 for approval of the Members as an

Ordinary Resolution.

By Order of the Board

For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited]

Sd/-
Privanka Gera

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29/08/2025

Registered Office:
2, Saklat Place, 1* Floor,
Kolkata — 700072,
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“Annexure to the Notice™
Details of Directors seeking appoiniment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeling

[In pursuance of Clause 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements),
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings]

As required by Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and as required under Secretarial Standard - 2, the particulars of Direciors who are
proposed to be appoinied’/ reappointed and/or whose remuoneration is proposed to be increased at the

30 Annual General Meeting, are given below:

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel

Name of Director

Rakesh Kumar Goel

Designation Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
Nationality Indian
Date of Birth August 24, 1944

Brief profile including expertise and
experience

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel, a Mechanical Engineer by
profession, carries with him 57 vears of expericncc
working with companics like M/s TEXAMACO,
TITAGARH WAGONS, PAHARPUR COOLING
TOWERS and HEI LTD. Apart from varied
managerial expertise, he specializes in establishing
Greenfield projects and introducing very productive
MI Systems.

Date of Re-appointment

25/09/2025

No. of Equity Share held in the Company

15,000

Disclosure of relationships between

directors inter-se

Kumar Goel is the father of Mr. Ganrav Goel
Chairman & Managing Director and Father in-law of
Mrs. Shweta Goel Whole-time Director

List of outside Directorship held in
Public Company

MNone

Chairman/Member of the Commitice of
the Board of Directors of the Company.

Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and CSR Committee of Logica Infoway Limited
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BOARD'S REPORT FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR 2024-25

To,

The Members

LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited]
Kolkata

Y our Directors are pleased to present the 30® Annual Report on the Performance of the Company) along
with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31 March 2025 (*FY 2024-25%).

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

a. Financial Highlights
The Company’s financial performance, for the yvear ended March 31, 2025 is summarized below:

(% In Lakhs)
Year ended
PARTICULARS

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Revenue from Operation 1,11,163.09 1,06423.68
Profit Before Interest, Tax & Depreciation 2.671.54 201686
Profit before Tax 1.419.82 L,095.63
Profit after Tax I 1.050.72 809.63

The Audited Financial Statements prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the *Act”), the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (*SEBT Listing Regulations, 2015} along
with the Aunditor’s Reports, form part of the Annual Report.

b. Performance & Prospects

* Performance
The Revenue from Operations of the company has increased to 31.11,163.09 Lakhs in FY 2024-25 as
compared to ¥1,06,423.68 Lakhs in the previous Financial Year. Moreover, the profit after tax of the
company has increased to ¥1,050.72 Lakhs as compared to ¥809.63 Lakhs in the previous Financial
Year. Considering all aspects relevant on the subject, your Company’s performance has improved during
the Y 2024-25 as compared to the FY 2023-24 and is reasonably satisfaclory.

* Prospecis
All efforts being made to achieve higher growth by expanding retail presence, strategic partnerships.
and rising demand in the techmology distribution sector make the outlook for the current vear is
reasonably encouraging. The focus will be on strengthening operations, enhancing customer reach, and
exploring new opportunities, while remaining vigilant of potential risks arising from market competition
and economic uncertainties and dealing with them effectively through suitable mitigation measures.

¢. Dividend
To conserve resources [or [oture business requirements and to support ongoing growth initiatives, your
Directors have deemed it prudent not to recommend any dividend for the vear under review.

d. Reserves

An amount of ¥1,050.72 Lakhs, being the Profit after Tax for the vear, has been appropriated and
transferred to the Reserves of the Company.
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c. Changes in Share Capital

The Company has increased ils authorised share capital from ¥17,25,00,000/- (Rupees Sevenleen Crore
Twenty-Five Lakh Only) divided into 1.72,50,000 (One Crore Seventy-Two Lakhs Fifty Thousand
Equity Shares) of 10/~ (Rupees Ten) each to ¥20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crore Only) divided
into 2,00,00,000 (Two Crore) Equity Shares of ¥10/- (Rupees Ten) each, by creation of additional
27,50,000 (Twenty-5even Lakhs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of T10/~ each and consequent
alteration of Clause V (Capital Clause) of the Memorandum of Association of the Company, vide Extra-
Ordinary General Meeting dated Thursday February 06, 2025.

During the vear under review, the Company has issued and allotted 6,93.600 (Six Lakh Ninety-Three
Thousand Six Hundred) equity shares of T10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each, fully paid-up. al an issue price
of T232.30/- (Rupees Two Hundred Thirty-Two and Thirty paise Only) per Equity Share. including a
premium of 222 30/- (Rupees Two Hundred Twenty-Two and Thirty paise Only) per Equity Share by
way of preferential allotment to the persons belonging to Promoter & Promoter Group and Non-
Promoter Category. pursuant to the approval of the Board of Directors on Janoary 14, 2025, and the
resolution passed by the shareholders on February 6, 2025.

The Company received in-principle approval from BSE on February 18, 2025 for the proposed
allotment of shares. Pursuant to the said approval, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on March
1. 2025, completed the allotment of shares.

Subsequently, after the close of the financial year 2024-25, the Company received the final listing
approval from BSE on April 16, 2025. The sharez were thereafter admitted to rrading on the exchange
with effect from May 15, 2025,

Consequent to this allotment. the paid-up share capital of the Company stands at £17.79,76,140 (Rupees
Seventeen Crore Seventy-Nine Lakh Seventy-Six Thousand One Hundred and Forty Only) divided inlo
1,77.97,614 equity shares of T10/- each, fully paid-up.

f. Major events during the F.Y.2024-25:

s Issue of Equity Shares on Preferential Basis
During the year, the Company issued and allotted 6,93.600 equity shares of Z10/- each on
preferential basis, thereby strengthening its capital base.

¢ Increase in Authorised Share Capital
The Company increased its Authorised Share Capital from ¥17.25 crore to 20,00 crore by creation
of additional equity shares of ¥10/- each and consequently aliered Clause V (Capital Clanse) of its
Memorandum of Association.

* Trademark Application
The Company filed the application for registration of its trademark on January 4, 2025 under Class
9, 35,37 & 42 with the Trademarks Registry. The application has cleared the formalities check, with
no objections received, and is presently under process pending grant of registration.

¢ Caorporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Implementation
CSR provisions became applicable to the Company for the first time during the year under review.
The Company formulated and implemented its CSR Policy, undertook CSR activities in line with
statutory requirements, and fully utilized the CSE obligation of 39,41 lakh for FY 2024-25,

¢ (Changes in Promoter Group and Sharcholding Pattern
The Board placed on record the sad demise of Mr. Yogendra Kumar Mathany, a member of the
Promoter Group, on December 22, 2024, 15,000 shares held by him were transmitted to his nominee,
Mrs. Swati Choukhani, who stepped in as a member of the Promoter Grouop in his place. There was
no change in the aggregate promoter shareholding, control, or management of the Company.
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r. Material Changes and Commitments Affecting Financial Position
No material changes or commilments impacting the Gnancial position of the Company have occurred
between the end of the [nancial vear to which these [inancial statements relate and the date of this
Report.

2. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

a. Change in the nature of Business
There was no major change in the nature of business of your Company.

b. Change in Website Link
The Company’s website has been changed from www.easternlogica.com to www.logicainfoway.com
with effect from October 16, 2024.

c. Major events during the F.Y.2024-25:

s Strategic Partnership with Samsung
The Company entered into a strategic distributorship arrangement with Samsung for laptops and
notebooks in the West Bengal and Delhi NCR regions. enhancing iis prodoct portiolio and market
presence.

¢ Expansion of Retail Footprint
The Company successfully expanded its operations by setting up 30 new retail stores thereby
strengthening its customer reach & market presence. As on March 31, 20235, the total number of
operational stores of the Company stood at 52.

d. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company within the meaning
of the Companies Act, 2013; hence, the statement in Form AOC-1 is not applicable,

However, it is pertinent to note that the Company itself is an Associate of Himadri Dealcom Private
Limited.

e. Dematerialization of Shares
The entire equity share capital of the Company is held in dematerialized form with the depositories.
NSDL and CDSL.

The ISIN No. allotted to the Company is INEOBSTI01018 and Registrar and Share Transfer Agent is
M/s. KFin Technologies Limited.

f. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo:
The disclosures as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Rules for the financial
year 2023-24 are provided in the table below:

I?IL: FParticulars Comments

A, Conservation of energy

; the steps taken or impact on In view of business activities, the
' conservation of energy: Company is not a manufacturing

i the steps taken by the Company for Company and vsing very less power for
' atilizing alternate soorces of energy; its business activities hence il is not

the capital investment on energy beneficial for the interest of the company

1. conservation eqoipments to take substantial steps for the

conservation of energy.
| B. Technology Absorption
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the efToris made towards technology
absorption

the benefits derived like product

1i. improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution;
in case of imported technology
i (imported during the last three vears The Company uses latest technology and

reckoned from the beginning of the

equipment in its business. Further, the

financial year)- Company is not engaged in any
(a) the details of technology imported manufacturing activity.

(b) the vear of import

(¢) whether the technology been fully

absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
| reasons thereof: and

the expenditare incurred on Research
and Development

 No expenditure incurred on Research &

e Development during the vear.

C. Foreign exchange earnings & Qutgo Inflow Out Flow
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms
of actual inflows during the year and the
Foreign Exchange outgo during the vear 14.569.11 Lakhs 0.00

in terms of actual outflows

3. COMPLIANCE FRAMEWORK

a. Corporate Governance Report
As a matter of good corporate governance, the Company consistently sirives to follow the highest
standards of transparency, ethics, and accountability, with a focus on enhancing long-term sharehalder
value and safeguarding the rights of all stakeholders. However, in terms of Regulation 15(2)b) read
with Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135,
the provisions relating to Corporate Governance are not applicable to the Company as it is listed on the
SME Platform.

Accordingly, the Corporate Governance Report does not form part of this Report, though the Company
voluntarily vpholds strong governance practices across its operations.

b. Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report
The provisions relating to BRSE are not applicable to vour Company as it is listed on the SME Platform
of BSE. However. the Company remains committed to responsible and sustainable business practices in
all its operations.

c. Annual Return
Pursuant to the amendments to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92 (3) of the Act read with Ruole 12 of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annoal Retarn (Form MGT-7) for the
financial year 2024-2023 will be available on the company’s website www logicainfoway.com once
the same is filed with the Registrar of Companies within 60 days from the date of AGM scheduled to be
held on Thursday, September 235, 2025,

d. Policy/Vigil Mechanism/Code of Conduct
The Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy, in compliance with Section 177 of the Companies
Act. 2013, establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees (o reporl genuine concerns,
including actual or suspected frand and violations of the Company”s Code of Conduet. The mechanism
provides adequate safeguards against victimization and also ensures direct access (o the Chairperson of
the Audit Committee. We confirm that during the financial year 2024-23, no personnel were denied

Logica Infoway Limited 30% Annual Report / 49



access to the Awdit Committee. The Policy is available on the Company’s website at
www. logicainfoway .com.

Further, the Board of Directors has adopted a comprehensive Code of Conduet applicable 1o all Directors
and employees in the course of business operations. The Company [ollows a policy of “Zero Toleranee™
towards bribery, corroption, and any form of unethical practices. The Code prescribes standards of
professional conduct, integrity in workplace and business dealings, and responsible engagement with
stakeholders. It also provides illustrative guidance on expected behaviour and a structured reporting
mechanism,

The Code of Conduct has been placed on the Company™s website al www. logicainfoway.com. All Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code for FY 2024-25,
and appropriate training was imparted to the management staff in this recard.

e. Annunal Evalnation of performance of the Board

During the year under review, the Company undertook a comprehensive evaluation of the performance
of the Board of Directors, its Committees and of each individual Director, including the Chairman, in
accordance with the provisions of Section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable
requirements of Regulations 17, 19 and 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Reguolations, 2015, The evalouation exercise was carried out in line with the Governance
Practices adopted by the Company to ensure effectiveness and accountability in the functioning of the
Board.

The process of evalvuation was facilitated through a structured questionnaire prepared after taking into
consideration the nature of the Company’s business. industry requirements and the expectations placed
upon the Board. The questionnaire sought responses on various paramelers such as attendance and
parlicipation in meetings. quality of contribution during deliberations, ability to provide strategic
direction and guidance 1o the Management, and the extent to which Directors bring in perspectives and
insights beyond the information shared by the Company’s executives. This approach ensured that the
assessment covered both quantitative and quoalitative aspects of performance.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) assisted the Board in framing and reviewing the
evaluation criteria. For the Board and its Committees, the criteria included aspects such as
appropriateness of composition, clarity of roles and responsibilities. effectiveness of processes. degree
of independence in judgment, and interaction with the Management. The performance of individual
Directors, including Independent Directors. was assessed with respect to professional conduct, integrity.
knowledge. competency, preparedness for meetings and meaningful contribution to discussions. Tn the
case of the Chairman. specific parameters such as leadership qualities, ability to provide overall
guidance to the Board and the Management, and commitment to long-term value creation for
stakeholders were also considered.

f. Remuneration & Nomination Policy
The Company has formulated a comprehensive policy for the selection, appointment and remuneration
of its Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Senior Management.

The guiding principles of the Remuneration Policy are:

To recommend fair and balanced remuneration for Directors, KMPs and Senior Management:
o To align compensation with individual performance, commitment and contribution to the
Company’s growth;
s To atiract, nurtore and retain competent talent, ensuring continuity of leadership and long-term
value ereation for stakeholders.

The Policy has been duly approved by the Board and is hosted on the Company’s websie at
www.logicainfoway.com.
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r. Risk Management Policy
Risk management forms an miegral part of the Company’s overall business siralegy. The Board of
Directors periodically reviews compliance with risk management policies. monitors risk tolerance
levels, evaluates exposure to key risks, and provides strategic oversight to ensure effective risk
governanee across the organization. The Company continues to strengthen an independent and proactive
risk management framework aimed at fostering a culture of accountability and resilience.

Pursuant to Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2013, the constitution of a Risk Management Committee is mandatory only for the top 1000 listed
entities. Further, the SEBI (LODR) {Amendment) Regulations, 2024 (effective December 31, 2024)
have omitled the earlier requirement that such determination be based on market capitalization as at the
end of the immediately preceding financial year. Since the Company does not fall within the top 1000
listed entities, a separate Risk Management Committee has not been constituted. The Audit Committee
of the Board oversees and assists in the risk management process.

h. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements

In accordance with Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(5)(viii) of the Companies
{(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company conflirms that it has, in all material respects, adequale internal
financial controls with reference to financial reporting. These controls were operating effectively as at
31st March, 2025, based on the internal control criteria established by the Company, considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Board of Directors has also pot m place various policies and procedures, including the Vigil
Mechanism (Whistle Blower) Policy, the Policy on Material Subsidiaries, and other internal governance
measures. These framewarks are designed to ensure the orderly and efficieni conduct of business,
safegoard the Company’s assets, prevent and detect frands and errors, maintain accuracy and
completeness of accounting records, and enable the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

i. Code for prohibition of Insider Trading
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduet for Prohibition of Insider Trading in line with the
Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Prohibition of Tnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015, The Code
regulates trading in the Company’s securities by Designated persons and Insiders, requiting prior
clearance for fransactions and prohibiting dealing in the Company’s shares while in possession of
Unpublished Price Sensitive Tnformation (“TUUPST™) or during closure of the trading window.

Further, the Company has formulated and adopted a Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and
Reporting of Trades by Designated Persons, as well as a Policy and Procedures for Inquiry in case of
Leak or Suspected Leak of UPSI in compliance with Regulation 9A(5) of the aforesaid SEBI
Regulations.

The Board is responsible [or implementation of the Code, and all Directors and designated employees
have confirmed compliance with the same.

j- Disclosure under the Scxual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company is commitied to fostering a sale and respectlul work environment, free from sexual
harassment, exploitation, or intimidation. In line with the provisions of “The Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention., Prohibition & Redressal) Aet, 2013, the Company has adopted an
Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy. While the policy primarily addresses the protection of women, it has
been framed in a gender-neutral manner to extend its coverage to all employees, including men.
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An Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been constituted to address complaints of sexual
harassment, covering all emplovees, including permanent, contractual, temporary stall, and lrainees.
The ICC was reconstituted on May 30, 2025 to ensure continued compliance with the POSH Act, with
the updated composition as follows:

51 No. Name of the Mcmbers Designation
1. Mrs. Paromita Samania Presiding OfTicer - Senior Woman Employee
2. Mrs. Prerana Bothra External Member - Legal Expert in POSH
3. Mr. Deepak Kumar Jha Internal Member - CFO
] 4. Mr. Ankur Bhutani Internal Member - COO North

Compeny Seeretary and Compliance Officer act as the Secretary to the Committee.

A summary of the sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the financial year
ending 3 1st March, 2025 is as follows:

| No. of Complaints received Nil
Mo. of Complaints disposed off Nil
| No. of cases pending for more than ninety days Nil

k. Compliance with the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

The Company hereby confirms that it has complied with all applicable provisions of the Maternity

Benefit Act. 1961 during the financial year.

I. Corporate Social Responsibility
Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and Schedule V11 of the Act, the net profit of the Company exceeded
the threshold of ¥5 crores doring FY 2023-24. Caonsequently, the provisions of Section 135 and the CSR
Rules became applicable to the Company in FY 2024-25.

In compliance, the Company implemented its first CSRK. initiatives with a total expenditure of 39.41 lakh,
in line with the approved CSK Policy. The CSR Committee, voluntarily constituted by the Board.
oversaw the planning, execution, monitoring, and reporting of these activities to ensure adherence to
statutory requirements and alignment with the Company’s objectives.

During the year, CSR activities were undertaken in areas inchuding education, skill development,
vocational training. women empowerment. healthcare, food, and community welfare.

The Annual Report on CSR activities, prepared as required under Rule 8(1) of the CSR Rules. providing
an overview of the CSR Policy, composition of the CSR. Committee, and highlights of the projects
undertaken, is attached as “Annexure A™ io this reportl. Details of the Commitiee’s terms of reference
and meetings held are provided under Point 4B (iv) of the Governance section.

m. Details of Applications or Proceedings under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
During the financial yvear 2024-25, no applications were filed by or against the Company, and there are
no proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016.

n. Secretarial Standards
During the year, the Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of
Directors (S5-1) and on General Meetings (55-2), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
Tndia (TCST) and approved by the Central Government under Section 118(10) of the Companies Act.
2013, The Secretarial Auditors of the Company have also confirmed compliance with the applicable

Secretarial Standards in their Audit Report.
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0. Transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund
During the period under review, there is no amount of unpaid/unclaimed dividend which is required to
transfer in [EPF ([nvestor Education and Protection Fund) as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

p- Disclosure on Significant and Material orders passed by regulators/courts:
No orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and
future operations of vour Company.

q. Public Deposits
Your Company has neither accepled nor has any outsianding deposits from public within the meaning
of Section 73 of the Act read with Rule 2 of the Companies { Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

r. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:
The Company has entered into certain contracts and arrangements with related parties during the vear
under review. In accordance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made thereunder, the details of such contracts and arrangements are provided in Form AOC-2,
which forms part of this Report and is attached as “Annexure B” to this report.

Form AOC-2 is prescribed (o disclose material contracts and arrangements with related parties, ensuring
transparency and accountability in the Company’s dealings.

s. Particulars Of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Under Sec 186:
Your Company had not provided any loan, guarantees, investment during this year.

t. Managing Director/CEO & CFO Certification
As per Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule 11 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the requirement [or Managing Director/CEQ & CFO certification is
not applicable to the Company, being an SME listed entity, as per the exemption provided onder
Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

Notwithstanding the exemption, the Company has voluntarily obtained the compliance certification
from the Managing Director/CEO and Chief Financial Officer for the financial year ended March 31,
2025,

. Management Discossion and Analysis Report
The Management Discussion and Analysis as required in terms of the Listing Resulations is attached as
“Annexure C" and is incorporated herein by reference and forms an integral part of this report.

v. Code of Conduct:
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel, which is available on the Company’s website. A declaration signed by Mr. Gaurav Goel,
Managing Director, confirming compliance with the Code for FY 2024-25, as required under Regulation
26 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, forms part of this Report and is attached as “Annexure D®,

w. Listing Fees
The Equity Shares of the Company is listed on BSE (SME Platform) Limited and the Company has paid
the applicable listing fees to the Stock Exchange for F.Y. 2025-26.

x. Postal Ballot
No Postal ballot was condueted by the company during the year 2024-25.
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4. GOVERNANCE
A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a. Constitution
The constitution of the Board is in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
As on March 31, 2024, the Board of Directors of the Company consisted of 6 (Six) members,
comprising Two Executive Directors, One Non-Executive & Noo-Independent Director, and
Three Non-Executive Independent Directors.

The Board has been constituied with members having diverse qualifications, expertise, and
experience, ensuring effective gnidance and oversight of the Company’s affairs. [ts constitution
reflects a balanced mix of knowledge, skills, independence. and diversity, enabling strategic
direction, independent judgment, and ethical leadership with transparency and accountability.

b. Composition
The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company as on March 31, 2025 is as under:

:E' DIN Name Designation
1 00432340 Mr. Gaurav Goel Managing Director
2 00434584 blrs. Shweta Goel Whaole-Time Director
Mr, Rakesh Kumar MNon-Executive and Non-
l'}
3 MRA0IE Goel Independent Director
; : . Non-Execuotive and Independent
4 00168213 Mr. Dinesh Arya Director
5 09716368 | Mr. Nil Kamal Samanta | Non-Executive and Independent
Director
G 09719904 Mrs. Vinita Saraf NDJ’I—E-XEEIJTIVF and Independent
| Director

All Directors of the Company have confirmed that they meet the “fit and proper” criteria
prescribed under the applicable regulations and have further affirmed that they are not
dizqualified from being appointed as Directors pursuant to Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013,

During the financial year 2024-25, the following changes occurred in the Board:

* Re-appointment of Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel, who retired by rotation and, being eligible,
offered himself for re-appointment.

* Re-appointment of Mr. Gaorav Goel as Managing Director of the Company for a further
term of 5 {five) years with effect from July 1, 2024.

¢ Meetings
To [acilitate effective participation, the Company plans its Board Meetings in advance and shares
the agenda together with relevant notes, reports, and supporting documents with the Directors
ahead of time. This enables them to review the matters thoroughly and contribute meaningfully
during discussions.

The Board deliberated on various business matters, ensured effective oversight of the Company’s
operations, and accepted all recommendations made by its committees,

During the financial year under review, the Board of Directors convened 6 (Six) meelings. The
maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. The details of these
meetings are presented in the table below:
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d.

sl Date of Board Board No. of Directors
No. Meeting Strength
Present Absent
1. 30.05.2024 6 6 0
g, 15.07.2024 6 5 i
3. 21.09.2024 ] 4 2
4, 14.11.2024 (] 5 1
a. 14.01.2025 6 6 0
i 01.03.2025 ] 6 ]

Attendance details of Directors during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 are given below:

Sr. DIN Name of the Designation Number of
No. Directors Board Meetings
attended
1 00432340 | Mr. Gaurav Goel Managing Director ]
00434584 | Mrs, Shweta Goel Whole-Time Director 6
& M. Rakesh MNon-Executive and Non-
pUatcs Kumar Goel Independent Director o
. Non-Executive and
| | 3 7 ;
4 R B s Independent Director s
Mr. Wil Kamal Non-Executive and
> 09716368 Samanta Independent Director 4
6 09719904 | Mrs. Vinita Saraf | On-EXecutive and 4
[ndependent Director

Director’s seeking Re-appointment

Interms of the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, Mr. Rakesh Kumar Goel. Non-Executive
and Non-Independent Direclor of the Company, retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends his re-appointment for the consideration of the Members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

In case of appointment/re-appointment of Directors, the details of the concerned Director, as
stipulated under the Secretarial Standards and required under Regulation 36{3) of the SEBEI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, are provided in the Notice
of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

B. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

In terms ot the Companies Act 2013, there are currently 4 (Four) Committees of the Board, as
detailed below:

il

Logica Infoway Limited

1. Audit Committee

ii. Nomination and Remuoneration Commitiee
iii. Stakeholders’ Relationship Commitiee

iv. CSR Committes

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of the Regulation
18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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The composition. quorum, terms of reference, functions. powers. roles and scope are in
accordance wilh the aforesaid provisions. All the members of the commitlee are fnancially
literate. During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (Four) times on 30.05.2024,
21.09.2024, 14.11.2024, and 03.03.2025 and all the meetings were duly convened and held in
compliance with the applicable provisions. The composition and attendance of the members are

provided below:

Sk Name of the Designati Nature of Nﬁ;‘&:;f
No. Director on Directorship Attended
: . . Non-Executive and
1. Mr. Dinesh Aryva | Chairman Tndependent Director 4
2. Mt Gauray Goel | Member Managing Director 4
3 Mr. Nil Kamal s Non-Execotive and 4
) Samanta Independent Director

. Nomination & Remnneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with
the provisions of Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178(1) of the Companies Act. 2013,

The composition, quorom, terms of reference, [unctions, powers, roles, and scope are in
compliance with the aforesaid provisions. During the year under review, the Commitiee met 3
(Three) imes on 15.07.2024, 21.09.2024 and 28.03.2025 and all the meetings were duly convened
and held in accordance with the applicable requirements. The composition and attendance of the

members are provided below:

:‘l;_ N;Tr:]:;. t:“’ Designation Nature of Directorship MEBI;:;b;:t:i ded
l. Mrs. Vinita Saraf | Chairperson [?df;;fiﬁlgfr:;ir 3
| MeDineshAmn | Ctwionn | el :
[ | e P

iii. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with the
provisions of Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requoirements)

Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

The composition, quorum, terms of reference, functions, powers, roles, and scope are in
compliance with the aforesaid provisions. During the vear under review. the Committee met 1
(Once) on 24.12.2024 and the meeting was duly convened and held in accordance with the
applicable requirements. The composiiion and attendance of the members are provided below:

sl. Name of the " Nature of ULR ot
No Director i L Directorship ofadn
i Attended
| Mr. Nil Kamal Gl Non-Executive and 1
) Samanta Independent Dirgctor
2. Mr. Gaurav Goel Member Managing Director 1
3. Mrs. Shweta Goel Member | Whole-time Director ]
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iv. Corporate Social Responsibility Committec
The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commitiee of the Company is conslituted in
accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
applicable rules framed thereunder.

The composition, quorom, terms of reference, functions, powers, roles, and scope are in
compliance with the aforesaid provisions. During the year under review, the Committee met 1
(Once) on 15.07.2024, and the meeting was duly convened and held in accordance with the
applicable requirements, The compaosition and attendance of the members are provided below:

SL Name of the Disianation Nature of Number of
No. Director g Directorship Meetings Attended
1 Mrs. Shweta Goel | Chairperson Whole-time Director 1
Mr. Rakesh Kumar Non-Executive and
2. MMember Non- Independent 1
Groel :
Director
. . MNon-Executive and
= MRy Mamber Independent Director :

C. INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S

a. Meeting of Independent Directors
In terms ot the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and Schedule IV thereto, a separate
meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 27.03.2025, without the
presence of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management and the meeting was
duly convened and held in accordance with the applicable provisions.

Al the said meeting, the Independent Direciors reviewed the performance of the Board as a
whole, the performance of the Non-Independent Directors, including the Chairman, and also
assessed the quality, quantity, and timeliness of flow of information between the management
and the Board.

b. Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:
The Company follows the practice of conducting familiarization programmes for its Independent
Directors.

Every new Independent Director attends an orientation programme designed to provide insights
into the Company’s stratecy, operations, and functions. As part of this. the Executive Directors
and senior management make detailed presentations covering areas such as the Company's
strategy, business operations, products and services, market presence, organizational structure,
financial performance, human resources. technology, risk management, and other key aspects.

For the benefit of the Directors, including Independent Directors, the Company also organizes
workshops on specilic areas, including;

o review. verification. and analysis of financial reports;
o key provisions of the Companies Act, 2013; and
s SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reguolations, 2015,

Further, at the time of appointment, each Tndependent Director is issued a formal letter setting
out his'her role, responsibilities, functions, and duties as prescribed under applicable laws.

¢. Declaration By Independent Directors

All Independent Directors of the Company have submitted their declarations of independence
pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, confirming compliance with the criteria
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prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act. Rule & of the Companies (Appomntment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI[ Listing
Regulations, 2015. They have also alTinmed adherence to the Code for Independent Direclors as
laid down in Schedule IV of the Act,

D. GENERAL MEETINGS
Dwuring the financial year under review, the Company duly convened and held its statutory meetings
of members in compliance with the provigions of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Secretarial

Standards.

e 1 (One) Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on August 9. 2025;
¢ 1 (One) Extra-Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) held on Febroary 6, 2025,

E. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company are duly appointed in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and comprises of the following:

Sr. No. Name Designation
1, Mr. Deepak Kumar Jha Chief Financial Officer
; Company Secretary and Compliance
2. Ms. Priyanka Gera Officer
icer
3. Mr. Sundeep Mishra Chiel Operating OfTicer
4, M. Ankur Bhutani | Chief Operating Officer (North)

During the financial year 2024-25, the following changes occurred in the Key Managerial Personnel:

* Resignation of Ms. Privanka Baid, Company Secretary & Compliance OlTicer, with
effect from September 23, 2024,

s Appointment of Ms. Privanka Gera as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
with effect from September 24, 2024,

Subsequent to the close of the financial vear under review, the following changes occurred in the
Key Managerial Personnel;

s Appointment of Mr. Kshitij Goel as Chiel Information Officer (CIO) and designated
as KMP with effect from May 1, 2023,

F. DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the disclosures
relating to the remuneration of Directors and employees are attached to this Report and form part of
it as *Annexure E™.

Further, during the vear under review, there were no employees of the Company falling within the
purview of disclosure requirements under Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the aforesaid Rules.

5. AUDITORS & REPORT OF THE AUDITORS:
a. Statwtory Auditors

In terms of seciion 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, Mis R Rampuria & Co. Chariered Accowmianis, (Firm Registration No. 32521 1E) was
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appointed as the statutory auditors of the Company to hold office from the F.Y 2022-23 till the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting [or the F.Y 2026-27 of the Company.

The Statutory Auditors have issued their Reports with an unmodified opinion and their Reports do
not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer on the Financial Statements
of the Company for FY 2024-25. Further, there are no observations or comments on any financial
transactions that have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.
b. Secretarial Auditors
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of the SERT Listing
Regulations, 2015, M/s. Faskar Das & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (CP No. 4467)
have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Company for FY 2024-25, The Secretarial Audit Report
does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer for FY 2024-25 and is
attached as *Annexure F™ to this Report.

Further, in terms of Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, as amended vide SEBI
Notification No, SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2024/218 dated 12 December 2024, the Company is required
to appoint a Peer-Reviewed Practicing Company Secretary or a firm of Practicing Company
Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditor Tor not more than one term of five conseculive years or fwo
terms of five consecutive vears, respectively, subject to approval of the Members of the Company.

In this regard. the Board of Directors of the Company at their Meeting held on 30 May 2025, based
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, have approved and recommended to the Members.,
the appointment of M/s. Vaskar Das & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, as the Secretarial
Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) conseculive years i.e.. to hold the office from the
conclusion of 30% AGM till the conclusion of 35" AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2030
(i.e.. from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30). M/s. Vaskar Das & Associafes have provided their consent
and an eligibility certificate confirming that they are not disqualified to be appointed as the
Secretarial Aoditors of the Company and that their appointment, if approved, would be in compliance
with provisions of the applicable laws.

An Ordinary Resolution, seeking approval of the Members for appointment of M/s, Vaskar Das &
Associates as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years along
with their briel profile and other relevant details as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI
Listing Regulations, 2015 forms part of the Notice of the 30" AGM of the Company.

¢. Internal Auditors
Ms Punit Pandey & Associates, Internal Auditors of the Company have carried out the Internal Audit
for FY 2024-25. The reports and findings of the Internal Auditors are quarterly reviewed by the Audit
Committee, Pursuant fo Section 138 of the Act read with Rule 13 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules,
2014, the Board of Directors of the Company at their Meeting held on 30 May 2025, based on the
recomimendation of the Audit Committee, have re-appointed M's Ponit Pandey & Associates as the
Internal Auditors of the Company for FY 2023-26.

d. Cost Auditors/Maintenance of Cost Records
Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

e, Reporting of Frauds by Auditors
During the year under review, the Auditors have not reported any instances of frands committed in
the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee or the Board under Section
143(12) of the Act read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
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6. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company maintains a sound system of internal [inancial controls. aligned with the scale and
complexity of its operations. These controls are designed to saleguard assels, ensure accuracy of records,
and support reliable financial reporting.

The Audit Committee oversees the risk and control framework, periodically reviewing reports and
monitoring corrective actions to strengthen governance. To support this process, the Companv has
appointed Punit Pandey & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (FRN: 333246F) as Internal
Auditors, Their reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee and Management, and recommendations
are acled upon to drive ongoing improvements in systems and processes.

7. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to requirement of clause (¢) of sub- section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act. 2013
with respect to Directors” responsibility statement it is hereby confirmed:

* That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial vear ended 31.03.2025, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
material depariures.

» That your directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of your company at the end of the financial vear and of the profit of
the company for the yvear under review.

» Thal vour directors had taken proper and sufficient care of the mainienance adeguate
accounting records and internal financial contro] in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frand and other irregularities to the best of their knowledge and ability.

# That vour directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31.03.2025
on a going concern basis.

o That your directors had devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

8. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Board of Directors would like to thank all the Stakeholders viz., Customers, Shareholders,
Employees, Government, Suppliers, Business Partners, Bankers and all others associated with the
Company for their continuous support and cooperation.

By the Order of the Board
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited)]

AV Sad/-

GAURAV GOEL SHWETA GOEL
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584
Managing Director Whole Time Director
Place: Kolkata

Date: 29/08/2025
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SANNEXURE A™

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES FOR
THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(1) of The Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

1. Bricf Outline on the Company’s CSR Policy

At Logica, CSR is viewed as more than a statutory obligation — it reflects our commitment to
[ostering sustainable growth and making a meaningful difference in society. With CSR provisions
becoming applicable to the Company Tor the Tirst time in the previous year, we undertook initiatives
through various implementing agencies in line with our CSR Policy. During FY 2024-25_ our efforts
were directed towards education, skill development, vocational training. women empowerment,
healthcare, tood support, and community welfare.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee

Sl Name of the = Designation Natare of Directorship Number of Meetings
No. Director during the year
' ' Held | Attended
1 Shweta Goel | Chairperson Whole-time Director 1 1
5 Rakesh Nk Non-Executive and Non- | |
: RKumar Goel Independent Directlor
; Mon-Executive and
3. Dinosh Arya Member Independent Director : 1

3. The web-link(s) where the Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company

The CSR Policy of the Company is disclosed at hitps//www.logicainfoway.com/wp-
content/uploads/2024/08/CSR-POLICY .pdf and the details of composition of the CSR Committee
https:/‘'www. logicainfoway.com/composition-of-<committees’ and Projects are disclosed at
https://www.logicainfoway.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/08/CSR-PROJECTS-_20250827_0002-
1.pdff

4. The executive summary along with the web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projecis
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of Rule §

Not Applicable

5. CSR Calculations

) Average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of 470.69 Lalhs
# Section 135 of the Act
Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-
b) section (5) of Section 135 of the Act AN LN
0) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or NIL

activities of the previous Financial Years

Logica Infoway Limited 30" Annual Report / 61



d)  Amount required to be set-off for the Financial Year, if any NIL
e) Total CSR obligation tor the Financial Year [(b) + (c) - (d}] 9.41 Lakhs

6. CSRE Amount Spent

Amount spent on CSR_Projects (both Ongoing Project and other

3) than Ongoing Project) 9.41 Lakhs
b) Amount spent in Administrative Cwerheads NIL
¢) Amount spent on Impact Assesament, if applicable Not Applicable
d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a) + (b) + {c)] 9.41 Lakhs
e) CSR amount spent or umspent for the financial year
Total Amounnt Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
il.n-ent i:ur the Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund
inancial Year .
(Rs. in Lakhs) to Unspent CSR. Account specified under Scl}cdule VII as
as per sub-section (6) of per second proviso to smb-
section 135 of the Act section (5) of section 135 of the Act.
Amouni Date of Name of the | Amouni | Date of
transfer Fund transfer
941 Mot Applicable

f) Excess amount for set off, if any:

Sl. Particulars SATMBEINg
No. (Rs. in Lakhs)
. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per su
i. 5 i i 92.41
b-section (5) of section 135
1i. Total amount spent for the Financial Year 9,41
ui. | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [{i1)}-{1)] NIL
. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or
. S : . : : NIL
activities of the previous Financial Years, if any
Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years
V. S NIL
[(iai-(v)]
7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial
Years
Mot Applicable

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year

No

9. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit
as per sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act:

Mol Applicable
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10. Overview of the CSR Activities by the Company during the FY 2024-25

R Implementing Agency CSR Activities CSR Spent
No. (Rs.)
1 Rotary Club of Caleutta community welfare, Women empowerment, 5,00,000
Metropolitan Trust vocational training
2 Abhinna Eduocation, skill development, Women 4.00,000
empowerment, vocational training
3 Health, Energy, and Food, Health, Medical and Educational 41,000
Rehabilitation Trost support
Total | 9,41.000
By the Order of the Board
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited]
Sa/- N~
GAURAV GOEL SHWETA GOEL
DIN- 00432340 DIN- (0434584
Managing Director Whole Time Director
Place: Kolkata

Date: 29/08/2025
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ANNEXURE B

FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) ol sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts

/arrangements entered into by the company with

related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 including
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

L
2.

Related party No. 1

Details of contracts or arrangements ot transaction not at Arm’s length basis,

NIL

Details of contracts or arrangements or transaction at Arm’s length basis.

a) The name of the related party and
nature of relationship:

b} The nature, duration of the contract
and particulars of the contract or
arrangement;

Mr. Gauray Goel

Managing Director of the Company

- P-aymant of rent to Mr Gaurav Goel for taii:ing '
on rent an immovable property belonging to
the director.

The duration of contract will expire on March
31, 2027 as is mentioned in the agreement and
the contract talke place at fair market valuoe.

c) The material terms of the contract or
arrangement including the value, if any;

Rs 6,00,000/- per annum

d) Any advance paid or received for the
contract or arrangement, if any;

No advance paid

) The manner of determining the pricing
and other commercial terms, boih
included as part of contract and not
considered as part of the contract;

The rate and the terms and condition are at
which rent is paid is the fair market value of
such services,

) Whether all [actors relevant to the
coniract have been considered, if not, the
details of factors not considered with the
rationale for not considering those
factors; and

All factors considered

g) Any other information relevant or
important for the Board to take a decision
on the proposed transaction.

Does not arise

Related party No. 2

#) The name of the related party and
nature of relationship;

Mrs. Shweta Goel

Whole-time Director of the Company

Logica Infoway Limited

30™ Annual Report / 64



b} The nature, duration of the contract
and particulars of the contract or
m'rangement_;

Payment of rent to Mrs Shweta Goel for taking
on rent an immovable property belonging to
the director.

The duration of contract will expire on March
31, 2027 as is mentioned in the agreement and
the contract take place at fair market value,

¢) The material terms of the contract or
arrangement including the valoe, if any;

Rs 6.,00,000/- per annum

d) Any advance paid or received for the
conlracl or arrangement, il any;

) The manner of determining the pricing
and other commercial terms. both
mncluded as part of confract and not
considered as part of the contract;

No advance paid

The rate and the terms and condition are at
which rent is paid is the fair market valuc of
such services.

) Whether all factors relevant to the
contract have been considered, if not. the
details of factors not considered with the
rationale for not considering those
factors; and

All factors considered

g) Any other information relevant or
important for the Board to take a decision
on the proposed transaction.

Does not arise

Related party No. 3

a) The name of the related party and
nature of relationship:

Himadri Dealcom Private Limited
Directors

1. Ganrav Goel
2. Shweta Goel

Mr. Gaurav Goel & Mrs. Shweta Goel are
related directly or indirectly.

b} The nature, duration of the contract
and particulars of the contract or
arrangement;

Purchase & Sale of Mobiles, Smart phones,
Tablets & IT products at arm’s length price.

There is no specific duration of contract and
the contract take place as and when situation
arises at fair market value.

c) The material terms of the contract or
arrangement including the value, if any;

Same as the above.
No limitation of maximum value

d) Any advance paid or received for the
contract or arrangement, if anv:

No advanece paid

) The manner of determining the pricing
and other commercial terms, both
included as parl of contract and not
considered as parl of the contract;

The rate and the terms and condition at which
Himadri Dealcom Private Limited purchase &
sells the products are at fair market value of
such producis.

f) Whether all factors relevant to the
contract have been considered, if not, the
details of factors not considered with the
rationale for not considering those
factors; and

All factors considered

Logica Infoway Limited

30" Annual Report / 65




g} Any other information relevant or
important for the Board to take a decision
on the proposed transaction.

Does not arise

Related party No. 4

a) The name of the related party and
nature of relationship:

Sonartari Tradelink Private Limited
Directors

1. Gauray Goel
2. Shweia Goel

Mr. Ganrav Goel & Mrs. Shweta Goel are
related directly or indirectly.

b) The nature, duration of the contract
and particulars of the contract or
arrangement;

Purchase & Sale of Mobiles, Smart phones,
Tablets & IT Produocts at arm’s length price.

There is no specific duration of contract and
the contract take place as and when situation
arises at fair market value.

¢) The material terms of the contraci or
arrangement including the value, if any:

Same as the above.
No limitation of maximmuom value

d) Any advance paid or received for the
contract or arrangement, if any;

No advance paid

) The manner of determining the pricing
and other commercial terms, baoth
included as part of contract and not
considered as part of the contract;

The rate and the terms and econdition at which

Sonartari Tradelink Private Limited purchase

& sells the products are at fair market valuc of
such products.

) Whether all factors relevant to the
contract have been considered, if not, the
details of factors not considered with the
rationale for not considering those
factors; and

All factors congidered

g} Any other information relevant or
important for the Board to take a decision
on the proposed transaction.

Does not arise

Related party No. 5

4) The name of the related party and
nature of relationship;

Logica Systems & Peripherals Private Limited
Directors

1. Ganrav Goel
2. Shweta Goel

Myr. Gaurav Goel & Mrs. Shweta Goel are
related directly or indirectly.

b} The nature, duration of the contract
and particulars of the contract or
arrangement;

Purchase & Sale of Mobiles, Smart phones,
Tablets & IT Preducts at arm®s length price.
Rent & reimbursement of cxpenses.
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There is no specific duration of contract and the
contract take place as and when situation arises
at fair market value.

¢) The material terms of the contract or
arrangement including the value, if any;

Same as the above.
No limitation of maximum value

d) Any advance paid or received Tor the
contract or arrangement, if any;

No advance paid

2] The manner of determining the pricing
and other commercial terms, both
included as part of contract and not
considered as part of the contract;

The rate and the terms and condition are at
which Logica Systems & Peripherals Private
Limited purchase & sells the products are at
Tair market value of such produets.

f) Whether all factors relevant to the
contract have been considered, if not, the
details of Tactors nol considered with the
rationale for not considering those
factors; and

All factors considered

g) Any other information relevant or
important for the Board to take a decision
on the proposed transaction.

Does not arige

Related party No, 6

a) The name of the related party and
nature of relationship;

Nirwan Logica Private Limited
Director
Gaurav Goel

Gaurav Goel is related directly or indirectly.

b) The nature. duration of the contract
and particulars of the contract or
arrangement;

Purchase & Sale of Mobiles. Smart phones. Tablets
& IT Products. At arm’s length price.

There is no specific duration of conlract and the
contract take place as and when situation arises at
fair marlket value.

¢) The material terms of the contract or
arrangement including the value, if any:

Same a8 the above.
Mo limitation of maximum value

d) Any advance paid or received for the
contract or arrangement, if anv

No advance paid

e) The manner of determining the pricing
and other commercial terms, both
included as part of contract and not
congsidered as part of the contract;

The rate and the lerms and condition are al which
Nirwan Logica Private Limited purchase & sells
the products are at fair market value of such
products.

f) Whether all factors relevant to the
coniract have been considered, il not. the
details of Tactors nol considered with the
rationale for not considering those
factors; and

All factors considered

g} Any other information relevant or
important for the Board {o take a decision
on the proposed transaction.

Does not arise
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Related party No. 7

a) The name of the related party and
nature of relationship;

Kalpaturu Tradevin Private Limited
Direcctors

1. Gaurav Goel
2, Shweta Goel

Mr. Gaurav Goel & Mrs, Shweta Goel are
related directly or indirectly.

b) The nature, duration of the contract
and particulars of the contract or
arrangement;

Reimbursement of Tax Payvments

pricing and other commercial terms,
both included as part of contract and
not considered as part of the contract;

¢) The material terms of the coniract or | Not required

arrangement including the value, if

any’;

d) Any advance paid or received for As per above

the contract or arrangement, if any;

) The manner of determining the As per Arm’s Length Basis

) Whether all factors relevant to the
conlracl have been considered, il not,
the details of factors not considered
with the rationale [or not considering
those factors; and

All factors considered

g) Any other information relevant or
important for the Board to take a
decision on the proposed lransaction.

Does not arise

The transaction made during the year is within the limit for which permission has been taken.

Form shall be signed by the persons who have signed the Board of Director’s Report.

By the Order of the Board
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited]

S~

GAURAV GOEL
DIN- 00432340
Managing Director

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29/08/2025

Logica Infoway Limited

Sl

SHWETA GOEL
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SANNEXURE C™

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Pursuant to regulation 34(2) (e) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure requirements) Regulation, 2015 the Board of Directors are hereby presenting the Management
Discussion and Analysis report for the Financial Year ended 317 March, 2025.

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

India sustained its position as the fastest-growing major economy in FY 2024-25, recording GDP
growth of around 6.5% mdia Srisfing, 2024}, supported by strong domestic demand, policy support, and
robust macro fundamentals. The electronics manufacturing sector continued its upward trajectory, with
total production estimated at ~%11.3 lakh crore (US$135 billion) (Efectronics For You, 2024), driven largely
by mobile phones, IT hardware, consamer electronics, and induostrial electronics. Mobile phone
manufacturing alone contributed a significant share, with more than 99% of devices sold in India now
being produced domestically (PIB. dup 2024), reflecting the success of the Government’s Production-
Linked Incentive (PLI) schemes. The sector employs nearly 2.5 million people and remaing on track
to achieve the LJSE300 billion milestone by FY 202526 (Times of ndia, 2024).

Parallelly, India’s Information Technology {IT) and Business Process Management (BPM) industry
remained a cornerstone of the economy, achieving revenues of ~US$283 billion, of which ~US$224
billion came from exports (Wikipedia citing NASSC'0M, 20241 The sector contributes about 7.3% to national
GDP and employs over 3.8 million professionals. With increasing digital adoption. innovation in Al
cloud, and cybersecurily, and the growing scale of electronics manufacturing, India is steadily
consolidating its position as a global hub for technology, manufacturing, and services.

2. OVERVIEW -=FY 2024-25
Market Overview:

* India - The Rising Global Economic Power
India continues to be the world’s fastest-growing major economy, with full-year GDP for FY
202425 growing by 6.5% - propelled by robusi domestic demand. rising investments, and a

resilient workforce (indin Briefing, 2024).

+ Electronics Manufacturing — A Booming Sector

- India’s electronics manufacturing industry has experienced remarkable growth — expanding
from TUS$29 billion in FY 2015 to aroond US$101 billion in FY 2023 ey 2023).

- The Ministry ot Electronics & Intormation Technology projects this industry to reach US$300
billion by FY 202526 ¢Meiy. 2023).

- As of FY 2024-23, electronics production in India stood at approximately 11.3 lakh crore
(~US$135 billion) (Electronics For Yau, 2024).

- The workforce in electronics manufacturing now numbers around 2.5 million people,
underlining its growing role in employment creation (Times of lndia, 2024).

- Notably, 99.2% of mobile phones used domestically are now manufactured in India (PIB. Aug
2024),

s IT & Technology Services — A Strong Growth Engine
- The tech sector - comprising I'T, software, and business services - grew to US$282.6 billion
in FY 202425, marking a 5.1% year-over-year increase (NASSCOM, 2024).
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- IT exports were approximately US$224 billion, while domestic revenue accounted for
about US$58 billion (vasscoa, 2024).

- Owverall, the tech industry now contributes around 7.3% of India's GDP (¥4AS5C0M, 2024).

- A total of 126,000 new jobs were generated in the sector during FY 2024-25, with
the industry's employee base expanding to 5.8 million (¥4SSCOAL 2024).

India’s macroeconomic trends and strategic investments underline its growth trajectory - fueling
expansion in both electronics manufacturing and IT services. Together, these sectors are not only
strengthening domestic capability but also enhancing India’s status as a vital global technology and
manulacturing hob.

Company Overview:

In FY 2024-25, the Company strengthened its retail presence by opening 30 new stores, including 10
brand-exclusive Samsung Experience Stores. Operations were expanded into Gurgaon, Moida,
Faridabad, Ghaziabad, Moradabad, and several Tier-2 cities across West Bengal, further enhancing
our geagraphical reach, With these additions, the {otal store count increased to 52 as of March 31,
2025. covering 31.901 sq. ft. of retail space. During the year, the Company was also recognized by
leading brand partners for excellence in retail experience, strong sell-through performance, and
efficient store operations.

Alongside retail expansion, the Company reinforced its distribution capabilities by being appointed as
Tier-1 national distributor for Samsung Notebooks and Laptops across West Bengal, Delhi NCR
region; Tier-1 distributor for Brother Printers in West Bengal; and securing a distribution mandate for
Infinix covering smartphones, tablets, TVs, audio, and wearables in Gurgaon. The e-commerce vertical
continued to scale through B2B tulfillment partnerships with Amazon and Flipkart for flagship events
such as Big Billion Days and Prime Day, while maintaining strong alliances with leading OEMs
including OnePlus. Realme, TP, Asus, and Lenovo. To further enhance scalability. operational
efficiency, and real-time data visibility, the Company successfully upgraded its enterprise backend
from Tally ERP to SAP Business One in April 2023,

Marnagement Ohverview:

FY25 was a vear of disciplined execution and strong operating leverage for Logica Infoway Limited,
The Company sustained growth across its multi-vertical platform—Retail, Distribution, E-Commerce,
and Exports—by focusing on capital efficiency, deepening OEM partnerships, upgrading
infrastructure, and strengthening its retail footprint. These efforts enabled profitable growth despite a
dynamic and competitive market environment.

= Revenue stood at 11,1495 million in FY25, up by 4.5% from TL0,671.1 million in FY24,

+ EBITDA increased by 32.5% to ¥267.2 million in FY25 from ¥201.7 million in FY24.

o Profit After Tax (PAT) grew by 29.9% to T105.1 million in TY235 from 781 million in FY24.

* EBITDA margin improved by 50 basis puints to 2.4%, driven by a higher contribution from the
retail segment.

¢ PAT margin also improved marginally to 0.9%,.

3. KEY OPERATIONAL VERTICALS
+ Expanding Retail Footprint — Driving Growth from the Ground Up

The retail business delivered strong momentum in FY23, with revenue increasing by 84% to
1,736 million, compared to ¥946 million in FY24. This growth was driven by the addition of 30
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new retail stores during the vear, including 10 Samsung Experience Stores. As of March 31, 2025,
the Company operated 52 outlets across 31,901 sq. ft. of retail space, spread across West Bengal,
Delhi, Ultar Pradesh, and Haryana,

The Company’s Tormat mix - incloding HP World, Samsung Cafes, and Muolti-Brand Ouileis -
enabled it to serve a broad customer base with focused brand alignment. Backend retail operations
were fully migrated to SAP Business One in April 2024, enabling real-time inventory control.
stromger demand-performance tracking. and sharper execution. Retail emerged as the Company’s
key margin driver, supported by favorable unit economics, exclusive billing arrangements, and
improved footfall conversion.

* Distribution — Engine Powering Scalable Growth
The distribution vertical reported revenue of T3090 million in FY235, up 5.8% from 4,750 million
in FY24. Growth was driven by continued strength in Tier-1 paitneirships with global OEMs such
as HP, Samsung, Dell, Lenovo, Asus, Brother, and [nfinix.

The Company operated across 11 states, supported by 13 warehouses and a channal network of
over 3,000 retail partners. Operations efficiency was enhanced through deeper inventory
integration and SAP-led sutomation, enabling faster order processing and better delivery
compliance nationwide. Distribution remained the foundation of scale and reach for the Company,
enabling nationwide coverage and sustained contribution to overall growth,

¢ Scaling Digital Commerce — Our E-Commerce Edge
E-Commerce revenue reached 32,844 million in FY23, relflecting a 6.9% increase over 2,661
million in FY24. The business continued to perform as a focused and digital fulfillment partner
doring national campaigns such as Big Billion Days, Great Repoblic Day, and Prime Day.

Logica maintained strong brand partnerships with Amazon, Flipkart, Oppo, iQoo, Realme, TP,
Asus, and Lenovo, Its 13-warehouses infrastruciure backed efficient picking and shipping across
diverse product categories. SAP integration enhanced backend tracking and optimized order flow,
strengthening Logica’s position as a trusted, high-efficiency e-commerce operator.

¢ From Volume to Value — Shifting Gears from Export to Domestic Retail Expansion
Exports revenue stood a1 31,479 million in FY25, compared to 32,006 million in FY 24, registering
adecline of 26.3%. This reduction was a result of strategic reallocation of capital from low-margin
export opportunities to retail-driven, margin-aceretive businesses in India,

The Company prioritized expansion in domestic high-growth markets—particularly in North and
East India—through increased retail store openings and deeper local parinerships. Expart
remained an opportunistic play with selective, high-margin categories such as laptops.
accessories, and premium electronics. Improved ROCE propelled a more efficient allocation of
resources, with greater emphasizs on protitability and scale-driven expansion.

+ Strong Financial Performance — Margin Inflection Achieved
- Revenue for the vear stood at T11,149.5 million, up 4.5% over the previous year,
- EBITDA increased by 32.5% to ¥267.2 million, with EBITDA margin improving by 50
basis points to 2.4%,
- Profit Afier Tax rose by 29.9% to 2105.1 million, with PAT margin increasing from 0.8%
to 0.9%.
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The improvement was driven by a favorable mix shift toward the retail segment, scale-driven operating
leverage, and prudent cost management.

4. OPPORTUNITIES

a. Strong Leadership and Management Expertise
Our experienced leadership team, supported by a capable senior management cadre, continues to
drive the Company’s growth by combining strategic vision with operational excellence, Their
deep understanding of consumer behavior, market trends, and business dynamics has enabled vs
to create a customer-centric culture, delivering consistently high-quality service and fostering
long-term loyalty.

b. Expanding Footprint and Strategic Presence
The Company has strategically extended its presence across multiple cities, leveraging a mix of
physical retail stores, distribution hubs, and digital platforms, This expansive network allows us
to reach diverse customer segments effectively and provides a solid foundation for scaling our
operations in emerging and high-potential markels.

e. Strong Brand Partnerships and Operational Seale
Our longstanding relationships with leading global and domestic brands in mobile, IT hardware,
and allied products empower us to offer a wide portfolio of products. These partnerships,
combined with our scale of operations, enhance our bargaining power. optimize costs, and support
superior margins, Additionally, our brand recognition and widespread customer access strengthen
our market position, enabling sieady and sustainable growth.

d. Advanced Customer Support and Fulfillment Capabilitics
We prioritize end-to-end customer satisfaction through dedicated support teams, regional
language assistance, and streamlined after-sales services. Efficient supply chain management.
robust distribution networks, and real-time tracking sysiems ensure timely deliverv and
installation, while keeping operational costs under control.

e. Leveraging Digital Channels and Financing Solutions
Our active engagement in e-commerce platforms, combined with flexible consumer financing
oplions such as EMI plans, card-based payments, and fintech collaborations, provides additional
avenues to attract and retain customers, expand market reach, and increase sales velocity.

5. THREATS

a. External Threats

Global economic, political, and social developments pose potential threats to the Company's
business operations, cost structure, and the market price of its equity shares. Uncontrollable
factors such as shifts in interest rates, economic growth trends, fiscal and monetary policies.
regulatory changes, inflation or deflation, foreign exchange [luctuations, consumer credil
availability, debt levels, and unemployment patterns can significantly influence performance and
forecasts, In addition, geopelitical tensions, military conflicts, civil disturbances, and other events
affecting consumer confidence, spending, and tourism may further threaten the Company’s
revemie and results.

b. Operational and Political Disruptions

Civil disturbances, extreme weather events, regional conflicts, and political instability may
adversely impact the Company’s operations, supply chain, and overall financial performance.
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Factors beyond the Company’s control, including government policy changes, taxation
adjustments, social or ethnic tensions, or other local and national developments, could disrupt
business activities and influence revenue and profitability.

¢. Natural Calamities and Health Crises
Events such as earthquakes, floods, fires, or other natural disasters could interrupt business
operations and negatively affect financial results. Additionally, public health emergencies.
including pandemics, may disrupt supply chains, reduce consumer demand, and creale operational
challenges. The Company's revenue, financial position, and market performance may be
materially affected by soch occorrences.

d. Security and Geopolitical Threats
Terrorist attacks, civil unrest, acts of violence, or war involving India or other nations could
adversely impact financial markets, business operations, and the market price of the Company’s
equity shares. Such external events could also affect trade, investor sentiment, and the overall
economic environment, thereby posing a potential threat to the Company’s performance and
profitability.

6.  RISKS AND CONCERNS

The material risks impacting the Company have been identified based on their significance. While
doing so, the following principles were considered:

o Certain risks may appear immaterial on a standalone basis but could become material
when viewed in aggregate.

* Some risks may have a qualitative rather than a purely quantitative impact.

s  Risks that are currently not material may assume materiality in the future.

a. Geographic concentration of operations

Our stores and distribution networlk are primarily located in West Bengal, Uttar Pradesh, Flaryana.
and Delhi NCR. A large part of our revenue is derived from these markets, making our business
sensitive to any adverse evenfs—be it economic, political, competitive, or demographic—in these
regions. Heightened competitive activity, including aggressive promotions by peers, may erode
our market share, The concentration of operations, therefore, increases exposure (o regional risks,
and any negative developments in these geographies could materially affect our business
performance, revenue, and profitability,

b. Dependence on evolving consumer preferences
The retail electronics and IT hardware industry is heavily influenced by rapid shifls in consumer
demand and technology trends. Our ability to anticipate. inerpret. and respond to these changes
is critical. Since we neither manufacture nor design the producis we sell, we depend on vendors
and OEMs to supply us with market-relevant merchandise. A failure to gauvge customer
preferences accurately may lead to excess inventory, obsolescence, and weaker brand positioning,
ultimately impacting revenue and margins.

¢. Competitive intensity
The sector in which we operate is marked by intense competition from organized retailers, local
players, and e-commerce platforms,. Larger competitors, with stronger financial and marketing
muscle, wider product portfolios. and superior distribution networks. may adopt aggressive
pricing or targeted promotional strategies. thereby challenging our market share. Additionally,
advantages such as better locations, broader geographic presence, or deeper customer engagement
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may enable them to compete more effectively. Sustained competitive pressure could limit our
growth potential unless we continuously invest in strengthening our value proposition and brand
connect.

d. Cyclicality of consumer demand
The consumer electronics business is inherently cyclical, with demand peaking during festive
seasons and new product launches. Our revenues and profitability are. therefore, subject to
quarterly fluctuations. Unexpected weakness in demand during peak seasons could result in
elevated inventory levels, delayved liqgudation of stock, and pressure on margins. Since
procurement decisions are ofien made ahead of demand visibility, any mismaich may have an
adverse impact on our operating results,

e. Dependence on information technology systems
The smooth functioning of our operations depends signiTicantly on our IT infrastructure, which
manages inventory, sales, and overall business processes. Any disruptions—whether due o
system outages, software obsolescence, or downtime at third-party service providers—could
impair efficiency and accuracy. Although physical billing procedures exist as a contingency, they
carry risks of errors and potential misuse. Further, vulnerabilities such as cyberattacks.
unauthorized access, or malware could compromise data security and disrupt operations. While
no such incidents have been reported so far, future occurrences could adversely affect our business
continuity, reputation, and financial performance.

7. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V, Part B (1) of the SEBI (LODR ) Regulations, 20135,
listed entities are required to disclose key financial ratios for the financial year under review along
with an explanation for any change of 23% or more as compared to the immediately preceding financial
year.

The key financial ratios of the Company for FY 2024-25 is provided in the table below. As all
variations in comparison with the previous year are less than 25%, no explanation is required to be

furnished.
. Reason
a
Ratios Numerator Denominator Curl_'cut Prm?uns fﬁ for
Period Period | Variance Vari
ariance
Clioed Behn || ireniovgiag|  Suimnt 129 125 | 362% | NA.
{in times) Liabilities
Debt- Equity Shareholder's u
Ratio (in times) Total Debt Equity 1.35 1.76 -23.48% N.A.
Debt Service Baraiat gl
Coverage Ratio Debt Segnrice Debt Service 0.20 0.17 20.28% N.AL
(in timesg)
Return on ¢ Average
Equity Ratio Pm%ﬂ Shareholder's | 14.03% 13.21% 6.23% N.A.
(%) Equity
Inventory Sales Avaiie
Turnover Ratio | (Revenue from Thica ; Lg 11.57 1435 -19.36% N.A.
(in times) Operaions) i
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Trade Gales
Receivables Average Trade 5
Turnover Ratio (Igvmw_:: from Recaivable 11.43 14.28 -10.990; N.A.
Pl perations)
{in timgs)
Trade Payables ;
: Net Credit | Average Trade | 5
Tur{var Ratio Puiielssas Payables 23.11 29.26 21.03% N.A.
(1n times)
Net Capital Sales Workin
Turnover Ratio | (Revenue from Cani Lalg 21.54 27.69 =22.19% N.A.
(in times) Operaions) P
Net Profit Ratio |  Profitafter | oy yocome | 094% | 076% | 2400% | NA.
(%) Tax
Return on Earnings Capital
Capital before Tnterest | 1 ® | 3431% | 3141% | 922% N.A.
Employed (%) and Tax Ty
Return on Profit after Cost of
Investment (%s) Tax Investment i BEek i T

§. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the following:

Effectiveness and efficiency of operations

Prevention and detection of frauds and errors

Effective use of resources

Adherence to applicable Accounting Standards and policies
Timely preparation of reliable financial information

Internal controls and governance process are duly reviewed for their adequacy and effectiveness on
periodical basis.

The Company has appointed Panit Pandey & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (FRN:
333246E) to conduct the internal audit whose periodic reports are reviewed by the Audi Committee
and Management for bringing about desired improvement wherever necessary.

9. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMFPLOYED

Al Logica Infoway Limited, our emplovees remain the cornerstone of our growth and competitive
advantage. InTY 2024-23, we focused on attracting skilled talent, enhancing capabilities, and fostering
a culture of leaming and innovation across all functions. We strengthened our workforce through
targeted recruitment, upskilling programs, workshops, and hands-on training, emphasizing technical
proficiency, customer engagement, and leadership development. Emplovee retention and engagement
were prioritized through recognition programs, career growth opportunities, mentorship, and digital
learning platforma.

Looking forward, we remain committed to empowering employees, encouraging innovation, and
sustaining a high-performance workforce that drives the Company’s long-term strategic objectives,
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10. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

In the Preparation of Financial Statements, Company has [ollowed accounting principles generally
accepted in Tndia.

11. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Annval Report, particularly those relating to the Management Discussion and
Amnalysis, including the Company*s objectives, projections, estimates, and expectations, may constitute
“forward-looking statements® within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. These statements
are subject to risks and uncertainties, including economic conditions, government regulations and tax
policies, political developments, natural disasters, and other factors beyond the Company*s control,
which may cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied. The Company
undertakes no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of
new information, Tuture events, or otherwise.

By the Order of the Board
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited)

Sd- Sd-

GAURAYV GOEL SHWETA GOEL
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584
Managing Director Whole Time Director
Place: Kolkata

Date: 29/08/2025
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SANNEXURE D™

CODE OF CONDUCT

[Pursnant to Regulation 26 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20015]

Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to the best of knowledge and on the basis of declarations
given to me, [ hereby affirm that all members of the Board of Directors and Senior
Management Personnel of the Company have complied with the Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics of the Company for the linancial year ended March 31, 2025.

For & on behalf of
LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
|Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited)

Sd-

Gaurav Goel
Managing Director
DIN: 00432340
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SANNEXURE E*

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS, KMPs AND EMPLOYEES

Pursuant to Section 197(12) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Sr. e e SR Disclosure Details
No b Director Designation Ratio
The ratio of  the A :
ehGiation,  of ageh| ME Gavrav Goel | Managing Director 44:1
director to the median Whole-Time
;| remuneration  of  the Mrs. Shweta Goel Director i
" | employees of the Company . d
for the financial vear 2024- My Rakesh Komar Non-Lixeeuuye an
25 Goel Non-Independent 0.00
Director
Directors and v
(1]
other Key i ’ . :
i Designation increase in
Managerial .
remuneration
FPersonnel
Mr, Gaurav Goel | Managing Director 45%
Whole-Time
The percentage iﬂFI’EﬂS& 11; Mrs. Shweta Goel Dhrectar 30%
remuneration o eac -E i
Director, Chief Operating Mr. Rakesh Kumar Nothixeouive and
) A . Non-Independent 0.00
Officer, Chief Financial Goel Ditectar
2, Officer  and ; Company Mr. Sundeep Chief Operating
Secretary during the Mishra Officer 0.00
financial year 2024-25 M. Deepak Chief Financial =
Kumar Jha Officer i
. . .| Company Secretary
E:HE. rzl};agg 3{?; ;}j & Compliance 9.50%%
T Officer
.| Chief Operating g
Mr. Ankur Bhutani Officer (North) 25%
s, Priyvanka Gera Cﬂglé’:lisﬁifjw 0%
1]
(from 24.09.2024) Officer
THR e e The median remuneration of employvees for FY 2024-25 is
o "fe s mgmunmﬂm of| ¥1:84.931.50 as compared to 22,89,817.00 during FY 2023-24,
3 ; i There is a decrease of ¥1.04.885.50 (36.19%) in the median
employees in the financial :
vear 2024-25 remuneration of employees.
The number of permanent
4 | employees on the rolls of 201
Company
s Average percentile increases in the salaries of emplovee other
Average percentile increase = } g ) o
5 /decrease already made in than the Key managerial personnel in FY 2024-25 was NIL%.
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the salaries of employee’s
other

than the managerial
personnel  in  the  last
financial wear and its
comparison with the
percentile increase in

the managerial remuneration
and justification thereof and
point out if there are any
exceptional circumstances
for  increase  in  the
managerial Remuneration

[t is hereby affirmed that pursuant to Rule 3(1)(xii) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Persomnel) Rules, 2014, the Remunerafion paid is as per the

Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Affirmation that the
remuneration is as per the
remuneration policy of the

COmpany.

By the Order of the Board
For LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
[Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited]

A Sd~

GAURAV GOEL SHWETA GOEL
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584
Managing Director Whole Time Director
Place: Kolkata

Date: 29/08/2025
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“ANNEXURE F”

VASKAR DAS & ASSOCIATES
Practicing Company Secretary

576, A/4l, DIAMOND HARBOUR ROAD,
P-41, ARCADIA, BETIALA,

KOLKATA — 700 034

PH.INO. 033-2398 1060

Form No. - MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

[Pursuant fo section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)
Rules, 2014f
To,
The Members,
LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
(Formerly; Eastern Logica Infoway Limited)

I have conducled the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Logica Infoway Limited (Formerly
Eastern Logica Infoway Limited) (hereinalter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers. minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject (o the reporting made hereinalier:

I have examined the books, papers. minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the
provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under:

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA”) and the rules made there
under:

Logica Infoway Limited 30" Annual Report / 80



(iti) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’): -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 - Not applicable to the Company during
the Audit period:

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2018; Preferential allotment of 6,93,600 fully
paid-up Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each, at an issue price of Rs.
232.30/- per Equity Share, including premium of Rs. 222.30/- was made on
March 1, 2025;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits
and Sweat Equity) Regulations. 2021: - Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit period;

e The Securities and Exchange Board ol India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008: - Not applicable to the Company during the
Audit period;

f The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client:

g The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021: - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period:

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buvback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018: - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period;

i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-

Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2023 - Not
Applicable for the period under review;

Logica Infoway Limited 30" Annual Report / 81



I The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015- However Regulation 17 to 27 not applicable
as it is a SME listed company on BSE Stock Exchange - Complied. *

k. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Parlicipants)
Regulations, 2018.

(vi) As informed to us, there are no other Sector specific laws which are specifically
applicable to the Company.

(vii) Other acts which are generally complied with are

Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
Employees' State Insurance Act. 1948

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Payment of Wages Act, 1936

Shops and Establishments Act (applicable at the state level)

Trade License

Goods & Service Tax 2017

Income tax Act 1961

Fe St o oR

(viii)) We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the lollowing:

a. Secretarial Standards as issued and notified by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India relating to Board Meetings and General Meetings.

b. The Listing agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that,

the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Director’s and Independent Director’s. There were no changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review. Adequate notice 13
given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance or with shorter notice giving reasons thereof, and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members® views, if any, are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.
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I further report that,

there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations, and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is enclosed as Annexure A and
forms integral part of this Report.

Sd/-

(VASKAR DAS)

Practicing Company Secretary
FCS No.: 9311

C.P. No.: 4467

UDIN: F009311G0011019%6
PR 3066/2023

Date: 29/08/2025
Place: Kolkata

Notes:

* 1. The Company has duly complied with Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
by regularising the filing of voting results for its EGM held on 06.02.2025 through
payment of the prescribed fine. The amount is not material and has no impact on the
financial statements.

2. The Company has complied with Regulation 45(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
pursuant to the name change certificate issued by the Chartered Accountant, which was
placed before the members and duly approved/ratified at the AGM held on Friday,
09.08.2024.

3. The Directorate General of GST Intelligence (DGGI). during the alleged illegal detention
of Company officials, recovered ¥5 Crores without issuance of a Show Cause Notice;
hence, the matter could not be placed before the Audit Committee for approval. The
amount was paid under duress and is presently sub judice before the Hon’ble Delhi High
Court.
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ANNEXURE A

(TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT OF LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
(FORMERLY EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED) FOR YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2025)

My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
my audit.

2. T have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correciness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. 1
believe that the processes and practices, [ followed provide a reasomable basis for my
opinion.

3. T have not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

4, Wherever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules.
regulations, standards is the responsibility of Management. My examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-

(VASKAR DAS)

Practicing Company Secretary
FCS No.: 9311

C.P. No.: 4467

UDIN: F009311G001101996

Date: 29/08/2025
Place: Kolkata
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED (Erstwhile EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY
LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements:

meiﬂm

We have audited the financial statements of LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED (Frstwhile
EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED) (“the company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as of March 31, 2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounling principles generally accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, ils profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit by the Standards on Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company by the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiliies by these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matter described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report.

SL Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
No.

Litigations and claims - provisions Onur key procedures included, but not limited
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and contingent Liabilities

Refer to note no. 2.25 to the financial
statements.

The Company is involved in direct
and  indirect tax  liligations
(‘litigations”) that are pending with
different statutory authorities.

The level of management
judgement associated with
determining the need for, and the
quantum of, provisions for any
liabilities  arising from  these
litigations is considered to be high.
This judgement is dependent on
several significant assumptions and
assessments which involve
interpreting the various applicable
rules, regulations, and practices and
considering precedents in  the
various jurisdictions.

This matter is considered a key
audit matter, in  view of the
uncertainty regarding the outcome
of these liigations, the significance
of the amounts involved and the
subjectivity mvolved n
management’s  judgement as to
whether the amount should be
recognized as a provision or only
disclosed as contingent liability in

the consolidated financial
statements.
The Company has material

uncertain fax positions including
matters under dispute which
involve significant judgment to
determine the possible outcome of
these disputes.

to, the following:

a) Assessed  appropriateness  of  the
Company’s accounting policies relating to
provisions and contingent liability by
comparing them with the applicable
accounling standards;

b) Assessed the Company’s process and the
underlying controls for identification of the
pending liigations and completeness for
financial reporting and also for monitoring
of significant developments about such
pending litigations;

c) Assessed the Company’s assumptions and
eslimales in respect of liligations, including
the liabilities or provisions recognized or

conttingent liabilities disclosed in  the
financial  statements. This  involved
assessing  the  probability of an
unfavourable oulcome of a given

proceeding and the reliability of estimates
of related amounis;

d) Performed substantive procedures on the
underlying calculations supporting the
provisions recorded, if any;

e) Assessed the management's conclusions
through understanding relevant judicial
precedents in similar cases and the
applicable rules and regulations;

f) Engaged subject matter specialists to gain
an understanding of the current status of
litigations and monitored changes in the
disputes, if any, through discussions with
the management and by reading external
advice received by the Company, where
relevant, to walidate management's
conclusions; and

g} Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company's description of the accounting
policy, disclosures related to litigations and
whether these are adequately presented in
the consolidated financial statements.

h) About MNote No. 225 to the Annual
Financial Statements, point no. 13, where
DGGI Investigation was held in respect of,
the availment of fraudulent Input Tax
Credit, regarding which the company was
forced to make an upfront payment of
I500.00/- Lacs. However, as per the
Management, the Company is not liable to
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pay the same and writ petiion has been
filed before Hon'ble High Court of Delhi.

Information Other than the Financial Statemenis and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
malerial misstatement of this other information, we are required lo reporl thal fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management Governance for the Standalone Financial Stlatements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 concerning the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, and financial performance of the Company by the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2015.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records by the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial staternents, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concerned and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted by SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken based on these financial statements.

As part of an audit by SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has an adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of managemenl’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

¢ PEvaluate the owverall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaterments in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate makes il probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work evaluating the results of our work: and (ii)
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evalualing the effect of any identified misstalemenits in the financial stalements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other malters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audil.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and o communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicaled with those charged with governance, we determine those
malters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of The Companies Act
2013, we give in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and
4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2 Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and oblained all the informalion and explanalions which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for our audit;

(b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

() The Balarnce Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Slatement
dealt with by this Report agree with the books of accounts.

(d In our opinion the aforesaid financial stalemenls comply with Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules,2015.

(€) Based on written representations received from the directors as of March 31,
2025, taken on record by the Board of Directors, nome of the directors is
disqualified as of March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a direclor in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

i Concerning the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financing
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such conlrols, refer
to our separate report in “ Anmexure B”

(2) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025,
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has been paid/provided by the Company Lo ils directors by the provisions of
Seclion 197 read wilh Schedule V Lo the Act;

(h} Concerning the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report by Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its standalone financial statements - Refer to Note
2.25 to the financial statements.

ii) The Company does not have any long-term contracts requiring a
provision for material foreseeable losses.

i) The Company does not have any amounts required to be transferred to
the Investor Education ancd Protection Fund.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been advanced loaned or invested by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities ("[ntermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
ot the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a)
and (b) contain any material misstatement;

v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.
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vi)  Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has
used accounling software for maintaining ils books of account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software. Further, during our audit, we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

For R. Rampuria & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 325211E

Sdy/-

(Rajendra Rampuria)
Partner

Mem No. 108771

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2025

UDIN: 25108771BMLAFPNY9855
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED (ERSTWHILE EASTERN
LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED) FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Report on the Internal Financial control under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To the members of Logica Infoway Limited (Erstwhile Eastern Logica Infoway Limited),

We have audited the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of LOGICA
INFOWAY LIMITED (Erstwhile Eastern Logica Infoway Limited) (“the Company”) as of March
31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Muanagement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the company’s policies, the safeguarding of ils assels, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasomable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over finandal reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,.

Meaning of Internal Financial Confrols Over Financial

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes by generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements by generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only by authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisilion, use, or disposiion of the company's assels that could
have a material effect on the financial stalements.

Inherent Limifations of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporling,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as of March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For R. Rampuria & Company,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg: No.: 325211E

Sd/-

(Partner)

Membership No. 108771
Place: Kolkata

Date: 30.05.2025

UDIN: 25108771BMLAPN9855
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ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAFPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT
ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS" OF OUR REPORT OF
EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
(ERSTWHILE EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED) FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2025

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we state that

(1)
()
(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and the situation of the Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting
under clause (i)(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reascmable intervals during the vear and no material discrepancies were identified on
such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are
no immovable properties, and accordingly, reporting under clause (i)(c) of paragraph
3 of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and its intangible
assets during the year and accordingly, reporting under clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3
of the Order is not applicable.

() According to the information and explanations given by the management, no
proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding benami
properly under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder and accordingly, reporting under clause (i){e) of paragraph 3 of the Order
is not applicable.

(1)

(a) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification, coverage & procedure of such verification
is reasonable and appropriate. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits of over five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions based on the security of current assets.
However, the details submitted in the guarterly returns or statements are not in
agreement with the books of accounts. The details of the same are as under:
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Amount as per
Statement Amount as
Quarter Particulars provided to per Book
bank (¥ in Lakhs)
(¥ in Lakhs)
Trade Receivables (Less than 90 days) 7,554.00 6,593.03
Trade Receivables (More than 90 days) 180.00 781.23
Q1 Trade Payables 4,495.00 4,628.15
Stock 8,745.00 8,773.34
Total Revenme 20,495.00 20,500.00
Trade Receivables (Less than 90 days) 8,054.00 744388
Trade Receivables (More than 90 days) 667.00 733.94
Qz Trade Payables 4,487.00 4,322.00
Stock 10,100.00 10,121.93
Total Revenue 50,064.00 50,217.40
Trade Receivables (Less than 90 days) 11,324.00 11,330.43
Trade Receivables (More than 90 days) 428.00 1,256.32
Q3 Trade Payables 6,826.00 6,800.45
Stock 11,392.00 11,434.99
Total Revenue 80,888.00 81,941.31
Trade Receivables (Less than 90 days) 10,919.00 10,510.73
Trade Receivables (More than 90 days) 419.00 869.69
Q4 Trade Payables 4.752.00 4 989.97
Stock 9,912.00 0,932.43
Total Revenue 1,08,748.00 1,08,665.58

(i)  During the year, the Company has not made any investments in, provided any
guarantee or security and granted any loans or advances like loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties
and accordingly, reporting under clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not granted any loans, made investmenlis or provided guarantees and
securities to any party during the year. Hence, the requirements under clause (iv) of
paragraph 3 of the Order do not apply to the Company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. No
order has been passed by the Company Law Board National Company Law Tribunal
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal in this respect.
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The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business
activities carried out by the Company and accordingly, reporting under clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and the
records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Service Tax, Provident fund, Employees' State Insurarce,
[ncome-tax, Sales-Tax, Service Tax, Customs duly, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax,
Cess have been regularly deposited by the company with appropriate authorities in
all cases during the year.

No undisputed amounts are payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs duty,
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues were in arrears
as at March 31, 2025, for more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given by the management and
examinalion of records of the Company, the culstanding dues of income tax, goods
and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other statutory dues on account of any

dispute, are as follows:
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P The period to Forum
MNalure of u‘un which the where the
Name of the Statute (Fin : :
Dues amount dispute is
Lacs) :
relates pending
Appellate
West Bengal Entry Tax Entry Tax 414 2016-17 Tribunal
Appellate
West Bengal Entry Tax | Entry Tax 493 2017-18 Tribunal
Income Tax Act, 1941 Income Tax 45.74 2012-13 CIT(A)
Goods and Services Tax | Goods and " Appellate
Act Service Tax | ®0%° P20 Tribunal
Goods and Services Tax | Goods and Appellate
* 2
Act Service Tax 791 sl Tribunal
Ministry of Labour, Provident i
Govt. of India Fund 3.20 2004-08 High Court
Goods and Services Tax | Goods and Appellate
Act ServienTax | SO0 | A=l Tribunal
Goods and Services Tax | Goods and : Appellate
Act Service Tax 89:e A0 Tribunal
Goods and Services Tax Gnm_i:a and 500.00 2023-24 Figh Court
Act Service Tax
Goods and Services Tax | Goods and Appellate
Act Service Tax | 28 Al Tribunal
Govt of Telangana Commercial ,
Commercial Tax Dept Tax 43,23 2016-17 High Court
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2015-16 to
2017-18

Commercial
Tax

Govt of Telangana

Commercial Tax Dept. aha

‘ High Court |

*These amounts are net of the amoun! paid/ adjusted under protest

(viii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1951 as
income during the year and accordingly, reporting under clause (viii) of paragraph 3
of the Order is not applicable.

(9

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings
or payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial

institution or government or any government authority.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided by the
management, no money was raised by way of lerm loans during the year and
accordingly, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, and
the procedures performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on a short-term basis have
been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(¢) The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture during the year
and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(e) & (ix)(f) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

(a) The company did not raise any money by way of an Initial Public Offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the vyear. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3(x)(a) of the order do not apply to the company.

(b) The Company has made a Preferential allotment of fully paid 6,93,000 equity shares
(Face Value ¥10/- & Premium of ¥222.530/-) during the year, are in compliance with
section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, have been used for the purpose for
which the funds were raised.

(xi)

(a) No fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or

reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

Registered Office:
3184, Martin Burn House,
1, B N Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-700 001
Telephone+51 33 45000001, 48000020 th
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R. RAMPURIA & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year {and up to the date of this report) and
accordingly, reporting under clause (xi)(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the company is not a Nidhi company and accordingly, reporting under
clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management and based
on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties comply with sectons 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)
(a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports issued during the year and up to the
date of our report, in respect of the period under audit.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, in our
opinion during the year the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with its directors and hence, provisions of
section 192 of the Act do not apply to the company and accordingly, reporting under
clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve

Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, reporting under clause (xvi)(a) & (xvi)(b) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, the Company has nol conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without any wvalid Certificate of Registration from the
Reserve Bank of India. ITence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the
Order does not apply to the Company

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) The Company does not have any CIC as part of its group. Hence the provisions
stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the order do not apply to the company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year and accordingly, reporting under clause (xvii)
of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

Registered Office:
3184, Martin Burn House,
1, B N Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-700 001
Telephone+51 33 45000001, 48000020 th
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Chartered Accountants

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and
accordingly requirement to report clause (xviii) of paragraph 3 of the Order does not
apply to the Company.

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given by the management and based
on the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting ils liabilities
existing at the date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due within one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has made the required contributions during the year and there are no
unspent amounts which are required to be transferred either to a Fund or to a Special
Account as per the provisions of section 135 of the act read with schedule VII and
accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

For R. Rampuria & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg: No.: 325211E

Sd/-

(Rajendra Rampuria)
Partner

Mem No. 108771

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2025

UDIN: 25108771BMLAPN9855

Registered Office:
3184, Martin Burn House,
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LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
( FORMERLY KNOWN AS EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED)
CIN : U3000TWEBI29SPLCOT32]18
REGISTERED ADDRESS : 2 SAKLAT PLACE IST FLOOR KOLKATA WEST BENGAL - 700072
AUDITED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31 MARCH 2025
(¥ in Lakhs)
y Note Amount Amount
TArkenlare No As At .m{.?nzs As At 31 .03{.?1124
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 241 1,779.76 1,710.40
Reseives and Surplus 2.2 7,010.35 4,417.77
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 2.3 70.21 172.56
Other Long-term Liabilities 2.4 89.81 73.70
Current Liabilities
Shori-term borrowings 2.5 11,767.34 1061978
Trade payables
a) total putstanding dues of micro enterprises and | 2.6 (i) 33.76 69.66
small enterpeises: and
b) total omstanding dues of creditors other than 2.6 (ii) 4,975.75 412016
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Other eurrent liabilities 2.7 407.70 359.92
Shori-term provisions 2.8 370.23 280.28
Total 26,504.91 21,824.23
1T, Assets
Non-¢current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Asset] 2.9
Propeity, Plant & Equipment 186.46 89.81
MNon-currant investments 2.10 1,277.17 1,277.02
Deferred tax assets (net) 2.11 2405 22.93
Other non-curent assets 2.12 475.08 1,141.69
Current assets
Tnventories 213 0,932.43 0.280.97
Trade receivables 2.14 11,380.41 8,078.70
'ash and Bank balances 2.15 1,881.18 67.36
Shori-term loans and advances 2.16 23.65 194.03
Other ewrrent assels 2.17 1,324.47 1,671.72
Total 26,504.91 21,824.23
Contingent Liabilily not provided lor in respect of 328
Claims not acknowledged as debt by the Company )

Logica Ipfewayd.imitess

I terms of our attached report of even date.

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

For R Rampuria & Company

Chartered Accountants Sd/-
Gaurav Goel
Sd/- Managing Director
(Rajendra Rampuria) DIN- 00432340
Partner
M. No. 108771
FRNo. 325211E Sd/-

Privanka Gera
{Company Secretary)
M. No. A63809

Place : Kollkata

Sd/-
Shweta Goel
Whole Time Director
DIN- 00434584

Sd/-
Deepak Kumar Jha
(Chief Financial Officer)
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LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3158T MARCH 2025
(Ein Lakhs)|
Amount () Amount ()
Particulars Note No| for the Year Ended for the Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
1NCOME
Revenue from operations 2.18 1,11, 163.09 1,06,423.68
Other Income 2.19 331.97 288.11
Total Income (1+2) L,11,495.06 L,06,711.79
EXPENSES
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 2.20 1,06.277.42 1.05,857.60
Changes in inventories of Stocl-in-Trade 2.21 (651.47) (3,733.14)
Employee benefit expense 2.22 092.35 75225
Financial cosis 2.23 1.208.40 906,78
Depreciation and amortization expense 29 43.32 14.45
Other expenses 2.24 2,205.22 181822
Total Expenses (3+8) 1,10,075.24 1,05,616.16
Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items and tax 1,419.82 1,095.63
Exceptional Ttems - =
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 1,419.82 1,095.63
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit before tax 1,419.52 1,095.63
Tax expense/{Benefit):
Current tax 370.23 280,28
Deferred tax (Net) (1.13) 2,13
Income Tax For Earlier Years - 3.59
369.10 286.00
Profit{Loss) from the period from continuing operations 1.050.72 809.63
Profit{{Loss) from discontinuing operations - N
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations e -
Profit{(Loss) for the period 1,050.72 809.63
Farning per equity share: 2.26
(1) Basic 6.12 4,73
(2) Diluted 6.12 4.73
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Financial Statements 2
In terms of our attached report of even date,
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
For R Rampuria & Company
Chartered Acconntants Sd/- Sd/-
Gaurav Goel Shweta Goel
Sd/- Managing Director Whole Time Director
(Rajendra Rampuria) DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584
Pariner
M. No. 108771
FRNo. 325211E Sdf- Sdf-
Priyanka Cera Deepak Komar Jha

Place : Kolkata
Date : 30.05.2025

Logica Infoway Limited

(Company Secretary){Chief Financial Officer)

M. No. A63809 b
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LOGCTICA INFOWAY LTMITED
0 DWN A N LOGICA INFOW
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2025
{in Lakhs)|
Aot (T) Amonmt (T)
Particulars Az AL ITNZZI025 Az At 31032024
A.| Cash Flow from Operating Activity
Profil{Loss) before Tax and Extraordinacy Ttem 141981 1.095.65
Add’ {Dedoet) : Adjustment For
Depreciation (Mt of Depraciation Writlen Back) 21.41 14.02
Provision for Geamity 16.11 10.99
Imterest Paid 1,.20%.40 905.77
Inteest Recaived (114.81)) (52.70)
Qperating Profit before Change in Working Capital 255092 1.968.73
Adjusiment for
Trade Recaivables [3,3!]1.?‘1}1 (1,247.4 3}|
Tnventories (651.47) (3.733.13)
Short Term Loans and Advances 170,38 %.86
Other Current Asscts 34725 (335.87)
Trade Payvables 219.70 1,143.90
Short Term Borrowings 1.147.55 4.0622.89
Other Current Liabilities 4778 (100 243
Cash Genersred from Operatdon 1,130.41 232870
Taxes Paid (net of Refunds) (280.28))] g.22
Met Cash Flow Generated from Operating Activity 850,13 233792
B.| Cash Flow from Tnvesting Activity
Purchase of Property Plant and Equipiment (140.23) (56.65)
Bale of Property Flant and Equipment 1217 .55
Investiment in Fixed Deposits (1.076.12) (120041}
Security Deposit PaidReceived (24,94 [2.30)
Investment in huioal Fund - (1,088.00)
Investment in Gold Coln (0153 1.50)
[rterest Recsived 11481 5870
Met Cash Jsad in Investing Activity (1.164.48)| (1.189.61)
C.| Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Frocesds from Issue of Shares 1.611.23 -
Interest Paid i .2{&3.-11]_:1 {ﬂﬂﬁ.?’.-‘:ll
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (102.35) (233.30)
Proceads from Long Term Bormowings - 26,01
Prieeeds from Short Term Bommowing - (14.12)
Met Cash Used from Finanging Activity 300,48 (. IZS.IEJI
et [ncrease {{Decreass) in Cash & Cagh Equivalents (13.843) 2013
Opening Balanee of Cash & Cash Equivalents 67,35 4722
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 53.51 67.35
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS COMPRISE:
Balance with Bank 26,94 32,10
Caszh on Hand 26.57 15.25
Tutal F3.51 67.35

In terms of our attached report of even date,

For R Rampuria & Company
Chartered Accountanis

Sd/-

{Rajendra Rampuriay
Partner
Ml Mo 108771
FRNu. 325211E

Place : Kolkala
Dale : 30.05.2025

Logica Infoway Limited

FOR LAOCICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Sd/-
Gauray Goel
Mannging Director
DIN- 00432340

Sui-
Priyanka Gera
[Company Secretary)
M. No. A63809

S~
Shweta Goel
Whaole Time Direcior
DIM- 434554

Sdl/-
Deepak Kumar Jha
(Chief Financial (MTicer)
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LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED.

( FORMERLY KNOWN AS EASTERN LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED)
NOTE 2- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(% in Lakhs)
2.1 SHARE CAPITAL
Amount () Amount [T)
FParticulars As AL As At
31.05.2025 31032024
(i) Authorised
2,00,00,000 Equity Share ( Previous Year 1,72.50.000 ) of 10/ cach with equal voting 2.000.00 LT3
(i} Issued. Subscribed & Paid Up
1.77.97.614 Equity Shares [ Previous Year 1.71.04.014) of 10 each fully paid up in cash
with equal voting rights 1.779.76 1,710.40
(i) iliati s h
end ofthe Y,
Opening Balance
1.7 I,ﬂ“!,'l} 14 [-Pi't‘ﬁtlfl.lﬁ ‘Itm.' 28.50.669) Equity Shares of 10 each fully paid up in 171040 285.07
cash with equal voting rights.
Fresh Tssue of Bquity Shares 695 600 (Previons Year MIL) Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fally 69.36
paid up in cash with equal voting rights x )
Bonus Issue of NIL {Previous Year 1,42,53.343 ) Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid
. . G : - 142533
up in cash with equal voting rights
Closing Balance 1.779.76 1,710.40
{iv) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares
Name of Shareholder Amount (%) Amonnt (%)
Current Year Previous Year As AL As AL
Mo. of Share | % of Holding| Mo. of Share | % of Halding 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Gauray Goel 31.34.394 1761 31,12,794 18.20 31344 31128
Shweta Goel 2118492 11.90 20.96,892 12,26 211,85 209.69
Logica Svstems & Peripherals
Priltd 9.00,000 .06 2.00,000 526 S0.00 90.00
Himadri Dealeom Pyt Litd 28.73.022 33.00 38.73,022 34.34 38730 387.30
Mote 2.1.2 : Shares held by the Promaoters at the end of 31.03.2025 % of Change During
Mo of %% of Total
Promoters Name the Year
Shares Ehares
Cranray Croel 31.34.3%4 17.61 {0.59)
Shweta Gocl 2118492 11.%0 {0.36)
Mote 2.1.3 : Shares held by the Promoters at the end of 31.03.2024 % of Change During
MNo of % of Total
Promoters Name the Year
Shares Shares
Crauray Coel 31,12,794 15.20 -
Shweta Goel 20,96,592 1226 =
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sd/- Sdi- &di- Sd/-
Gaurav Goel Shwets Goel Privanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director Whale Time Dir¢elor {Company Seerelary) {Chiel Finaneial Officer)
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584 M. No. A63B09
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Fresh Shares Tssned:
a. During the financial vear, the company hag made the fresh issue of Equiry Shares 693,600 equiry shorea by waw of Preferentin] Allotment,
. Dietails of Share Capital after Fresh Issue:

= Izsned and Subscribed Share Capital post fresh issue: $17.79.76.1440/-

- Number of shares post Preferential Allotenent: 1,77.97.614

- Paid-up Share Capital post Preferential Allotment: T17,79,74, 140/

Recongiliation of Shape Capital:

Particulars MNumber of Shares Amouni (T}
Balanca at the beginning of the year 1.71,04,014 1,710.40
Add: Fresh Shares issusd 6.93.600 6936
Balance at the end of the year 1,77,97.614 1, 779.76

Further, the company has increaszed its Authorized Share Capital from ¥ 17.25.00.000 (Rupees Seventeen Crores and Twenty-Five Lakhs)
20.00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Crores) by the creation of additional authorized capital of T 2,73.00.000 {Rupees Two Crore and Seventy=
Five Lakhs) and altecation in the Clauge=V [Capital Clause) of Memorandum of Association relating to Share Capital of the Campang . Total
paid-up share capital after the igsue is T 17.79.76. 140/ (Beventeen Crors Sevenlv-Ming Lakh Seventy-5ix Thougand One Hundired and Forty
Fuupees ).

2.2 RESERVES & SURFLUS !f in La khs!
Amount (T) Amount [T}
Particulars As AL As AL
31.03.2025 F1.03.2024
(A Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 1.493.87 291921
Premium gn Shares issued during the vear I.541.87 -
Premium wtilised for iszue of Bonus Shares = 1.425.31
Closing Balance 203574 1,493.87
(B)Surplus in Profit & |oss Account
Opening Balance 292389 2.114.25
Profiy After Tax for the year 1.050.72 80964
Closing Balance 3.974.61 1.923.89
Totall A+B) 701035 4. 417.77

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Sdi- Sdi- Bdi- Sd/-
Caurav Goel Shweta Goel Privanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director Whale Time Director {Company Secretary) {Chief Financial Officer)
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 0434584 M. No. A63809
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2.3 LONG TERM BORROWING E in La Iv:hﬂ
Amount (T} Amount [T}
Parficulars As At As At
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(i) Secured Loan frim Banks
From State Bank of India (Mote 2.5.2 . 2.5.3) 57,95 146.54
From [CICI Bank [Car Loan (0356]] (Note 2.5.22) 0.78 2.25
From [CIC[ Bank [Car Loan (3309)] (Note 2.5.23) 11.48 23.76
7021 17256
24 OTHER LONC TERM LIABILITIES (% in Lakhs)
Amnouni (T} Amouni [T
Particulars As At Ag AL
FL03.2025 31.03.2024
CGrratuity Pavable Bu8l 7370
89.81 7370

Mote 2.4.1 The Cost of providing gratuily benefis under the definad obligation is based on the Actuarial report dated 17 April 2025
provided by Emploses benetits Actuarial Consultancy Serviees, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

2.5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS {£in Lakhs)
Amount (T) Amount ()
Particulars As At As A
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Loans repavable on demand
(1) Segured Loan from Banks
Cash Credit From 3tate Bank of [ndia (Mote 2.5.1) B63.24 3.140.04
From State Bank of India (FCNREB) (Mote 2.5.1) 6,005.00 -
From State Bank of India {Note 2.5.2 & 2.5.3 ) B8.33 20735
Cash Credit From State Bank of India (Adhog Limit) (Mote 2.5.1) - 796,98
ICICT Bank Limited EPC A/C (Mote 2.5.4) 231.05 -
Cash Credit From [CICI Bank Limited (Mote 2.5.4) 1.529.93 1432 80
From ICICI Bank [Car Loan [0336)] (Mote 2.53.22) 1.75 LES
From TCTCT Bank [Car Loan [3309)] (Mote 2.5.23) 12,28 1224
(i} Ungecured Business Loang
- From Banks (Note 2.5.5 & 2.5.11) 1,672.51 1,287.97
- From Body Corporates (Mote 2.5.12 & 2.5.21) 1.343.24 1.720.72
11,767 34 10,619.78
FOR LOCICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sd- S~ 8d/- Sd/-
Gauray Goel Shweta Goel Privanka Gera Degpak Kumar Jha
Managing Director Whaole Time Director (Company Secretary) {(Chief Financial Officer)
DTN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584 M. No. A63809
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2.5.1 The Company has taken Cash Credil facilities from State Bank of India. SME M. 5. Road Branch, with a sanctioned limit of ¥ 80.00 crores,
{inculding the Foreign Currancy Demand Loan of USD 6,949.000.00 hereinafier called FCNEB(DL ), from and out of the deposits beld by the Bank under
FCWEIE) deposit scheme as allowed by BBl vida their circular ADMAZZ dated the 315t October, 1956 which has bean availed by way of a Demand
Loan within the said fand based working capital Linit of ¥ 80,00 crores) which is secured as follows, 45 per the sanction letter tarms:-

{A) Primary Securities (State Bank of lndia)

1} Hypothecation of all stochs & receivables and other current assets and movable fised assets (both present and fiture] created out of the Bank, Finance
(B} Collateral Securities {State Bank of India)

11 Equitable Martgage of office space located at 2, Saklat Place, 15t Floor, Kolkata TO0072, in the name of Gaurav Goel, Sweta Goel & Rakesh Kumar
Crel, vide Title deed no 2062,

2) Extengion of Equitabls hMottgage on the residual value of Besidential Flat [228.14 Sg.M.] on the Entire first Floor of Property Bearing Mo =841, an
area measuring 492 2. Yard or 41137 sgm with One Car Parking & ong Secvant Quarter, gituated at New Friends Colony, Mew Delhi in favor of Shri
Gauray Goel & Smt Shweta Goel, which iz duly regiztered ag document Me3752,10 Addl Beak Mol Wolume Mo 381,00 pages 108 to 126, dated

02 08 2017 regisierad in the office of Sub Regisirar-V{1). Mew Delhi.

3) Lien on SBI Munsal Fonds of units 486722 737 [Invested amount; 22,00 Crore, Fund Mame: SBI Magnum hedium Duration F Reg G]

41 Lien on SBI Murel Funds of units 1784302 063 [Invested apount: T10.18 Crore; Fund Name: SBI Magnom Gilt Fund Fegular Growth],

51 Lien on SBI Mutwel Funds of units 507772161 [[ovested amount: 0,50 Crore: Fund Mame: SB1 Ty aamic Bood Fund- Fegular Growth].

a3 Lien on SBI Mutuel Fond of R 7.50,00,000~ or Fixed Deposits of Bs.7.05,00.000/- or combination of both by congidering eppropriste margin a2
applicable {Proposed).

(C} Chuazantees

1} Persomal guarantes of Mr. Gawrsy Goel. Mre Shueta Goel, Mr. Rakesh Goel (Personal Guarantes of Shri. . K. Goel iz restricted to the value of the
property mortgaged 1e, ¥ 4.16 Crores (ERY) Guarantee is restricted to the value of the collateral securtty siuated at 2, Saklat place, 15t floor, Kollata
700072,

2} Corporate Guarantes - b, Tlimadri Dealoomn Pyt Lid. to the extent of its TRW at any point of ime.

The Additional GECL (WCTL ) facility shall rank second charge with the existing cradit facilities_ in respect of existing securities already chasged o the
Bank as weall as cash Qows for repayent.

2.5.2 The Company has availed Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line ("GECL") by way of Working Capital Term Loan Facility from State Bank of India, M.
5. Road Branch Kaollzata to the extent of ¥ 5,30 Crore repayable in 36 aqual monthly installment afier a moratorium period of 12 months from the date of
dishorgament of the loan. Maratorium on Principal amooar for 8 period of 12 months and Interest will continue to accroe and become payable during the
lpratorium Perind, Principal ouistanding amount is being repaid in 36 equal monthly instalments i.e T 14 72 Lakhs after the expiry of the Moratorium
Period. The same has been repaid during the year

2.5.3 The Company has availed Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line ("GECL") - Extension by wey of Working Capital Term Loan Facility from State Bank
of Tndia, M, §. Koad Branch Kolkata to the gutent of € 2.5 Cioes repayable in 36 sgual monthly ingtallment afigr a moretorium perigd of 24 months from
the date of dizbursement of the loan, Moratosium gn Principal smount for a period of 24 months and nterest will continue to agorue and become payeble
during the hosatonium Perod. Principal outstanding amount to be repaid in 36 equal menthly ingralments Le 736 Lakhs after the expiry of the
Mlorotoriun Pesiod.

2.5.4 Duning the year the company has evailed a Cagh Credit Facility along with Export Packimg Credit (EPC)Packing Crodit in Formign Corvency (PCFC))
1 Waorldng capilal demand loan (WCDL) from 1C1C1 Bank Limmited .M Mukherjes Boad Branch of # 32 Crores which 15 secured ag follows. ag per
senction leter tenms:-
(A Primary Secarity

I. Lien of Fixed Deposits with ICTCT Bank Limited (A/c Mo, Q00610083440) of T 7.50 cromes and (Ac No. (006 1030965 14) of ¥ 2710 crores

L. Exclusive hypothecation charge on all stocks and recedvables (hoth present and future) created out of the Bank Finance.
(B} Cuarantees:
Personal Guarantge of Mr Gaurav Goel and Mrs Sweta Goel.

2.5.5 The counpany has availed Channel Financing Facility of 7 2 Crore froun ICTCI Bank Limited for the purchase of inventory froon Ingram Micro [ndis
Pt Lid. Ageinst this Tacility securicy is provided is a Fixed Deposit with ICICT Bank of 2 10 Lakh personal Guarantee given by hr. Gaurav Goel and hdrs.
Slwets Goal and Corporare Guarantes of Himadri Dealoom Privare Limitad,

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Sd/i- Sdf- Sdi- Sd/-
Cauray Goel Shweta Goel Privanka Gera Degpak IKumar Jha
Managing Director Whole Time Director {Company Secretary) {Chief Financial Officer)
DIMN- 10432340 DITN- 00434584 M. Mo, AG3IS09
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2.5.6 The year the company has availed Channel Finencing Facility of 2 2 Crore from 1CICT Bank Limited for the purchase of invertory
from Rashi Penipherals Lid. Agamst thig facifity secunity provided 15 a Fixed Depoait with ICTCT Bank of ¥ 10 Lakh persgnal Guarantes
griven by Mr. Gaurav Goal and Mrs. Shweta Goel and Carporate Guasantes of Himadnl Daaloom Privabe Limibed,

2.5.7 The company hes availed Channel Financing Facility of T 3 Crore from ICICI Bank Limited for the purchase of inventory fron Savex
Technologies Pvt Ltd. Against this facility security provided is a Fixed Deposit with [CIC] Bank of T 15 Lekh personsl Guaraptes given by
v, Gawrav Goel and Mes. Shweta Goel and Cosporare Cuarantes of Himado Dealeons Private Limited.

2.5.8 The compony has availed Channel Finsnoing Faality of 5 Crore [rom ICICT Bank Limited for the purchage of inventory fiom
Fedingion {India) Lid. Against this facility security provided is a Fixed Deposit with ICICT Bank of ¥ 25 Lakh personal Guarantes given by
M Gaurav Goel and Mrs. §hwveta Goel and Corporare Guarantes of Himadri Dealcom Private Limited,

2.5.9 The compeny has availed Channel Financmg Faobity of ¥ 3 Croge from Acis Bank Limited for the purchaze of inventory from Savex
Technulugzies Pet Lid. Against this faciliy security pruvided 15 a Fixed Deposit with Axiz Bank of T 18,00 Lakh and personal Guarantes
given by Mr. Gaurav Goel and Mrs. Shoveta Goel along with Corporaie Guarantee of Tlimasdei Dealoom Pyt Lad.

2.5.10 The company has availed Chamel Financing Facilify of ¥ 2 Crore from Asxas Bank Limited for the purchase of mventory from
Redington {India) Lid. Against this facility secusiy provided 15 a Fixed Deposit with Asig Banle of ¥ 12.00 Lakh and personal Guarantes
given by Mr. Gaurav Goel and Mrs. Shweta Goel along with Corporate Guarantee of Himadri Dealeon Pyt Lid,

2.5.11 The Company has faken Invpice Based Financing facility for buy mg from Redingfon Lid,, Link Telecom Lid, Savex Technologies
Pvit. Ltd. & Rachi Perpihgrals Ltd. of ¥ 15 Cr, from The Federal Bank Limited againgt Term Deposils of 2 0.75 Cr. in thy name of Company
along wilh Personal Gaurantee of Mr. Gauray Goel & Mrs, Shweta Goel and Corporate Guaranies of Himad«i Dealeom Private Limited.

2.5.12 The Compaiy has svailed the Chansel Finaacing facility of ¥ § Crore from Aditva Birla Finaees Lid for the porehase of invedtory
from Redingron Indis Ltd. Against this loan personal Guarantes was given by Mr. Gaurav Goel and Myis, Shweta Goel

2.5.13 During the year. the company has availed the Channel Financing facility of ¥ 1 Crore fiom Aditya Biils Finance Lid for the purchese
of wventary fron Supertron Electronics Pvt. Ltd. Against this loan personal Guazantes was given by Mr. Gauzar Goel and hrs. Shweta
Croel.

2.5.14 During the vear, the company hag avalled aviled Chaonel Finaneing fagility of ¥ 1 Crore from Aditva Bizla Finanes Lid for the
purchaze of imventory froo Fashi Paripherals Lid Against this loan personal Guarantee was given by Mr. Gauravy Goel and Mrs, Shweta
Goel.

2.5.15 The Company has talen Chonnel Financing i.e Renewal cum etthancerment of Purchase Invoice Discounting of channel partner
buving from Fashi Peripherals Lid.. Redingron India Lid. and Superton Electronics Pwi Lid of ¥ 6 Craore from ITero Fincorp Lid against
Cogporare Guiantes of Himadri Dealoom Pyt Ltd end Pevsonal Gurantes given by Mr Ganrav Goel, Mrs, Shweta Goel

2.5.16 The Company has faken Chennel Financiog i.e Renewal cum enhancesent of Purchase Invoice Discomnting of channel partner
buying from Savex Techuologies Private Limited of 2 3 Crore from Tata Capital Finance Service Limited with collateral FD of ¥ 25 Lakhs
with a bank a5 acceptable to TCL, duty hen marked on Principal and Tnterest in favpur of TCL. With the nature of Deposit; Remvestment of
Imterest and haturity Instruction of Auto-renewel Principal and Interest, and irrevocable and uncondional personal guarantee of Mr,
Gauray Goel and Mrs. Shweta Goel along with 25 Lakhs Ligquid Security for all 3 OEM taken from Tata Capital Limited.

2.5.17 The Company has taken Channed Financing i.e Renewal cum enhancenent of Purchase [nvoice Discounting of channe! partner
buving from Rashi Peripherals Limited of ¥ 1 Crore from Tata Capital Finance Service Linited with collateral FD of 25 Lakhs with a
hank #s acceptable to TCL. duty lien marked on Principal and Interest in favour of TCL. With the natere of Deposit: Reinvestent of
Interest and haturity Instruction of Auto-iepew Principal and Interest, and irevorcable srd unconditional personal guarantes of Mr. Gaurav
Goel and birs. Shweta Goel, along with 25 Lalchs Liguicd Secosity for all 3 OEM taken from Tata Capital Limited,

2.5.18 The Company has taken Channel Financing i.e BEenewal cum enhancesent of Purchase [nvoice Discounting of channel partner
buving from Redington Linuted of ¥ 1 Crore from Taw Capital Finanee Service Limited with irrevocable and unconditional personal
grarantce of br. Gevrav Goel and  Wrs. Shwets Goel along with 25 Lekhs Liguid Security for all 3 OEM taken from Tata Cajital Limited.

2.5.19 The Cormpany has taken Channe Financing 1.2 Renewal cum enhancement of Purchase Invoice Discounting of channel partner
buying from Ingram Bicra India Private Limited of 5 Crore friom Tata Capital Finance Service Limited lien of STDR of T 25 Lakhs
brought in the name of promoter Mr, Gaurav Goel and Guarantee given by Mr, Gauraw Goel and Mrz, Shweta Goel. The same has been
repaud during the year.

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- Sd/-
Gaurav Goel Shweta Goel Privanka Gera Dreepak Kumar Jha
Managing Direetor  Whaole Time Dircetor (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)
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Shwnets Goel

2.5.20 The Cormpany has taken Channel Financing i.e Benewal cum enhancement of Purchase Inwoice Discounting of channel partner
uying from Saves Techulogies Pvt Lid, Rashi Peripherals Pvt Ltd.. Redington Indie Ltd. and Superton Electronics Fyt Ltd of @ 3 Crarg
from Cholamandalam invesfiment and Finance Compans Lid, Againgt this lpan personal Guarantee given by Mr. Gaurav Goel and Mrs.

and Mrs, Shweta Goel The same has been repaid during the yess,

2.3.21 The Company has raken Line of Credit facility of 5 Crore froan Aditya Birla Finance Lid for Working Capital and purchase of
inventory to the purposs of sales thoough Amazon Seller Servives Limited. Against this loan personal Guaranies given by M1 Gauray Goel

bank in such casas.

2.5.22 The company has availed an Auio Loan from [ICICT Baal. Limited of ¥ 500,000 with aa interest rate of 9 530% and pay able in 36
Equated Monthly [nstallmenes (ENIz) of T13,974 00, EMI begine on 15t September 2023 and is payable till st August 2026, The loan is
secuped against the hypothecstion of the cor. and charges for the sawe are registered with the respective Public Vehicle Department where
the cor 18 régistered. A2 such. no separate charge with ROC hag been registered, o2 a matier of general practice adopied by the financing

bank in such cases

2.3.23 The company has availed m Auto Loan foom 1CICT Benks Limited of 2 36,00,000 with an interest rate of 9, 16% and payable in 36
Equated Monthiy Installments (EbTz) of 1,35, 45000, EMT Geginming from Tst May 2024 and peyable till 12t Apail 2027, The loan 15
secured against the hypothecation of the cor and charges far the sane are resnstered with the respective Public Vehicle Departrnent where
the car is registered. As such, no separate charge with ROC has been registered, as a matter of general practice adopted by the financing

Li TRADE PAYABLES
(i) Total outstandiog dues of micro enter prises and small enterprises

T in Lakhs

Particulars

Amount (T)
Asg At
JLIO3F2025

Amount (T)
Asg At
JLO32024

2} The principal amoent atd inferest doe thaseon remaining uhpaid (o any supplier

b) The amount of intersst paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Mladium Ertesprises Developinent Act. 2006, along with the amount of payiness uads to
the supplier bayond the appointed day

¢} The amount of inrerest doe and peyable for the period of delay in thalting perynwent
{which have been paid but beyvond the appoinfed day) bur withour adding the imeres:
specified umder the Micro, Small and Medium Faterprises Development Acr, 206

) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

] The amount of further interest remaining dus end payable even in the succeeding year
until such date when the intgrest duss abpve are actually paid to the gmall enterpriss, for the
purpage of disallowance of a deductible sxpendibure under section 23 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterpriscs Development Act, 2006

3378

63,66

TOTAL

33.76

666

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been defermined to the extent such partiss have been id=nufied on the basis of infosmation

avallable.
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Sdi= Sdi= Sdi=
Gaurav Goel Shweta Goel Privanka Gera
Managing Director  Whole Time Director (Company Secrétary)
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584 M. No. AGIR0S

Logica Infoway Limited

Sdi-

Dreepak Kumar Jha

{Chief Financial Officer)
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{ii} Total vuistanding dues of creditors vther than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Amount {T) Amount [T)
Particulars Ag At As At
JLO03.2025 JL03.2024
Due to others 4,973,735 4,120.13
Total 4,975.75 4, 120015
2.6.1 Trade Pavables for goods are sybject to confirmation and reconciliation. if any.
2.6.2 Trode Pavable Ageing Scheduls as at 31.03.2025
Ouistanding for Following periods Total
=than 1 ¥r 1-2 Years 2-3 Years =than 3 Years
iy MSME 33.75 0.00 0.01 - 33.76
i) Others 4,914 42 313 368 52.52 4,975.75
5,009.51
2.6.3 Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as at 31.03.2024
Outsatanding for Following periods Total
< than 1 ¥'r -2 Years 2-3 Vears = than 3 Years
i} MEME 60,64 0.00 0.1 0.00 69.66
i) Others 4.063.23 33.44 1.42 0.06 4,120.13
4,189.81
2.7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (T in Lakhs)
Amount (T} Amount (T}
Particulars As AT Az AT
J03.2025 3032024
Advanee Trom Customers 23.97 139.42
Cratuity Pasable (Mote 2.4.1) 1036 §.63
Lighilities
-For Expenses 163.79 111,88
=For Others 207.58 99,99
407.70 359.92

2.7.1 Adwvance from costomers and Liability for Expenses are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any.

2.8 SHORT TERM FROVISIONS [ in Lakhs)
Amount (%) Amount (¥)
Particulars As AL A AL
3032025 3032024
Provision for [neome Tax 370.23 280.28
370.23 280.28
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- Sdl/-
Gaurav Goel Shweta Goel Priyanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director  Whole Time Director (Company Secretary) {Chiel Financial Officer)
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584 M. No. AGIB0Y

Logica Infoway Limited
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210 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT (¥ in Lakhs)
Amount () Amount ()
Particulars Az AL As Ar
J03.2025 FL0F.2024
Qunted
[nvestments in Munal Funds
- BB1 Magnum Medivm Dueation Fund (FY 2024-23 - 486,722,757 unils , 200.00 200.00
F.Y 2023-24 - 486,722,737}
- BBl Dynamic Bond Fund - Reg Growth (F.Y 2024-25 - 162 012 284 units, 3000 30.00
E.Y 2023-24 - 162.012.884 units)
- 8Bl Magnum Gilt Fund - Reg Growth (F.Y 2024-23 - 1.784.302.068 units . 1,018.00 1,018.00
F.¥ 2023-24 - 1,784.302.068)
(Pledged with State Bank of India against Cash Credit Linit)
Cither Trvestmenis
Gold [F.Y. 2024-25 : 36.143 Gins. F.Y. 2023-24: 54,143 Gma) 917 .02
1,277.17 1,277.02

Mote 2,00.1: The Macket value of quoted investraents a8 on 3 15t hareh 2025 is

2. SBI Magnum hMediom Duration Fund: 243 85 Lakhs (ason 31.03.2024 = T 225 14 Lakhs)
I». SBI Drynamic Bond Fumd - Reg Growth: 56.91 Lakhs (a5 on31.03.2024 is 52.61)

c, SBI Magnum Citt Fund = Reg Growth ¥ 1,165,686 Lakhs (as on 31.03.2024 15 NIL,

2.11 DEFERRED TAX ASSET

previous year balance of T 22.93 Lakhs,

The component of Deferred Tax Asser of 2 24.05 Lakhs bazed on Tax effect of Timing Differences ag at 31.03. 2025 iz on ategunt of
Depreciation and Provision of Gratuity, which is arrived st after creating Deferred Tax Assets of T 1,12 Lakhs during the year against the

2.12 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS (T in Lakhs)
Amount (T} Amount ()
Particulars As At As At
31.03.2025 31032024
Fixed Deposit
- ICICT Benk Limited 15.93 811,46
iPledged with ICICT Bank Limited against Cash Credit and Unsecured Laans)
- Axiz Bank Limited - 31.02
iPledged with Axis Bank against Unsecured Loans)
- Federal Bank 75.00 -
(Pledged with Federal Bank against Unsscured Loans)
Security Deposits 30147 216.53
(Receivable in cash or in kind or for valve to be received)
Lncome Tax Befundable £2.68 B2.68
475.08 1,141.0%

2.12.1 IT Refundshle are realizable when the same are approved for pevment by the Income Tax Deperimient. As the time period within
which fuch approval may be given i3 uncertain, the said 1T Refundable are classified ag Mon Current Assels,

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMTTED

Edi- Edi- Sdi-
Gauray Goel Bhweta Gael Privanka Cera
Managing Director  Whaole Time Director (Company Secretary)
DIN- 00432340 DiIN- 00434584 M. Mo, AGIR0D

Logica Infoway Limited

Sdi-

Dreepak Kumar Jha

(Chief Financial Officer)
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2.13 INVENTORIES (Z in Lakhs)
Amount (¥} Amount {T)
Particulars As At As AL
JL032025 JL032024
Stock in Trade (At lower of cost or Met Eealizable Value)
i As per inventories taken, valved & cectified by the Management) 9,932.43 9,280.97
9.932.43 9.280.97
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- Sdl-

Shwetn Goel
Whole Time Director
DIMN- 00434584

Priyanka Gera
(Company Secretary)
M. No. AGIE0Y

Caurav Goel
Managing Director
DIN- 00432340

Logica Infoway Limited

Deepak Kumar Jha

{Chief Financial Officer)
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215 CASH & BANK BALANCES (% in Lakhs)
Amount (T) Amount (T)
Particulars As At As At
31032025 31032024
Cash & Cash Equivalent :
Balance with Scheduled Banks in Current Adc
- Erate Bank of Tndia - Mead Office Kolkara 10.09 0.09
- State Bank of Lndia - Gurgaon 4.44 3.62
= Zrate Bank of India - Lucknow 022 441
= Srate Bank of India - Moida - 1.70
- Srate Bank of Tndia Delhi Branch 12.19 4724
Cash in hand 25.57 15.26
(A5 certifiad by the Management)
ke it (Mdamueiiy withj lul
- State Bank of Indin 267.17 -
(Pledged with Siate Bank of India against Cash Credit and Unsecured Loans.)
Other Rank Ralances
Fixed Deposit
- State Beank of India 165,81 -
(Pledged with State Bank of lndia against Cash Credit and Unsccured Loans.)
- ICICT Bemk Limited 1.062.25 -
{Pledged with ICTCT RBank Limited against Cash Credit and Unseoured Loans)
- Axis Bank Limited 3244 -
{PMedged with Axis Bank against Unsecured Loans)
1,881.18 67.36
16_SHORT TERM R in Lakhs)
Amount () Amount (T)
Particulars Az Al Az Al
3032025 JL0F2024
Advance ecgvarable in Ca iin kind of Yajue feceived
Advances g gther 1 it
Advange m Credilors 12.76 180.57
Staff Advances §.45 12.67
Other Advancss 244 0.79
23.65 194.03
2,161 Advances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any.
21T OTHER CURRENT ASSETSE (T in Lakhs)
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Particulars As AL As AL
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Prepaid Cxpenses 9.7% 14.08
Statutory Advances 1.266.72 1.635.25
Others Receivables 48.00 2239
1,324.47 1,671.72
2,171 Other Receivables are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. if any.
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sdi= Sdi= Sdi= Sdi-
Gaurav Goel Shweta Goel Priyanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director  Whaole Time Direetor (Company Secretary) (Chief Fipancial Officer)
DTN- 00432340 DTMN- DD434584 M. No. AG3809
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2,18 RE TE FROM OPERATION. (% in Lakhs)
Amount (T) Amount (T)
Particulars for the Year Ended | for the Year Ended
JiF2025 JLO3.2024
(A} Sale of Praducts (Net of Betum)
de. 5
Domestic Sale 94.739.26 34.278.71
Export Sale 14.569.11 19,414 54
Less :- Discount Allowed B95.56 B1.84
1,08, 412.80 1,03,611.41
(B) Sale of Services
AMC & Service Charges 252.78 122.43
(C) Incentive Received an Discounted Sales
(1) Incentive Received on Discounted Sales (With GST) 948.54 1,009.14
{1f) Provision for Incentive on Discounted Sales {Without GET) 28018 232.59
(D) Other Operative Tncome
(i) Target Incentjve 188.06 92.73
{ii) Scheme Dizcount Recsived 841.94 al8.56
(iii) Tty Drawback and Rodirep 21488 184.42
iv) Oaling Promation & Discount Beceived 105.92 55242
1,11,163.09 1,06,425.6%

2.15.1 Provision for Inceative on discounted sales ( Wikthout GST) is the Scheme Pawouts receivable from HI India Sales Pyt Ltd perfainiag
o the peitod Jan 2025 to Mar 2023 but the invoics (inclusive of GST) of the same has besn raised in April 2025, ss the details of Incentive
is assessed by the rezpective parties and details of the zgame is prowided to us, on or after 15th of April 2025, S0 the provizion of the same has|

been booked in the F.Y. 2024-25.

Logica Infoway Limited

2.19 RINC (% in Lakhs)
Amount () Amount (T)
Particulars [or the Year Ended | for the Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Collection Charges 20.04 017
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 171.08 197.90
Freight Charges Received 2.67 1.58
Triterest on Fixed Deposit 10922 3844
[nteiest Received 5.59 023
[nrerest on Income Tax Befund 4.80 16.45
Lighility no longer required 226 032
Reimbursement of Sales Promotion 1231 9.00
Rent Received 240 240
Supply of Market Lnformation 1.60 1.60
331.97 28811
2.20 PURCHASES M
Amount {T) Amgpunt (T)
Particulars for the Year Ended | for the Year Ended
J1.03.2025 3032024
Purchese of Products
Traded Goods 1,06,277.42 1,05,857.60
1,06,277.42 1,05.857.60
LOCICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sdi- Sdi- Sdli- Sal/-
Gauray Goel Shweta Goel Priyanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director ~ Whaele Time Director {(Company Secretary) {Chief Financial Officer)
DIN- 00432340 DTN- 00434554 M. Mo, AGIHIY
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2.21 CHANGES IN INVE RIE. F STOCK-IN-TRADE (T in Lakhs)
Amount (T} Ampunt (T}
Particulars for the Year Ended | for the Year Ended
JL03.2025 31032024
Opening Stock-in-trade 9.280.96 5,547.82
Less: Cloging Stock-in-irad2 993243 928097
(Incraase )V Decreass in Stock in Trade (651.47) (3,733.14)
2,22 EMPLOYEE B 'FIT EXTE (% in Lakhs)
Amount {T) Amount (T}
Particulars for the Year Ended | for the Year Ended
JL03.2025 JL032024
Salarv 433.75 30597
Bonus 42 68 29.43
HEA 233.35 164.43
[neentive to Staff 15.57 27.20
Special Allowance 3.36 2.00
Leave Salary 4397 39.12
Provident Fund 19.07 14.01
E&L 4.03 3.49
PF Admin. Charges 1.59 1.17
Gramity Expenses 18.83 25.67
&taff Education & Welfare 18.16 13.77
Directors' Rermuneration 156.00 126.00
99135 75125

Croel.

2.22.1 Remuneration of T 81.00 lakhs paid to the Director Me. Gaurav Goel and T 75.00 lakhs to the Direcror Mrs. Shweta

2.22.2 In secosdance with the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972, applicable for Indian Companies, the company provides Sor o long sum

pay meent to eligible employess at reticement or termination of amployiment bazed oa the last deavwn salany, and vears of smployiment with the
Company. The Company’s chligation in respact of the Cratuity Flan, which iz 8 defined benefir plan, i5 provided for based on the Actuarcial
Waluation report dated 17.04.2025 of Employee benefits Actuarial Consultancy Services based on Projected Unit Credit Method. The
arnount recognized n the Statement of Profit and Loss in respect of gratuity cost (defined benetit plen) is as follows:

Amount (%) Amount (%)
As Al As Al
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Defined Benefit Obligation(DBO)
Opening Balance 8134 63.93
[nereaseDecrense in scupe of Consideration - -
Current Servica Cost 18.44 13.50
Lntegest Cost 371 445
[*ast Bervice Cost = =
Acturial (gains)/losses from financial 318 182
Acturial (gaing)losses from demographic azsumptions B >
Acturial (gains)/losses from experience adjustments (9.18) 1.95
Contributions by plan participants - -
Benefits paid (0.36) (4.31)
Curtailments={gming)/ losses = =
Sertlements-{gains)/losses - -
Closing Balance 10017 82.34 |
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
Gaurav Groel Bhweta Groel Priyanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Direetor  Whole Time Director (Company Secretary) {Chief Financial Officer)
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584 M. Nu. AGIR0S

Logica Infoway Limited
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Calculation of Plan Ass=ers is summarized below:

Amount ()
As AT
3.03.2025

Amount ()
As AT
3032024

Fair Value of plan assets

Opening Balance

I[nerease/Decrease in scope of Consideration
Interest Income on plan agser

Contribution by emplover

Contribution by plan participants

Benefits paid

Settloments- gains/{losses)

Closing Balance

0.36

[0.36)

4.31

(4.31)

Caleolation of Reimbursement righis is summaiized belowar:

Amount (T)
As Al
31.03.2025

Amount ()
As Al
31.03.2024

Opening Balance

TneseaseDegrease in scope of Congideration
Cost of reimbursement rights through P&L
Coartributions by émplover

Benefite paid/settlements

Closing Balance

Excess{insufficient) return on plan assets(zxcl. Interest Income)

| Caleulation of Net Position is summarised below:

Amount (T}
As Al
31.03.2025

Amount (T)
As AL
31.03.2024

Actuarial present valoe of retivement pension

Fair value of plan assels

Met funded status- liability/{asset)
Unrecognized assets

Reimbursement righta

Met liability/{asset) recognized in Balance Sheet

100.17

10017

82.34

§2.34

100.17

81.34

Caleulation of Unrecognized assets is summarised below,

Amount (T)
As AL
J013.2025

Amount (T}
As AL
J.03.2024

Tnrecopnized agsets as of 01704
Change in wnrecognized assets

Unrecognized agsets as of 31103

Inmierests on uniecognized assets (share of Interest income on plan assets)

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- Sdl-
Gaurav Goel Shweta Goel FPrivanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director ~ Whaole Time Director {Company Secretary) {Chief Financial Officer)
DITN- 00432340 DIN- 0434584 M. No. AG380Y
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Caleculation of Emploves Benefit Cost is sunumarised below:

Amount (1) Amount {T)
Asg At Ag At

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Current Service Cost 1846 13.50
Met Interest on net DRO 3| 4.43
Past Seivice Cost = .
The effect of vy cortailment or settlement - -
Inigrests on unrecognized asset (share of inferesl incoms on plan assets) B B
Acturial (gains)/losses (5.98) 4.77
(Excess)insufficient return on plan assets (excl, interest income) n =
Cost /{return) on reimbursement rights - -
Employee benefit cost of the period 18.20 22.72
Actual return on plan aggets - -
Caleulation of Movernents in net liability:{assets) is summarised below:

Amuount [T} Amount (T}

As Al As Al

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Opening balance- Met liability/{assets) &2.34 63,93
Mov. in invreaseTdecrease) in scope of congolidation - -
Mov. in benefits paid = -
blov. in contributions by the emplover (0.36) (4.31)
Mo in contributions by the plan participants - -
Muv. in reimbursement rights . -
Expenses(income) recognized in incoms starernant I18.20 2372
Met Liability/{azseis] - Stafus 10017 £82.34

The principal actuarial assumptions used for the purpose of actuarial valuation of thess defined benefit pla

ns are a3 follows:

Amount (T) Amount (T)
As AL As AL
31032025 31032024
Discount Rate current yean%a) G5.72% 5.95%
Expected rate for salary increases(%s) 7.00% 7.00%
Pension trend( %) - -
Mumber of ingured employess 135 144
Mumber of insured retired persons - -
Mumber of defined contribution plans - -
Mumber of defined benefit plans 1 1
thereof number of defined benefil funded = -
thereof number of defined benefit unfunded I I
Weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan{in years) 14.98 14.93
Annual Comparizon
Amount (T) Amount (T)
As At As At
31032025 31032024
[0 absolure terma:
Defined Benefit Obligation[DBO) 100.17 8234
Fair Value of plan Assets = -
Asset celling - -
Met Funded Status 100.17 82.34
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- Sdl-
Gaurav Goel Shweta Goel Privonka Gera Deepnk Kumar Jha
Managing Divector  Whaole Time Director (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)
DTN- 00432 340 DIN- 00434584 M. No. AG380Y9
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2.23 FINANCIAL COSTS R in Lakhs)
Amount (T} Amount (T)
Particulars for the Year Ended | for the Vear Ended
3.03.2025 3L.03.2024
Inferest on Cash Credit 7RI 56445
Inrerest on Car Loan 298 0.25
Integest on Delaved payment - 0.04
Trterest on Loan from Bodies Corporates 358.31 209.78
Forex/Exim Related Charges 25.93 £1.76
Faeilily Fees 1.74 -
Processing Fee 33.01 20,48
1,208.40 906.78
2.24 OTHER EXPENSES (¥ in Lakhs)
Amount (T) Ampunt (T)
Particulars lor the Year Ended | for the Year Ended
3032025 3032024
Bank Charges 35.59 40.29
Business Promotion 36.23 56.15
Collection Charges a7.01 -
Commizzion 901.3% 905 54
Corporate Social Responsibility 9.41 -
Carriage loward 2.59 8.02
Carriage Outward 16.37 2500
Courier Charges 117.39 36.41
Credit Card Expenses 634 19.52
Clearing and Forwarding Expenses 21.59 2560
Delivery Charges 15.64 20.38
Electricity Charges 45.25 2239
General Expenses 10.77 17.78
Tnsurance Charges 15.37 10.82
Stock Exchange Compliance Charges 610 9.6
Legal, Proféssionsl & Consultancy Charges £6.30 34.70
Laoss on Sale of Fixed Assets - 0.0%
botor Car up keep 10.33 6.09
Cnlhine Selling Charges 75.89 120.56
Packing Charges 9.1% 14.57
Prior Period Expenses 114 3.77
Printing & Stationery 5.14 4.62
Kepeirs & Maintenancs 151.10 101.54
Receipt of Marketing Service |6l 1.6l
Rent 44714 203.81
Seheme payout given 1.89 38.33
Telephone & Internet Charges 4.87 338
Travelling & Conveyance 4498 2874
Statutory Assessment and Interest Paid 2080 23.1%
[rternal Audit Fees 360 360
Anditors’ Remuneration - -
= Audit Feeg 7.75 780
= Other Capacity - -
Cther Administrative Expenses 2454 13.12
2,205.22 1,818.22
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sdi- Sdi- Sdl- Sdl-
Gaurav Goel Shweta Goel Privanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director  Whole Time Director (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)

DTN- 00432340 DIN=- 00434584 M. No. A63B0Y
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2.26 EARNING PER SHARE (£ in Lakhs)

Basic saming per share is caloylated by dividing the net profit(loss) for the year artnibutable to equitv shareholders by the weighted average
mumnipes of equity shaes,
Duluted eamings per share is caloulated by dividing the net profit{luss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average
nurmiber of equity shares considering the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,
: 315t March 315t March
Farticulars 2025 2024
Met Profit available to Equity Share holders {3) (A) 1.050.72 809,63
MNo.of Equity Share (B) 1.77.97.614.00 1.71,04.014.00
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (C) 1,71,61,022.00 1,71.04,014.00
Earning Per Share -Basic () [[A)(C]] 6.12 4.73
Earning Par Share -Diluted () [(A)(C)] 6.12 4.73
Mominal Value of Shares 10.00 10.00
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- G-
Gaurav Goel Bhweta Gaoel Priyvanksa Gera Dreepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director  Whole Time Director {(Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)

DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584 M. No. AGIR09

Logica Infoway Limited 30" Annual Report/ 119




214 TRADE RECETVAEBLES

(¥ in Takhs)

Amoant () Anoumt ()
Farticulars Az At Az At
37.05.2025 F.03.2024
(Ungecyred congidered pood]
- For Goods and Services 1138041 807870
1138041 807870
2.14.1 Trade Becepvables are subyect to coafirmearion and recancilistion, if any
2.14.2 Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule a5 a1 31.03.2025
Outstanding for Fullowing periods
ricala -
Pa =k < than & months lﬁ‘lr:::ths 1-2 ¥rsg 23 Vrs s than 3 Vears Taoal
i} Undispuored Trade Receivables
1L ITLES 90.74 51.EE 2475 41.1% 1138641
Considersd Good A A
it} Diguited Trade Recervables - _ . _ _ _ B
Considered Good
11,380.41
1.14.3 Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule s st 31.03.2024
Outstanding for Fullowing periods
rticala 4
Pa s = than & months lﬁ‘ln::':hs 1-2 Yra 23V s than 3 Vears Taal
i) Undispored Trade Receivables i
7,680 56 107.82 231.EL 10.38 3895 8,078.70
Congidered Good 5 *
i) Digmuited Trade Recervables - _ i _ B _ B
Considered Goed
5.078.70
*In the schedule 2.14.27 & 2.14 5, Invoice Date has been considered as the Due Date of Payvment.
FOR LOGCTCA TNFOWAY LIMITED
Bdl= Hdl Sdf- Sdi-
Gauray Goel Shwera Goel Privanka Gera Deepak Kunar Jha
Managing Director Whole Time Divector {Company SecreEary) (Chief Financial Officer)
M= (0432340 IDIN= (434584 M. Mo. AGIB0D
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2.25 Contingent Liability not provided for in respect of Claims not acknowledged as debt by the Company:

1. The Comgpatiy had received an assessment order cum demand notice from Assessing Officer of Tncome Tox Act, 1961 vide Letter no.
ITBASCOMFNT20019-20/102 188662801, dated 07.12.2019 for sum of ¥ 45.74 lakhs under assessment 143(3)7147 for the period 201213,
The Company had filled Appeal to the Commissioner of Income Tax as on 06.01.2020 having Acknowledgement No, 287976381060120 the
same ig still pending,

2. The Company had received an order under Gaods and Service Tax Act. 2017 (For Delhi Branch) vide order no, ZDOT02210082714. dated
08.02.2021 for incorrect admissibiline of input tax credit of tas paid or desmed to have been paid for sum of ¥ 28.94 lakhs being wwards Tax
Payable and ¥ 5,86 lakhs towards interest thereon and F 28,94 lakhs towards Ponalty for the period from December 2009 to March 2020,
Against this order the Company had filled Appeal (Farm GET APL-01 (Appeal to Appellate Authority)) as on 16.04.2021 and deposited 10%
of Tax Laibility i.e T2.89 Lacs and the same i3 still pending.

3. The Cornpatiy had received an order under Goods and Servics Tax Act, 2017 (For Delhi Branch) vide order no, ZDOT02210082790, dated
03.02.2021 for incorrect admissibility of input tax credit of tax paid or deemed to have been paid for sum of T 38,66 lakhs being towards Tax
Pavable and ¥ 4.45 lakhs towards interest thereon and ¥ 38.66 lakhs towards Penalty for the period fram April 2020 to Tuly 2020, Against
thisz order the Company had tilled Appeal (Form G3T APL-01 (Appeal o Appellate Authority)) a5 on 16.04.2021 and deposited 10% of Tax
Laibility i.e ¥ 3,86 Lacs and the same is still pending,

4. The Comparry had received an order under Goods and Servies Tax Act. 2017 (For Delhi Branch) vide order no. ZDOT12231639739, dated
28.12.2023 for incorrect admissibility of Output Tax and Tapur tex credit of tax paid or deemed to have been paid for sum of ¥ 20.86 lakhs
being owards Tax Payable and T 20,36 lakhs towards interest thereon and 2,08 lakhs towards Penalty for the period from July 2007 to
Miarch 2018, Against this order the Company had filled Appeal (Form GST APL-01 (Appeal to Appellate Authorite)) as on 04.03.2024 and
depoaited 10% of Tax Laibility i.e ¥ 2,08 Lacs and the same i3 atill pending.

3. The Company had received an arder from Cormmercial Tax Officer of Government of Telangana, Commercial Taxes Department (For
Hyderabad Branch) vide order no, 17930 dated 28.02.2020 for the sum of ¥ 170.58 lukhs towards tax eomponent for the period 201516 to
2017-18. Against this order the Company had filled writ petition before the Honourable Telangana Higheourt as on 18.03.2021 and
Higheourt stayed the demand order dated 22.03.2021.

6. The Comnpany had received an order from Commereial Tax Officer of Government of Telangana. Commercial Taxes Departeaent (For
Hyderabad Branch) vide order no 30696 dated 17122020 for the sum of ¥ 42.63 lakhs towards penalty component for the perad 20013-16
to 2017-18. Apainst this arder the Company had filled writ petition bafore the Honourable Telangana Higheourt 22 on 22.04.2021 and
Highcourt stayed the demand order dated 26.04,2021.

7. The Compay had received an order from Commercial Tax Officer of Government of Telangana. Commercial Taxes Department (For
Hyderabad Branch) vide order no. CST/36970508396/16-17 dated 28.12.2020 for the auwm of ¥ 43.23 lakhs far the period 2018-17. Demand
notice in form CST VI is izsoed for thig case. Having regard to the order dated 153-03-2020 in LANo. 1 of 2020 in W.P.No, 6819 of 2020,
there has been an interim stay.

8. Company had received 2 show cause cum demand notice from Assistant Conumissioner, Provident Fund, (Ministry of Labaur, Gove of
India) vide refrence no, B-NEWBAA4T4/CCIII08. dated 27122007 far sum of ¥ 3.2 lakhs being ¥ 2,47 lakhs towards asscssed PF dues
and ¥ (.56 lakhs towards interest therson far the period from Decamber 2004 to February 2007, The Company has taken stay order from
Caleutta High Court vide there case no, WP, 25860 (W) of 2008 dated 19.12,2008. Na further action in this ease from depariment side is
reported by the managment on the said stay crder, neither Is the same reported to have been dropped by the department.

9. The Company had received en assessment order from Sales Tax Officer of West Bengal Tax on Entry of Goods into Local Areas Act.2012
vide Case no. 2016-2017/5804/E/5 And Memo No:1224 dated 21.06.2019 for the period 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017 for sum of ¥2.51 lakhs
a3 tax component, ¥ 1,39 Lakhs for interest and T 0,24 Lakhs for late fees, The Same is still pending.

10.The Campany hod received an assessment order from Sales Tax Officer of West Bengal Tox on Entry of Goods into Local Areas Acr,
2012 vide Case no. 2017-2018/58/04/E/7 and Memo No:145 dated 10.06.2020 for the peried 01.04.2017 1o 10.06.2017 for sum of 2.9
lakhs as tax component, T 1.88 lakhs for interest and T 0,095 lakhs for late fees. The same is still pending,

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Sl- Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
Gaprav Goel Shweta Goel Privanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director  Whole Time Director {(Company Secretary) {Chief Financial Officer)
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584 M. No. A63809
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11, The Company had received an order under (Goods and Service Tax Act. 2017 vide order no, ZDOT0222008461 7, dated 10.02 2022 for
mismateh in Outpur Gst in GSTR 1 and GSTR 3B for sum of ¥ 386 Crore being towards Tax Payable from April 2021 to December 2021,
Apainat this order the Company had filled Form GST ASMT-11 (Reply to notice issved under section 61 infimating discrepancics in the
return) as on 14.02.2022 and the same is still pending.

12, The Company had received an order under Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 (For Delhi Branch) vide order oo,
ZD0T0824105260F. dated 29.08.2024 for incorrect admissibility of Output and input tax paid or deemed to have been paid
tigr sum 129,03 lakhs iowards Tax Payable and 106.90 lakhs towards interest and therzon 12.90 lakha vowards penalty for
the period from April 2019 1o March 2020, Against this order compeny has filled Appeal (Form GET APL-01{Appeal 1o
Appellate Authority ) as on 26.11.2024 and depasited 1096 of tax liability i.e Rs 12.90 Lacs and the same iz still pending.

13, The Company had received a notice under Goods and Service Tax, 2017 (For the Delhi Branch) vide order no, DGGLGET Tnv/Gr-
DV3R/2023-24 dated 11.03.2024. by the Directorate General of GST Intelligence (DGGL) Gurugram Zonal Unit. in respect of. availment of
fraudulent Input Tax Credit by hi/s SRV Enterprisss Private Limirad without rzceipt of actual goods and further passing on said
inadmissible ITC to various entitics. the same has been passed on to M's Logica Infoway Ltd.. as analysed based on the Sales of M/s SEVN
Enterprises Private Ltd. Further. the ssarch & seizure was conducted., without any recording of reasons. illegally was forced make an upfront
payment of T 500 Lacs (paid through DRC-03) during interrogation under the Threat of Arrest. Coercion & Intimidation, which although
falls out of the search conducted. Against this order, the company has filed a Wit Petition vide W.P.(C) 1386172024, O APPL.
38025/2025. dated 30.11.2024 in the Migh Couet of Delhi. for the above instance. However. several hearings were held and the same stands

pending befors the sourt,

FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Si- Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
Caorav Coel Shweta Goel Privanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director ~ Whole Time Director {Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584 M. No. AG3809
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LAs per Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) ‘Related Party Disclosures’, notified in the Compandes { Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, the disclosures of iransacticns with the
relatied party as defined 1n AS-18 are given below:
(A Related Parties;
(1) Key Management Personnel:
Ganray Gioel
Shweta Goel
Rakesh Kumar Gogl
Deepak Kumar JTha
Priyanka Ciera
Privankn Baid (Resipning Date: 23.09.2024)
Sumdecp Mishra
Ankur Bhutani
Lhnesh Kumar Anva
Milkamal Samanta
Vinita Saral
(i) Enterprase’ Persons over which any person described in the above can exercise significant influcnce
Himade Dealeom Pyt Lid
Logica System & Pheripherals Pyt Lid
Nirwan Logica Pvi Lid
Somartart Tradelink Pyt [1d
Kalpaturi Tradevin Pvi Tad
(B Related Party Transaction for the vear ended 310320235,
Wame and volume of the transaction of the Company dusing the year, with the above Related Pary, are as follows :

Amount ofs at the
Nature of transaction Mame heeginning of the Ir. Cr. il
vear (T) year end(T)
Salling Fecs Danesh Arva NIL 140 1.76 036 (Cr.)
Cruray Croel 522{r) 4410 35.E8 NIL
Shwveta Ciel 5.22(Cr.) 410 3888 WII
Nil Kamal Szmamia ML 0.72 0,95 NI
Nil Kamal Samania WIL .08 0.03 NIL
Sitting Fees Vinita Saraf 3 (Cr) .63 0.7 0.22% (Cr.)
Marchase ¢ Creditor Hmadr Dealoom PviLid 2108 (D) T3l6.31 2381.09 4368 (Dr.)
|Purchase | Creditor Mirwan Logica Private Limited G () il 9,12 MIL
Purchase * Creditor Sonarian Tradelink Private Linited 20,24 (C1.) 398800 4.065,79 102.03 {Cr.)
Hemuneralion o KMP Privanka Cera MIL .27 4.53 073 (Cr.)
Remuneration o KMP |Privanka Baid .56 (Cr.) iaz 188 NIL
Remuneraiion o KMP |Sundeep Mishea 0.19(Cr.) (LTS 1245 198 (Cr.)
Purchase | Creditor Somarian Tradelink Pvi Lid MIL G140 61.40 NIL
IPurchase / Creditor Logica Systems & Peripherals Pt Lad A62{Cr) #3716 Ra0.A1 G/ (Cr.)
[hrector's Remmmeratvem | Ganiray Cioel 2 AR (Cr) 5. 9% 6206 WIL
[hrector's Remumeration | Shwela Goel 3.534Cr) 57,60 56,04 198 (Cr.)
IRmuucmﬁuu o KEMP Ankur Bhotam (kB4 (L) ELLRL] A1.66 250 {Cr.)
Hemuneration to EMP  |Deepak Kumar Jha 0.79{Cr.) L 44 18,35 270 (Cr.)
Reimbursemem of exp | Gauray Goel NII G301 6501 NIL
|Reimbursement of exp  [Shweta Goel NIL 7.50 7.90 NIL
[Rcimbursemen Hemadri Dealeom Pvr Lid MNIL 013 0.13 NIL
I@nhu‘rmm:nl Liogca Systems & Peripherals Mt Lid MIL b6 096,62 NIL
Reimbursement Somartari Tradelink Pyt Lid MIL 0.27 0.27 NIL
Sale ! Dehlor Himadr Dealeom Py Lid NIL 7192 7292 WIL
Reimbursement Kalpammu Tradevin Private Limited MIL 16 0.03 0,13 (D}
Sale ¢ Dehior LERN TS SRy DOt EH THAT (DD 01260 566,90 1537 (D)
Limiled
Fent {ncomis) Lomca Systems & Penpherals NG Lid NIL 2R3 281 NIL
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sall’- Sl Sl Sall’-
Gauray Goel Shweta Goel Privanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Managing Director Whale Time Director (Company Secretary) {Chief Financial Cfficer)
INIM- (M3 2340 ININ- R4 34584 ML Mo, AGIEDD
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Belated Party Transaction [or the vear emded 31032004
Acmsond o's ol fhe A P
-
Matare of framsaction Name heginning of the T, Cr. % T.m. d
; year endi®)
year (¥)
|Director’s Remuneraticn | Ganrav Goel 0.62 (Cr.) 45.28 47.54 288 (Cr)
Rent Gauray Goel MIL 33,64 1588 522 (Cr)
Heimbursement of exp Ciauray Gioel NIL 15.17 1517 NIL
[Mrector's Remuneration | Shweta Goel Lot (Cr.) 5622 43.12 354 (Cr)
Rent Shveta Cioel 6.8 (T 40.14 IE.ER 522 (Cr)
Remuncrntion to KEMP Deepak Bumar Tha 1.64 (01} 121ER 12.02 0,79 {Cr.)
_Rmmmi{m o KMP Privanka Baid (.45 {{'r) H.TH 659 0.56 (L'r.)
Remuneration to KEMP Sundeep Mishra 247 (Cr.) 15.31 12.93 0,19 (Cr.)
Remuneration o KMP Aunkour Bhurtani NIL 15.85 16.69 0.84 (Cr.)
Silting Fees Vindla Sarafl 009 {Cr.) LLEY 041 0.09(Cr.)
Sulting Fecs Milkamal Sarmana .08 {Cr.] aTT (.68 HIL
Siting Fees Dinesh Ewmar Aryi 009 {Cr.) i) 213 MIL
Purchase / Trade Payables (Himadn Dealcom Pt Lad 3687 (D) 1,544, 1,859, 78 2110}
Sale | Trade Receivable  |Himadri Dealcom Pt Lid 15.32 (D) 155.95 191.27 NIT
Purchase / Trade Payahles | Mirwan Logica Pyl 11d 1521 (D) 2434 A Q.01 (T}
Sale / Trade Receivable  [Minwan Logica Pvi Lid 2.49 (T} - - 2,49 (Dr.)
Sale / Trade Receivable  |Logica Svatems & Pheripherals Py Lid 4610 (D) 532,40 49882 T9.68 (Dr.)
Purchase | Trade Payahles | Logien Systems & Phenpherals Py Lid 6.3 (Cr.) 1, 239.K]1 122618 X161 (Cr.)
Rent Income Logica Systems & Pheripherals Pyt Lid 0,47 (L.} 283 3.30 NIL
Reimbursement A'c Logica Svstems & Pheripherals Pvi Lid 20,55 (Cr) 153.93 17448 NIL
Reimbursement A'c Kalparru Tradevin Pvi Tid NIL 016 016 NIL
Purchase / Trade Payahles | Sonantan Tradelink Pa Lid EOLG0 () 2l 9T I AE0.44 221 (Cry
Sale / Trade Becervable  |Sonaran Tradelink Pat Lid HLHIF{IJr.:l 521 17645 155 56 (.
28 SEGMENT REPORTING ;
The company is engaged primanly in the business of irading i Computers, Laptops, Mobdles, Computer Paris & Accessories eic and accordingly there are no separate
reportable segments as per Accounting Standards (AS) 17 Segment Reporting'.

FOR LOGHCA INFOWAY LIMITED

Sal'- Hilie Sdf- Sal'-
Ganrav Goel Shweta Ceoel Privanka CGera Deepak Kumar Tha
Managing DNrector Whade Timwe Dbireclor [L‘nmpuy Secrelaiy) [(.'Iﬂ.tr Finamcial Umcﬂ'j
DN DO432340 DIN- 434584 M. No, AGIRD
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2.29 RATIOS :

Raid Niiisiis R Current Previoos S HReason for
A ARRRREE EACne Period Period Variance Variance
Current Ratio (in times) Current Assers Current Liabilities 1.29 1.25 3.62% NLA
Debt- Equity Ratio (in times) |Total Debt éﬁfgnld” s 135 176 2348%|  NA
HEH e ioCovirmso Rk |EMTA TEEE Indenuvics 0.20 0.17 2028%|  NA.
i in times) Service
Average
Return on Equity Ratio (%)  |Profit after Tax Sharsholder's 14.03% 13.21% 6.23% MN.A.
Equity
I]Jveumry Tumover Ratio (in  |Sales {R.C‘r'ﬂ?.ue Average Inventory 1157 14.35 -19.36% N.A.
timesz) fraom Operatians)
Trafie II{eclawablas Turnowver |Sales (Reveque Averlage Trade 11.43 1438 -19.009; NA
Ratia (in times) from Operations)  |Receivable
Trade Pavables Turnover Wet Credit Average Trade :

e 23.11 292 =21.03% LA,
Ratio (in tirmes) Purchases Pavables . % N
MNet Capital Turnover Ratic | Sales (Revenus ; , -

y i : . ki I 54 278 -22.19% }
(in times) from Operations) Working Capita 21 9 22.1 NLA,
Net Profit Ratio (%) Profit after Tax  |Total Income 0.94% 0.76% 24.00% NLA,

Return on Capital BEmployed  |Earning before : A
1 1 4.31% 1.41% 220 M.A.
(%) et e Capilal Empluyed 3431% 3l 8.22% MNA
Return on Investmeant (%4) Profit after Tax Cost of Investment N.AL N.A. N.A, MNLA.
FOR LOGICA INFOWAY LIMITED
Sd/- Sd/- Sdi- Sdi-
Gauray Goel Shweta Goel Priyanka Gera Deepak Kumar Jha
Director Director (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)
DIN- 00432340 DIN- 00434584 M. No. A63809
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230 RECORCILIATION OF QUARTERLY RETURA FILED BY COMPANY TO THE BARK ARD BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS

[ ¥ in Lakhs)
Amount a3 ; ;
Quarter Particulars Statement pmf:;cd n.r;i::: a8 o Ihﬁw;““ e Reasons
to Bank (A) (&) )
TTade Rrceivables (Less than 90 days) PN [EEENTE] [TER]
Trade Fecaivahles (hore than 30 days| 180.00 TBL23 -6{1.%3
Q1 |Trade Payables 4,495.00 462815 -133.13 See Note 2301
Stock: 8,745.00 877254 kT
Total Bevenue 20,4%5.00 20,500.00 -5.00
Trade Froeivables (Less than 90 days) B.054.00 7443 BE E10.17
Trade Feceivables (More than 30 davs) 66700 733,94 55,54
Q2  |Trede Fayables 4457 00 430703 16477 | See Mote 2301
Stock 10,100.00 10,121.83 2183
Total Eevenuns 50,064.00 50,217 40 -153.40
Trade Feceivables (Less than 90 days) 11,324,000 1133042 543
Trade Feceivables (More than 90 davs) 473.00 1.258.32 -B3032
Q3 |Trade Payables &, 826.00 680045 2555 See Mote 2301
Stock 11,392.00 1143459 4T 25
Total Fevenue 80,888.00 3134131 -1,053.31
Trade Feceivables (Less than 90 days) 10,519.00 10,510.73 BT
Trade Feceivables (More than 90 davs) 419.00 B69.69 45067
4 Trade Fayables 4,752.00 4,989.97 -237 87 See Mote 2301
Stock 9,912.00 033743 -30.43
Total Eevenus 1,08,748.00 1,08.665.58 E247
Duie 230,10
Final tate was not svailzble with the Compeany regarding the buriness dane through the B-Cammerce bugirezs parmer gt the time of submitting the DF
statement to the bank The Eevenoe and trade receivables from the E<Commerce business and the sieck supplied through them For the puspase of DP
statement were coloulated by the Company on the besis of dat available at that fime, hrweyver the final data received later on from the E-Commercs
usiness partter an bagis of which fhe books of sccounts are reconcibed and ypdated accordingly, becuase of which the actual figures as per books of
accounts and a3 per the DP siatemenis vary

1n terms of our aftached report of even date.

For B Rampuria & Company
Chartered Aceommianis

Sali-

(Rajendra Rampuria)
Fartuer
M. Mo. 10ET71
FEMa, 325211E

Place : Kalkaja
Date = 3.05.2025

Logica Infoway Limited

FOR LOCICA INFOWAY LIMITED

Sd-
Gauray Goel
Managing Direcior
DIN- 00432340

Bd~
Privanka Gera
{Company Secrerary)
M. Mo, AG3509

Sd-
Shweta Goel
Whole Time Director
MIN- D0434584

Sd/-
Diegpalk Kumar Jha
[Chief Financial Officer)
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